
WALWORTH COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

MEETING 

TUESDAY, JUNE 12, 2012 AT 6:00 P.M. 

County Board Room 

Walworth County Government Center 

100 W. WALWORTH STREET 

ELKHORN, WI 

Nancy Russell – Chair 

Jerry A. Grant – Vice-Chair 

                        

 

A G E N D A 

AMENDED JUNE 5, 2012 

 

Call to Order 

 

Pledge of Allegiance 

 

Invocation 
 

Roll Call 

 

Withdrawals from Agenda, if any 

 

Approval of the Agenda 

 

Approval of the Minutes 

 May 7, 2012 County Board Meeting Minutes 

 May 17, 2012 Special County Board Meeting Minutes 

 

Comment Period by Members of the Public Concerning Items on the Agenda 
 

Appointments/Elections 

1. Board of Adjustment 

- John Roth – Regular Member – Three-year term to begin upon appointment 

and end June 30, 2015 (Recommended by the Executive Committee 5-0) 

- Elizabeth Sukala – 1
st
 Alternate Member – Three-year term to begin upon 

appointment and end June 30, 2015 (Recommended by the Executive 

Committee 5-0) 

2. Land Conservation Committee 

- Rosemary Badame – Two-year term to begin upon appointment and end July 

30, 2014 (Recommended by the Executive Committee 5-0) 

3. Park Committee 

- Michael Hurlburt – Two-year term to begin upon appointment and end June 

30, 2014 (Recommended by the Executive Committee 5-0) 

- Mariette Nowak – Two-year term to begin upon appointment and end June 30, 

2014 (Recommended by the Executive Committee 5-0) 

 

 

Board of Supervisors 

100 W. Walworth 
PO Box 1001 

Elkhorn, WI  53121 
262.741.7943 tel 
262.741.4390 fax 



2 

 

4. East Troy Lions Public Library Board 

- Kathleen Keckhaver – Three-year term to begin upon appointment and end 

June 30, 2015 (Recommended by the Executive Committee 5-0) 

5. County Zoning Agency 

- Richard Kuhnke – Two-year term to begin upon appointment and end June 30, 

2014  

- Jim Van Dreser – Two-year term to begin upon appointment and end June 30, 

2014 

(The Executive Committee will meet prior to the County Board meeting to make 

recommendations concerning these appointments.) 

6. Walworth County Lake Districts 

 - Benedict-Tombeau Lakes – Supervisor Ken Monroe 

 - Beulah Lake – Supervisor Rick Stacey 

 - Booth Lake – Stan Muzatko – Citizen Member 

 - Comus Lake – Supervisor Dan Kilkenny 

 - Honey Lake – Robert McIndoe – Citizen Member 

 - Lauderdale Lakes – Rick Callaway – Citizen Member 

 - Pleasant Lake – Robert Arnold – Citizen Member 

 - Potters Lake – Joyce Ketchpaw-Reed – Citizen Member 

 - Whitewater-Rice Lakes – Supervisor Jerry Grant 

 All terms to end May 1, 2014 (Recommended by the Land Conservation 

Committee 3-0) 

 

Communications and Matters to Be Referred 

1. Claims Received After Agenda Mailing 

2. Claims:  a).  Summons and Complaint – Federal National Mortgage Association, 

Plaintiff v. Raymond L. Ferrara and Jane Doe, CitiFinancial, Inc., Walworth 

County, and GMAC, LLC, Defendants; b).  Summons and Complaint – Wells 

Fargo Bank, N.A., Plaintiff vs. James W. Jackson, Debra Lee Tessner-Jackson, 

State of Wisconsin c/o Walworth County Treasurer, WEA Insurance Corporation, 

Eastown Manor Condominium Association, Inc., Defendants; c).  Claim for 

Vehicle Damage – James and Patricia Shirley vs. Walworth County Public Works 

(To be referred to the Executive Committee) 

3. Town of Linn request for traffic light at intersection of Highway 120 and County 

Highway B in the Town of Linn (To be referred to the Public Works Committee) 

4. Adopted Bicycle Plan Amendment to the Comprehensive Development Plan for 

Waukesha County (To be placed on file) (The disk containing the plan may be 

viewed in the County Clerk’s Office) 

5. Communication from Congressman Paul Ryan and response from Chair Russell in 

regard to constituents’ concerns regarding a local establishment in the Village of 

Bloomfield, Wisconsin (To be placed on file) 

6. Order of Building Inspector to Raze Buildings for property located in the Village 

of Williams Bay (To be placed on file) 

7. Report of the County Clerk Concerning Communications Received by the Board 

and Recommended to be Placed on File 

8. Report of the County Clerk Concerning Communications Received by the Board 

After the Agenda Mailing 

9. Report of the County Clerk Concerning Zoning Petitions (To be referred to the 

County Zoning Agency) 

 



3 

 

Unfinished Business  
  

New Business 

 

Reports of Standing Committees 

 

County Zoning Agency Report of Proposed Zoning Amendments 

1. Ord. No. 730-06/12 – Amending Section 74-264 of the Walworth County Code of 

Ordinances Relating to the Floodplain Appendix – Vote Required:  Majority 

(Recommended by the County Zoning Agency 5-0) 

Amendment to Sec. 74-264 Floodplain appendix of the Walworth County Code of 

Ordinances – Approved:  5-0 (May 17, 2012 Walworth County Zoning Agency 

Meeting) 

2. Larry D. Eastridge, Lyons Township.  Rezone an approximately 2.5 acre parcel 

created by court order from A-2 to A-5 – Approved:  5-0 (May 17, 2012 County 

Zoning Agency Public Hearing) 

3. James O. Jacobson, Richmond Township.  Rezone approximately 17.44 acres of 

land from A-2 to C-2 – Approved:  5-0 (May 17, 2012 County Zoning Agency 

Public Hearing) 

 

County Zoning Agency 
1. Res. No. 22-06/12 – Approving the Plat of Brick Church Cemetery Addition No. 2 

– Vote Required:  Majority (Recommended by the County Zoning Agency 5-0) 

 

Executive Committee 

1. Res. No. 24-06/12 – Establishing Committee of the Whole Dates in the Second 

Half of 2012 – Vote Required:  Majority (Recommended by the Executive 

Committee 5-0) 

 

Finance Committee 
1. Res. No. 19-06/12 – Authorizing the Closing of CTH A, CTH J, and CTH ES 

Roadwork Projects and CTH O Bridge Replacement Project and Transferring 

Remaining Funds to the CTH D Roadwork Project – Vote Required:  Majority 

(Recommended by the Public Works Committee 5-0 and the Finance Committee 

5-0) 

2. Res. No. 20-06/12 – Authorizing General Fund Use of Unassigned Fund Balance 

to Replace the Lake Beulah Dam – Vote Required:  Two-Thirds (Recommended 

by the Public Works Committee 4-1 and the Finance Committee 5-0) 

3. Res. No. 21-06/12 – Authorizing Addition of Seal A Smile Grant to Pre-Approved 

Recurring Grants List – Vote Required:  Majority (Recommended by the Finance 

Committee 5-0) 

 

Public Works Committee 

1. Res. No. 23-06/12 – Amending the Jurisdictional Highway System Plan For 

Walworth County:  2035 to Include the Widening of STH 50 between CTH F 

(north) and STH 67 – Vote Required:  Majority (Recommended by the Public 

Works Committee 5-0) 

 

Reports of Special Committees 

 



4 

 

Comment Period by Members of the Public Concerning Items Not on the Agenda 
 

Closed Session 

The Board will convene in closed session pursuant to the exemption contained 

in Section 19.85(1)(e) of the Wisconsin Statutes, “Deliberating or negotiating 

the purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or 

conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or 

bargaining reasons require a closed session.” 

 

In closed session, the Board will discuss the following item: 

 

- Strategy for Collective Bargaining Negotiations 

 

The Board will reconvene in open session and may take action on the closed 

session item. 

 

Chairperson’s Report 

 

Adjournment 

 

Kimberly S. Bushey 

Walworth County Clerk 

*Supervisors and Committees:  Please submit titles for Tuesday, July 10, 2012 agenda 

items on or before Wednesday, June 27, 2012. 

**Note:  Additions underlined, deletions struck through. 
 

 



MAY 7, 2012 

WALWORTH COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

MEETING 

  

The Walworth County Board of Supervisors meeting was called to order by Chair Russell at 5:00 p.m. in 

the County Board Room at the Walworth County Government Center, 100 W. Walworth Street, Elkhorn, 

Wisconsin. 

 

Roll call was conducted and the following Supervisors were present: Richard Brandl, Tim Brellenthin, 

Vice-Chair Jerry A. Grant, Daniel G. Kilkenny, Kenneth H. Monroe, Carl Redenius, Joe Schaefer, Tim 

Schiefelbein, Rick Stacey, David A. Weber, and Chair Nancy Russell.  A quorum was established. 

 

Kimberly S. Bushey, Walworth County Clerk delivered the invocation. 

 

Amendments, Withdrawals, and Approval of Agenda 

 
On motion by Supervisor Weber, seconded by Vice-Chair Grant, the agenda was approved by voice vote 

with no withdrawals.  On motion by Vice-Chair Grant, seconded by Supervisor Weber, the agenda was 

amended by moving Executive Committee Item #2 to immediately before Special Order of Business; and 

moving Executive Committee Item #4 to immediately before the IHS Presentation of Healthiest County 

Award.  Motion carried. 

 

Approval of the Minutes 

 
On motion by Supervisor Brandl, seconded by Supervisor Schaefer, the April 17, 2012 County Board 

Meeting and April 19, 2012 County Board Meeting minutes were approved by voice vote. 

 

Comment Period by Members of the Public Concerning Items on the Agenda 

 

There were none. 

 

Executive Committee 
2. Res. No. 09-05/12 – Recognizing Kunes Auto Group of Delavan for Partnering with the Walworth 

County Sheriff's Office and Operation Click Teen Driver Safety Program – Vote Required:  Majority 

(Recommended by the Executive Committee 5-0) 

 

On motion by Supervisor Schaefer, seconded by Supervisor Weber, Resolution No. 09-05/12 was 

approved by voice vote. 

 

Special Order of Business 

 

 Recognizing Kunes Auto Group for Partnering with the Sheriff’s Office and Operation Click Teen 

Driver Safety Program 

 

Chair Russell read the resolution.  Deputy Sheriff Dan Nelson spoke to the board about the Operation 

Click Teen Driver Safety Program, which had seven area high schools participate.  Officer Nelson 

thanked the board for the recognition and Mr. Kunes for the donation of the vehicle.     

 

 

 

County Board Packet 
Page 1 of 128



 2 

Executive Committee  

4. Res. No. 11-05/12 – Recognizing the UW-Whitewater Warhawks Basketball Team on the Occasion of 

Their Third NCAA Division III National Championship – Vote Required:  Majority (Recommended 

by the Executive Committee 5-0) 

 

On motion by Supervisor Stacey, seconded by Supervisor Weber, Resolution No. 11-05/12 was approved 

by voice vote. 

 

Chair Russell read the resolution.  Art Lein, former County Board Supervisor thanked members 

representing the team for coming to the meeting and congratulated them on their championship.  Members 

representing the UW-Whitewater Basketball Team included Chancellor Dr. Richard Telfer, Athletic 

Director Paul Plinske, Head Coach Pat Miller, and Basketball Team Member Chris Davis.  Head Coach 

Pat Miller thanked the Board for the recognition and stated they are proud to be a part of the Walworth 

County community.  Coach Miller introduced Chris Davis, who is a member of the basketball team.  

Coach Miller stated that Davis is the most decorated player in the history of the school’s men’s basketball 

program and was the school’s first ever National Player of the Year and Most Outstanding Player at the 

final four championship.   

 

Special Order of Business 

 

 IHS Presentation of Healthiest Company Award 

 

Deputy County Administrator-Finance Nicki Andersen introduced Jennifer Stuckert, the representative 

from Interactive Health Solutions (IHS) to present the award.  Jennifer Stuckert stated that IHS has over 

1500 clients throughout the United States and they are recognizing 70 of those clients.  She also said it 

was with great pleasure to present this award to the county but also to each individual employee that 

participates in the program.  Andersen thanked Ms. Stuckert and the staff at IHS.  Andersen also thanked 

the Wellness Council, whose members include Dale Wilson, Josh Pollock, Valerie Etzel, Ken Brauer, 

Rich Colbert, John Miller, Colleen Lesniak, and Theresa Rutkowski.  She also thanked Administrator 

Bretl and the Board for their support.  Andersen introduced Anne Marie Legutki and Christina Peters who 

were members of the winning team of the Biggest Loser competition.  Andersen said that the total weight 

loss of all teams during the competition was 784 pounds.   

 

Appointments/Elections 
1. Aging & Disability Resource Center Governing Board 

- Patti Pagel – Term to begin upon confirmation and end on June 30, 2015 (Recommended by the 

Executive Committee 5-0) 

 

On motion by Supervisor Brandl, seconded by Supervisor Schaefer, the appointment of Patti Pagel to the 

Aging & Disability Resource Center Governing Board was approved by voice vote. 

 

Communications and Matters to Be Referred 

Chair Russell announced that unless there was a request for an individual communication to be discussed, 

the Clerk would dispense with the reading of each title and the Chair would direct that all 

communications be referred or placed on file as indicated on the agenda. 

1. Claims Received After Agenda Mailing 

2. Claims:  None. 

3. Correspondence received from Allen Curler in regard to a zoning issue for a building located in the 

Town of Troy (To be referred to the County Zoning Agency and the Public Works Committee) 

County Board Packet 
Page 2 of 128



 3 

4. Report of the County Clerk Concerning Communications Received by the Board and Recommended 

to be Placed on File 

 There were none. 

5. Report of the County Clerk Concerning Communications Received by the Board After Agenda 

Mailing 

 Res. No. 08-05/12 – Approving Southeastern Wisconsin Tri-County Consortium Agreement - 

Workforce Investment Act – Vote Required:  Majority (Recommended by the Executive 

Committee 5-0) 

 Walworth County Aging & Disability Resource Center News, May 2012 – To be placed on file 

6. Report of the County Clerk Concerning Zoning Petitions (To be referred to the County Zoning 

Agency) 

  James Friemoth, LaFayette Township, Rezone approx. 1.84 acres of M-3 Mineral Extractive to 

A-5 Agricultural-Rural Residential District 

 Larry D. Eastridge, Lyons Township, Rezone approx. 2.5 acres of A-2 Agricultural to A-5 

Agricultural-Rural Residential District 

 James O. Jacobson, Richmond Township, Rezone approx. 17.44 acres of A-2 Agricultural to C-2 

Upland Resource Conservation District 

 

Unfinished Business  

 
New Business 
 

Reports of Standing Committees 

 
County Zoning Agency Report of Proposed Zoning Amendments 

1. Brick Church Cemetery Association, Walworth Township.  Rezone approximately .57 acres of A-1 to 

P-2 – Approved:  6-0 (April 24, 2012 County Zoning Agency Public Hearing) 

2. Jeanne M. Allis, Linn Township.  Rezone approximately 2.51 acres of C-2 to R-1 – Approved:  6-0 

(April 24, 2012 County Zoning Agency Public Hearing) 

3. Benjamin & Megan McFarland, Lyons Township.  Rezone approximately 5.1 acres of C-3 to C-2 – 

Approved:  6-0 (April 24, 2012 County Zoning Agency Public Hearing) 

4. Margie A. Schoenberg, Jeff Gunderson, Lyons Township.  Rezone approximately 2 acres of A-1 to C-

2 – Approved:  6-0 (April 24, 2012 County Zoning Agency Public Hearing) 

 

On motion by Supervisor Stacey, seconded by Supervisor Weber, the County Zoning Agency Report of 

Proposed Zoning Amendments, Items 1 through 4, were approved as recommended by the County Zoning 

Agency.   

 

Executive Committee 

1. Res. No. 08-05/12 – Approving Southeastern Wisconsin Tri-County Consortium Agreement - 

Workforce Investment Act – Vote Required:  Majority (Recommended by the Executive Committee 

5-0)  

2. Res. No. 09-05/12 – Recognizing Kunes Auto Group of Delavan for Partnering with the Walworth 

County Sheriff's Office and Operation Click Teen Driver Safety Program – Vote Required:  Majority 

(Recommended by the Executive Committee 5-0) 

3. Res. No. 10-05/12 – Recognizing the Badger High School Culinary Team for Their Second Place 

Finish at the 2012 ProStart Invitational Culinary Competition at the Wisconsin Restaurant Expo – 

Vote Required:  Majority (Recommended by the Executive Committee 5-0) 

 

 

County Board Packet 
Page 3 of 128



 4 

4. Res. No. 11-05/12 – Recognizing the UW-Whitewater Warhawks Basketball Team on the Occasion of 

Their Third NCAA Division III National Championship – Vote Required:  Majority (Recommended 

by the Executive Committee 5-0) 

 

Supervisor Weber offered a motion, seconded by Supervisor Stacey, to approve Item 1, Resolution No. 

08-05/12.  Supervisor Weber moved to amend Resolution No. 08-05/12 by deleting lines 16 through 19 

and inserting the following language:  “WHEREAS, the Agreement revises the formulas used to allocate 

programming funds among the counties and commits to apply current statistical information to those 

formulas in the future to accurately reflect each county’s population and employment service needs; 

and,”.  The amendment was seconded by Vice-Chair Grant.  Administrator Bretl explained that for many 

years fixed formulas were used in determining the allocation of program funds.  He stated that Marilyn 

Putz, who is from the Kaiser Group and is the contractor that provides this service in Walworth County, 

worked for many years to change the formula and was successful in creating a new allocation formula.  

He said the amended language states that current statistics will be applied to the formula and as the 

metrics change, such as unemployment, population, etc., there will be a 3-year average applied annually 

to the formula, which should more accurately reflect reality.  Supervisor Weber commended Chair Russell 

and Marilyn Putz for their work on the board.  He said the county has struggled for many years at 14% 

and it will now be 22%, which may not seem like a big difference but with limited funds it is significant.  

Amendment was approved by voice vote.  Motion carried as amended.   

 

Item 2, Resolution No. 09-05/12, was discussed earlier in the meeting. 

 

On motion by Vice-Chair Grant, seconded by Supervisor Stacey, Item 3, Resolution No. 10-05/12, was 

approved voice vote. 

 

Item 4, Resolution No. 11-05/12was discussed earlier in the meeting. 

 

Finance Committee 

1. Ord. No. 728-05/12 – Amending Section 30-286 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances 

Relative to Children with Disabilities Education Board Summer School Fee – Vote Required: 

Majority (Recommended by the Children with Disabilities Education Board 4-0 and the Finance 

Committee 4-0) 

2. Ord. No. 729-05/12 – Amending Sections 30-148 through 30-150 of the Walworth County Code of 

Ordinances Relating to Cash and Receivable Policies – Vote Required: Majority (Recommended by 

the Finance Committee 4-0) 

3. Res. No. 12-05/12 – Authorizing Use of Contingency Fund Balance to Complete the Health and 

Human Services Parking Lot Lighting Project – Vote Required: Two-Thirds (Recommended by the 

Finance Committee 4-0) 

4. Res. No. 13-05/12 – Authorizing Write Off of 2009 Personal Property Taxes Uncollectible in 2010 – 

Vote Required: Two-Thirds (Recommended by the Finance Committee 4-0) 

5. Res. No. 14-05/12 – Closing Fiscal Year 2011 – Vote Required: Two-Thirds (Recommended by the 

Finance Committee 4-0) 

6. Res. No. 15-05/12 – Committing Fund Balances as of December 31, 2011 – Vote Required: Two- 

Thirds (Recommended by the Finance Committee 4-0) 

7. Res. No. 16-05/12 – Committing Children with Disabilities Education Board 2012 Fund Balances – 

Vote Required: Two-Thirds (Recommended by the Children with Disabilities Education Board 4-0 

and the Finance Committee 4-0) 

 

On motion by Supervisor Weber, seconded by Supervisor Brandl, Item 1, Ordinance No. 728-05/12, and 

Item 2, Ordinance No. 729-05/12, were approved by voice vote. 

County Board Packet 
Page 4 of 128



 5 

 

Supervisor Stacey offered a motion, seconded by Vice-Chair Grant, to approve Item 3, Resolution No. 12-

05/12.  On motion by Vice-Chair Grant, seconded by Supervisor Stacey, Resolution No. 12-05/12 was 

approved by unanimous consent. 

 

Supervisor Weber offered a motion, seconded by Supervisor Stacey, to approve Item 4, Resolution No. 

13-05/12.  On motion by Vice-Chair Grant, seconded by Supervisor Weber, Resolution No. 13-05/12 was 

approved by unanimous consent. 

 

Supervisor Stacey offered a motion, seconded by Supervisor Monroe, to approve Item 5, Resolution No. 

14-05/12.  On motion by Vice-Chair Grant, seconded by Supervisor Weber, Resolution No. 14-05/12 was 

approved by unanimous consent. 

 

Vice-Chair Grant offered a motion, seconded by Supervisor Brandl, to approve Item 6, Resolution No. 

15-05/12.  On motion by Vice-Chair Grant, seconded by Supervisor Weber, Resolution No. 15-05/12 was 

approved by unanimous consent. 

 

Supervisor Weber offered a motion, seconded by Supervisor Stacey, to approve Item 7, Resolution No. 

16-05/12.  On motion by Vice-Chair Grant, seconded by Supervisor Weber, Resolution No. 16-05/12 was 

approved by unanimous consent. 

 

Human Resources Committee 

1. Ord. No. 725-05/12 – Repealing and Recreating Section 15-502 of the Walworth County Code of 

Ordinances Relating to Plan Documents – Vote Required:  Majority (Recommended by the Human 

Resources Committee 5-0) 

2. Ord. No. 726-05/12 – Amending Section 15-120 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances 

Relating to the Hours of Work – Vote Required:  Majority (Recommended by the Human Resources 

Committee 5-0 and the Public Works Committee 5-0) 

 

On motion by Supervisor Monroe, seconded by Supervisor Brandl, Ordinance No. 725-05/12 and 

Ordinance No. 726-05/12 were approved by voice vote.   

 

Public Works Committee 
1. Ord. No. 727-05/12 – Amending Chapter 66 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances to Create 

Section 66-88 Thereof Relating to Bikeways – Vote Required:  Majority (Recommended by the Public 

Works Committee 5-0) 

 

On motion by Supervisor Stacey, seconded by Supervisor Kilkenny, Ordinance No. 727-05/12 was 

approved by voice vote.   

 

Reports of Special Committees 

 

There were none. 

 

Comment Period by Members of the Public Concerning Items Not on the Agenda 
 

There were none. 

 

 

County Board Packet 
Page 5 of 128



 6 

Chairperson’s Report 

 
Chair Russell addressed members of the media that were present at the meeting.  She explained that there 

were three supervisors who need to make their respective town meetings this evening; therefore, the 

meeting might have been a little rushed.  She also explained that county board meeting are normally the 

second Tuesday of the month; however, the Recall Primary Election is Tuesday, May 08, 2012, so the 

county board meeting was moved to Monday evening.   

 

Administrator Bretl said there is a possibility of a special county board meeting due to an item that is 

developing.  He also said they are going to try and schedule the meeting during committee week. 

 
Adjournment 

 

On motion by Supervisor Brandl, seconded by Supervisor Stacey, the meeting was adjourned at 5:37 p.m.   

 

STATE OF WISCONSIN ) 

    )SS 

COUNTY OF WALWORTH) 

 

I, Kimberly S. Bushey, County Clerk in and for the County aforesaid, do hereby certify that the foregoing 

is a true and correct copy of the proceedings of the County Board of Supervisors for the May 7, 2012 

meeting.   

 

(These minutes are not final until approved by the County Board at the next regularly scheduled County 

Board meeting.) 

 

County Board Packet 
Page 6 of 128



MAY 17, 2012 

WALWORTH COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

SPECIAL COUNTY BOARD MEETING 

  

The Walworth County Board of Supervisors meeting was called to order by Chair Russell at 9:01 a.m. in 

the County Board Room at the Walworth County Government Center, 100 W. Walworth Street, Elkhorn, 

Wisconsin. 

 

Roll call was conducted and the following Supervisors were present: Tim Brellenthin, Vice-Chair Jerry A. 

Grant, Daniel G. Kilkenny, Kenneth H. Monroe, Carl Redenius, Tim Schiefelbein, Rick Stacey, David A. 

Weber, and Chair Nancy Russell.  Richard Brandl and Joe Schaefer were absent.  A quorum was 

established. 

 

Amendments, Withdrawals, and Approval of Agenda 

 
On motion by Supervisor Weber, seconded by Supervisor Stacey, the agenda was approved by voice vote 

with no withdrawals.   

 

Supervisor Schaefer arrived at 9:04 a.m.   

 

Comment Period by Members of the Public Concerning Items on the Agenda 

 

There were none. 

 

Appointments 
1. Director of Central Services 

- Kevin Brunner, Director – Central Services (The Public Works Committee considered this 

appointment at their meeting on May 14, 2012 and the Human Resources Committee considered 

this at their meeting on May 16, 2012) 

 

Administrator Bretl stated that the Public Works Committee and the Human Resources Committee 

unanimously approved the appointment of Kevin Brunner.  He said he is pleased to announce Kevin 

Brunner as his nominee for Director of Central Services.  He also said the idea of having this special 

meeting is to start the process so Mr. Brunner is able to give his notice to his current employer, which 

requires a 60-day notice, and he will start with the county mid-July.  He stated the pay is within the range 

for the position, which was reduced prior to posting the position.  He also stated that Highway 

Commissioner is included in the Director of Central Services position.  Bretl extended his gratitude to the 

Public Works staff, especially Larry Price and Peggy Watson, who were able to keep things running for 

the months that this position was vacant.  He stated it was a competitive process, which included writing 

samples and an extensive interview.  He said Mr. Brunner has an eight year track record in Walworth 

County as the City Manager of the City of Whitewater.  Bretl invited Mr. Brunner up to introduce himself 

and to answer any questions from supervisors.   

 

Mr. Brunner thanked Chair Russell and members of the county board.  He said he is honored to be here 

today as a nominee for this position.  He also said he has been a municipal manager for 25 years and 

worked in the private sector for four years as well.  He stated he has been in the City of Whitewater for 

eight years as their City Manager.  He also stated this is a very good county government and he would 

like to help bring it to the next level.  He also said as the economy is starting to turn, he sees the signs of 

positive things happening, and a safe and sound public infrastructure is essential to assisting the private 

business community in nurturing its growth.  Supervisor Weber stated he has worked with Mr. Brunner in 

County Board Packet 
Page 7 of 128



 2 

the Walworth County Economic Development Alliance (WCEDA) and feels that the county could not 

have found a better candidate.  He said he supports Mr. Brunner in his appointment to this position.   

 

On motion by Supervisor Weber, seconded by Vice-Chair Grant, the appointment of Kevin Brunner to 

Director of Central Services was approved by voice vote.   

 
Human Resources 
1. Res. No. 17-05/12 – Approving an Employment Agreement By and Between Walworth County and 

Kevin Brunner as Director of Central Services – Vote Required:  Majority (The Human Resources 

Committee considered this resolution at their meeting on May 16, 2012) 

 

Chair Russell stated that this resolution was passed unanimously by the Human Resources Committee.  

On motion by Supervisor Weber, seconded by Vice-Chair Grant, Resolution No. 17-05/12 was approved 

by voice vote.  Chair Russell extended her congratulations to Mr. Brunner. 

 

New Business 
1. Res. No. 18-05/12 – Approving an Amendment to the Wisconsin Community Development Block 

Grant Agreement between the Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation, Walworth County and 

Crunch Holding Corporation – Vote Required:  Majority 

 

Bretl stated that Mike Van Den Bosch from WCEDA and Steven Sabatke from Wisconsin Economic 

Development Corporation (WEDC) are here to aid in the discussion of this item.  Bretl said over the 

course of the last year, the county has been involved in this three party transaction with the state and 

Crunch Holding Corporation, also known as Birds Eye Foods.  He also said it was originally an economic 

development grant or incentive that took the form of forgivable loans.  He also said it involves $1.3 

million of federal funds that passed through the State of Wisconsin and the county is the applicant.  Bretl 

said there are two amendments that are being requested with regard to the forgivable loan and the 

agreement.  He said the first amendment is fairly straightforward and he does not have any concerns 

about, which is changing the name from Crunch Holding Corporation to Birds Eye Foods.  He said the 

second amendment is one that we need to get a little better understanding of.  It has to do with how Birds 

Eye’s contribution is being characterized for purposes of this agreement.  Originally, the idea was the loan 

would be forgivable if Birds Eye created 127 new full time positions.  He also said that Birds Eye’s 

contribution initially when we applied for the grant and as contained in the promissory note, is for $28.5 

million worth of investment.  He stated the request being made is to reduce that contribution to $1.3 

million.  Deputy County Administrator-Finance Andersen stated when we first discussed this project with 

the state, they informed us there are two funds of money this grant can come from, which are either state 

or federal funds.  She stated this grant comes from federal funds; therefore, we have to follow federal 

guidelines.  She said that as a stipulation of forgiving this loan in the future, the company was going to be 

required to invest at least $29 million in assets.  She stated her concern was that by changing this section 

of the contract it implies that Birds Eye’s only requirement is a $1.3 million investment.  She said that we 

need clarification from the state as to their interpretation of this.  Bretl invited Mike Van Den Bosch and 

Steven Sabatke to the podium to discuss this item.     

 

Steven Sabatke, a representative from WEDC, addressed the board.  He said the first amendment is a 

name change to reflect that it is Birds Eye Foods LLC that will be creating the jobs not Crunch Holding 

Corporation, which is the parent company.  He stated typically what they do with economic development 

projects with private businesses, they like to see the funding used for either equipment or working capital.  

He said when they initially came to the county with this project, it was a $1.3 million grant to the county 

which in turn would be loaned to the business in the form of a forgivable loan for them meeting certain 

economic development deliverables in terms of job creation, retention, and capital investment.  He also 

County Board Packet 
Page 8 of 128



 3 

said the total project cost was about $30 million as far as equipment is concerned.  He stated what they are 

attempting to do is streamline the process to make this more business friendly.  He said if the contract is 

kept as it is, all of those expenses that are incurred by Birds Eye are going to have to be documented in 

such a way that they are going to have to take a look at those to make sure they meet the federal 

guidelines.  He also said this is fine but it can be a burdensome process for the business itself when the 

goal of the program is to not have them buried in paperwork, but to create jobs, invest in the community, 

and grow the business.  What they have asked for is a one-to-one match as far as the budget is concerned 

in the contract, which would be their $1.3 million to our $1.3 million.  He said it does not change the 

scope of the project as it is still a $30 million project and still an investment of $30 million that is required 

on the part of Birds Eye Foods as part of the deliverables for forgiveness along with creating 127 new 

jobs by a certain date over and above a base that needs to be retained of 348 positions.  He said the change 

itself is just to the budget so we can streamline this process for Birds Eye Foods in terms of 

documentation and meeting federal requirements, otherwise the project itself has not changed.  He stated 

that as far as the forgivable loan is concerned, which is not a component of the community development 

block grant (CDBG), it is an agreement between us and the business.  He said the business still has to 

make that investment.  Vice-Chair Grant asked if they were hoping to be able to make some changes other 

than the way it is worded.  Sabatke said no they are asking for the two changes to the contract, which is to 

the budget that is contained in the contract and the name change.  He also said there are no federal 

requirements for a company match as there is nothing that states the company has to match a certain 

percentage or ratio to what is being provided through the CDBG.   

 

Chair Russell asked Sabatke why the designation was not the $1.3 million from the beginning of the 

contract.  Sabatke said this has been a long process and it has been almost one year since they first started 

this with the county and as everyone knows from reading in the newspaper that HUD, who is the 

administrator of this program, is being strict and more vigilant in their administration of the program.  He 

also said they want to make sure with this particular project and their other economic development 

projects that the scope of the project and the budget of the project are such that we have the ability to meet 

the federal requirements.   

 

Supervisor Weber asked how the county’s risk changed.  Bretl said that is what we are trying to 

understand with this dialogue.  He said it was originally characterized as a $28.5 million contribution and 

that was the basis for the forgivable loan and now that is being reduced to $1.3 million.  He stated one of 

the concerns that we have is that we are a party to this and it will be subject to our audit as well.  He said 

we want to make sure this is something that is fully supported and legal to do when we are audited.  He 

also said this is now amended down from $28.5 million to $1.3 million.  He stated that from what he 

understands, it could be zero if the state wanted to characterize it that way and there would not be a 

requirement for any contribution by Birds Eye.  He said they are staying with the $1.3 million.  He asked 

Sabatke if that was solely for a piece of equipment or items of equipment or if that has been identified 

specifically.  Sabatke said it was for multiple pieces of equipment.  He also said he does not want to give 

everyone the impression that they are reducing the requirement that they have to invest at least $29 to $30 

million to allow for the forgiveness also in conjunction with the job creation.  He stated this is still in the 

contract and the promissory note.  He said this kind of term where they require deliverables for 

forgiveness is something that is not part of a federal HUD audit as it is an economic development 

condition they put into this as they do with their other loans in certain cases.  He also said the company is 

going to file an annual report with them to inform them where the company is at in terms of job creation, 

job retention, and investment so when we get to those dates in the contract we can make that decision on 

whether or not to ultimately forgive the loan.  He stated they are looking at a change in the budget with a 

one-to-one match so they can streamline the process for the business and make sure they are covering all 

the bases in terms of the federal requirements for those expenses that will be documented.  Supervisor 

Kilkenny stated that looking at the proposed amendment, there appears to be an error on the totals for 

County Board Packet 
Page 9 of 128



 4 

what is coming from CDBG-ED.  He said he assumed it is supposed to be $1,306,000 with carrying down 

the administration costs.  Sabatke said that is correct and he is the one who drafted the amendment and it 

is his error.  He stated he can correct that once he gets back to the office.  He said it is $1,306,000 because 

of the $6,000 for administration costs.   

 

Andersen asked if we are unique in the fact that we are not requiring our private sector individuals to 

follow the Davis Bacon Act or is that typical of all WEDC’s projects.  Sabatke said they are following the 

Davis Bacon Act, but they are making sure the budget is manageable enough so that they are still going to 

document all these expenses and their Davis Bacon staff person will be reviewing it to see if Davis Bacon 

has to be invoked.  He stated it is more manageable to do that with this budget as opposed to the one 

where it was up to $30 million.  He said determining whether or not Davis Bacon applies is still a part of 

the requirement of any project that they do with CDBG.   

 

Supervisor Weber asked Sabatke when you take the bigger company, Crunch Holding Corporation, and 

you transfer a legal document to Birds Eye, the smaller company, are you transferring the debt 

responsibility.  He also asked Sabatke if there was any indication that Crunch Holding is considering a 

sale of this product or this division who would in turn transfer this to someone else that would not honor 

this.  Sabatke said if that was the case, the company would have to notify them under the contract, but no, 

he is not aware of anything like that.  He stated the reason for the change from Crunch Holding 

Corporation to Birds Eye Foods LLC is because Crunch Holding Corporation is the parent company and 

Birds Eye Foods is a part of that.  He said Birds Eye will be the one creating the jobs not Crunch Holding 

Corporation.   

 

Bretl stated he had a couple of questions so we can keep track of all of this in the minutes.  He asked 

Sabatke that, given the physical plant has been constructed already if it was unusual or a problem to 

amend this after the construction is completed  and asked if that is done in cases.  Sabatke stated yes that 

is typical and they do amendments throughout various stages of the process with all of their contracts.  

Bretl stated that even though we are a party to this contract, we are certainly relying on the state’s 

expertise in dealing with these funds and the federal government.  He asked Sabatke that in his and 

WEDC’s opinion, is this proper use of those federal funds for this amendment and the agreement in its 

entirety.  Sabatke said in the CDBG-ED funds are typically used for equipment or working capital 

purposes.   

 

Supervisor Weber made a motion to approve Resolution No. 18-05/12 and further to amend the figures to 

add $6,000 in administrative fees.  Motion was seconded by Vice-Chair Grant.  Supervisor Kilkenny 

expressed concern that since it is Crunch Holding Corporation that owns Pinnacle Foods who in turn 

owns Birds Eye Foods that the money is not staying in Wisconsin.  He said this property is located in the 

Town of Darien where he is on the town board.  He also said that Birds Eye is a very good company, they 

pay their people well and they have significant employment in the town.  He stated they continue to 

expand because they have a good product and are in a good location.  He said he does not think the $1.3 

million is inducing them to create these jobs.  He said he does not feel comfortable being involved in this 

process.  He stated he thought that if we are being transparent, we should just write Crunch Holding 

Corporation a check for $1.3 million.  He said this is not going to be a loan that is paid back because they 

are going to meet those targets as they are easy and because they are a good company; they are employing 

people and they will continue to do so.  Bretl said if agreeable to the Supervisor who made the motion, 

line 40 of the resolution needs to be deleted.  Supervisor Weber and Vice-Chair Grant were agreeable to 

this change.  Resolution No. 18-05/12 was approved as amended by voice vote.  Supervisor Kilkenny 

requested his vote be recorded as “No”.   

 

Comment Period by Members of the Public Concerning Items Not on the Agenda 

County Board Packet 
Page 10 of 128



 5 

 

There were none. 

 

Chairperson’s Report 

 
Chair Russell stated she had nothing to report. 

 
Adjournment 

 

On motion by Supervisor Stacey, seconded by Supervisor Kilkenny, the meeting was adjourned at 9:34 

a.m.   

 

STATE OF WISCONSIN ) 

    )SS 

COUNTY OF WALWORTH) 

 

I, Kimberly S. Bushey, County Clerk in and for the County aforesaid, do hereby certify that the foregoing 

is a true and correct copy of the proceedings of the County Board of Supervisors for the May 17, 2012 

Special County Board meeting.   

 

(These minutes are not final until approved by the County Board at the next regularly scheduled County 

Board meeting.) 

 

County Board Packet 
Page 11 of 128



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

WALWORTH COUNTY 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 

 

 

 

 

 

STATE OF WISCONSIN ) 

                                           ) SS 

COUNTY OF WALWORTH) 

 

 

 I, the undersigned Chair of the Walworth County Board of Supervisors, do hereby 

appoint John Roth to the Walworth County Board of Adjustment.  Said term to end to 

begin upon county board appointment and end on June 30, 2014, or until a successor is 

named. 

 

 Dated this 12
th

 day of June 2012. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

      ____________________________ 

      Nancy Russell, Chair 

      Walworth County Board of Supervisors 

County Board Packet 
Page 12 of 128



Nomination for Committee/Board/Commission Appointment 
 
 
Committee:   Walworth County Board of Adjustment 
 
Nominee:      John Roth 
  
Address: N2483 Ravine Drive 
 
 Lake Geneva, WI  53147 
 
  
 
Submitted by: David Bretl, County Administrator 
 
Authority: Section 59.18, Wisconsin Statutes 
 
Who will the nominee replace?   The nominee is the incumbent. 
 
When did/does the incumbent’s current term expire?    June 30, 2012 
 
Was this vacancy advertised?    
 
  
 
 
Comment     Appointment would begin upon county board confirmation and end June 30, 2015. 
 
  
 
             
 
             
 
Names of individuals who have expressed interest in serving in this position: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
For incumbents, committee attendance, if known:   
 
 

County Board Packet 
Page 13 of 128



County Board Packet 
Page 14 of 128



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

WALWORTH COUNTY 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 

 

 

 

 

 

STATE OF WISCONSIN ) 

                                             ) SS 

COUNTY OF WALWORTH) 

 

 

 I, the undersigned Chair of the Walworth County Board of Supervisors, do hereby 

appoint Elizabeth Sukala to the Walworth County Board of Adjustment as first alternate.  

Said term to begin upon county board appointment and end on June 30, 2014, or until a 

successor is named. 

 

 Dated this 12
th

 day of June, 2012. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

      ____________________________ 

      Nancy Russell, Chair 

      Walworth County Board of Supervisors 

County Board Packet 
Page 15 of 128



Nomination for Committee/Board/Commission Appointment 
 
 
Committee:   Walworth County Board of Adjustment 
 
Nominee:      Elizabeth Sukala 
  
Address: N7389 County Road H 
 
 Elkhorn, WI  53121 
 
  
 
Submitted by: David Bretl, County Administrator 
 
Authority: Section 59.18, Wisconsin Statutes 
 
Who will the nominee replace?   The nominee is the incumbent 1st alternate on the BOA. 
 
When did/does the incumbent’s current term expire?    June 30, 2012 
 
Was this vacancy advertised?    
 
  
 
 
Comment     Appointment would begin upon county board confirmation and end June 30, 2015. 
 
  
 
             
 
             
 
Names of individuals who have expressed interest in serving in this position: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
For incumbents, committee attendance, if known:   
 
 

County Board Packet 
Page 16 of 128



County Board Packet 
Page 17 of 128



 

 

 

 

 

 

WALWORTH COUNTY 

LAND CONSERVATION COMMITTEE 

 

 

 

 

 

STATE   OF   WISCONSIN ) 

    )SS 

COUNTY OF WALWORTH) 

 

 

I, the undersigned Chair of the Walworth County Board of Supervisors, do hereby 

appoint Rosemary Badame as a member of the Land Conservation Committee for a two-

year term.  Said term to begin upon appointment and end on July 30, 2014, or until a 

successor is named.   

  

  Dated this 12
th

 day of June 2012. 

 

 

 

 

     _____________________________ 

     Nancy Russell, Chair 

     Walworth County Board of Supervisors  

County Board Packet 
Page 18 of 128



Nomination for Committee/Board/Commission Appointment 
 
 
Committee:   Walworth County Land Conservation Committee 
 
Nominee:      Rosemary Badame 
  
Address:  N1166 Tombeau Road 
 
 Genoa City, WI  53128 
 
  
 
Submitted by: David Bretl, County Administrator 
 
Authority: Section 59.18, Wisconsin Statutes 
 
Who will the nominee replace?   Dorothy Burwell 
 
When did/does the incumbent’s current term expire?    June 30, 2012 
 
Was this vacancy advertised?    
 
  
 
 
Comment     Appointment would begin upon county board confirmation and end July 30, 2014. 
 
  
 
             
 
             
 
Names of individuals who have expressed interest in serving in this position: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
For incumbents, committee attendance, if known:   
 
 

County Board Packet 
Page 19 of 128



County Board Packet 
Page 20 of 128



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

WALWORTH COUNTY PARK COMMITTEE 

 

 

 

 

STATE   OF   WISCONSIN ) 

    )SS 

COUNTY OF WALWORTH) 

 

 

 

 

 I, the undersigned Chair of the Walworth County Board of Supervisors, do hereby 

reappoint the following to the Park Committee.  Said terms to begin upon reappointment 

and end on June 30, 2014, or until a successor is named. 

 

Michael Hurlburt 

    Mariette Nowak     

     

 Dated this 12
8h

 day of June 2012. 

 

 

 

 

     _____________________________ 

     Nancy Russell, Chair 

     Walworth County Board of Supervisors 

County Board Packet 
Page 21 of 128



Nomination for Committee/Board/Commission Appointment 
 
 
Committee:   Walworth County Park Committee 
 
Nominee:      Michael Hurlburt 
  
Address: N7242 Countryside Lane  
 
 Elkhorn, WI  53121 
 
  
 
Submitted by: David Bretl, County Administrator 
 
Authority: Section 59.18, Wisconsin Statutes 
 
Who will the nominee replace?   The nominee is the incumbent. 
 
When did/does the incumbent’s current term expire?    June 30, 2012 
 
Was this vacancy advertised?    
 
  
 
 
Comment     Appointment would begin upon county board confirmation and end June 30, 2014. 
 
  
 
             
 
             
 
Names of individuals who have expressed interest in serving in this position: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
For incumbents, committee attendance, if known:   
 
 

County Board Packet 
Page 22 of 128



County Board Packet 
Page 23 of 128



Nomination for Committee/Board/Commission Appointment 
 
 
Committee:   Walworth County Park Committee 
 
Nominee:      Mariette Nowak 
  
Address:  N9053 Swift Lake Drive  
 
  East Troy, WI  53120 
 
  
 
Submitted by: David Bretl, County Administrator 
 
Authority: Section 59.18, Wisconsin Statutes 
 
Who will the nominee replace?   The nominee is the incumbent. 
 
When did/does the incumbent’s current term expire?    June 30, 2012 
 
Was this vacancy advertised?    
 
  
 
 
Comment     Appointment would begin upon county board confirmation and end June 30, 2014. 
 
  
 
             
 
             
 
Names of individuals who have expressed interest in serving in this position: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
For incumbents, committee attendance, if known:   
 
 

County Board Packet 
Page 24 of 128



County Board Packet 
Page 25 of 128



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

EAST TROY LIONS PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD 

 

 

 

 

 

STATE OF WISCONSIN ) 

               ) SS 

COUNTY OF WALWORTH ) 

 

 

 I, the undersigned Chair of the Walworth County Board of Supervisors, do hereby 

appoint Kathleen Keckhaver as a member of the East Troy Lions Public Library Board.  

Said term to begin upon county board appointment and end on June 30, 2015, or until a 

successor is named. 

 

 Dated this 12
th

 day of June 2012. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

      _____________________________ 

      Nancy Russell, Chair 

      Walworth County Board of Supervisors 

County Board Packet 
Page 26 of 128



Nomination for Committee/Board/Commission Appointment 
 
 
Committee:   East Troy Lions Public Library 
 
Nominee:      Kathleen Keckhaver 
  
Address: N7969 Townline Road  
 
 East Troy, WI  53120  
 
  
 
Submitted by: David Bretl, County Administrator 
 
Authority: Section 59.18, Wisconsin Statutes 
 
Who will the nominee replace?   Signe Emmerich. 
 
When did/does the incumbent’s current term expire?    June 30, 2012 
 
Was this vacancy advertised?    
 
  
 
 
Comment     Appointment would begin upon county board confirmation and end June 30, 2015. 
 
  
 
             
 
             
 
Names of individuals who have expressed interest in serving in this position: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
For incumbents, committee attendance, if known:   
 
 

County Board Packet 
Page 27 of 128



County Board Packet 
Page 28 of 128



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

WALWORTH COUNTY 

COUNTY ZONING AGENCY 

 

 

 

STATE  OF   WISCONSIN ) 

                                            )SS 

COUNTY OF WALWORTH ) 

 

 

 I, the undersigned Chair of the Walworth County Board of Supervisors, do hereby 

reappoint Richard Kuhnke to the Walworth County Zoning Agency.  Said term to begin 

upon reappointment and end June 30, 2014 or until a successor is named.  

 

 Dated this 12
th

 day of June 2012. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

      ____________________________ 

      Nancy Russell, Chair 

      Walworth County Board of Supervisors 

County Board Packet 
Page 29 of 128



Nomination for Committee/Board/Commission Appointment 
 
 
Committee:   County Zoning Agency 
 
Nominee:      Richard Kuhnke 
  
Address:  W8175 R & D Townline Road  
 
  Delavan, WI  53115  
 
  
 
Submitted by: David Bretl, County Administrator 
 
Authority: Section 59.18, Wisconsin Statutes 
 
Who will the nominee replace?   The nominee is the incumbent. 
 
When did/does the incumbent’s current term expire?    June 30, 2012 
 
Was this vacancy advertised?    
 
  
 
 
Comment     Appointment would begin upon county board confirmation and end June 30, 2014. 
 
  
 
             
 
             
 
Names of individuals who have expressed interest in serving in this position: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
For incumbents, committee attendance, if known:   
 
 

County Board Packet 
Page 30 of 128



County Board Packet 
Page 31 of 128



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

WALWORTH COUNTY 

COUNTY ZONING AGENCY 

 

 

 

STATE  OF   WISCONSIN ) 

                                            )SS 

COUNTY OF WALWORTH ) 

 

 

 I, the undersigned Chair of the Walworth County Board of Supervisors, do hereby 

reappoint Jim Van Dreser to the Walworth County Zoning Agency.  Said term to begin 

upon reappointment and end June 30, 2014 or until a successor is named.  

 

 Dated this 12
th

 day of June 2012. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

      ____________________________ 

      Nancy Russell, Chair 

      Walworth County Board of Supervisors 

County Board Packet 
Page 32 of 128



Nomination for Committee/Board/Commission Appointment 
 
 
Committee:   County Zoning Agency 
 
Nominee:      Jim Van Dreser 
  
Address:  N1937 Highway 14 
 
 Walworth, WI  53184  
 
  
 
Submitted by: David Bretl, County Administrator 
 
Authority: Section 59.18, Wisconsin Statutes 
 
Who will the nominee replace?   The nominee is the incumbent. 
 
When did/does the incumbent’s current term expire?    June 30, 2012 
 
Was this vacancy advertised?    
 
  
 
 
Comment     Appointment would begin upon county board confirmation and end June 30, 2014. 
 
  
 
             
 
             
 
Names of individuals who have expressed interest in serving in this position: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
For incumbents, committee attendance, if known:   
 
 

County Board Packet 
Page 33 of 128



County Board Packet 
Page 34 of 128



WALWORTH COUNTY 

LAKE DISTRICT APPOINTMENTS 

 

 

 

 

STATE OF WISCONSIN      ) 

     )SS 

COUNTY OF WALWORTH) 

 

 

 

 I, the undersigned Chair of the Walworth County Board of Supervisors, do hereby 

appoint the following, pursuant to the recommendation of the Land Conservation 

Committee, to the specified Walworth County Lake Districts listed below: 

 

BENEDICT-TOMBEAU LAKES Ken Monroe – County Board Supervisor 

 

BEULAH LAKE 

 

Rick Stacey – County Board Supervisor 

BOOTH LAKE 

 

Stanley Muzatko – Citizen Member 

COMUS LAKE Dan Kilkenny – County Board Supervisor 

 

HONEY LAKE 

 

Robert McIndoe – Citizen Member 

LAUDERDALE  LAKES Rick Callaway – Citizen Member 

 

PLEASANT LAKE 

 

Robert Arnold – Citizen Member 

POTTERS LAKE Joyce Ketchpaw-Reed – Citizen Member 

 

WHITEWATER-RICE LAKES Jerry Grant – County Board Supervisor 

 

 

Said terms to end May 1, 2014 or until a successor is named. 

 

Dated this 12
th

 day of June, 2012. 

 

 

 

     _________________________________________ 

     Nancy Russell, Chair  

     Walworth County Board of Supervisors 

County Board Packet 
Page 35 of 128



Land Conservation Committee or County Board Supervisor interested in sitting on any of the above Lake 

Districts, per State Statute Chapter 33, please designate your interest below:  

 

Benedict- Tombeau Lakes                                          Ken Monroe 

 

Beulah Lake       Rick Stacey       

       

Booth Lake        Stan Muzatko * Incumbent 

 

Comus Lake      Dan Kilkenny 

 

Honey Lake       Robert McIndoe*Incumbent 

 

Pleasant Lake                    Robert Arnold*Incumbent 

 

Potters Lake                    Joyce Ketchpaw-Reed * Prior incumbent 

 

Lauderdale Lakes       Rick Callaway*- Interested 

 

Whitewater-Rice Lakes        Jerry Grant -  

 

Interested * Citizen Members 

(As of  May 2, 2012) 

 

County Board Packet 
Page 36 of 128



" 

t STATE OF WISCONSIN CIRCUIT COURT WALWORTH COUNTY 

FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION 

One South Wacker Drive, 

Chicago, IL 60606 


Case No. 1 2 C V0 0 5 12 
Plaintiff, Code No. 30404 

F orec1osure of Mortgage 
vs. Dollar Amount Greater Than $5,000.00 

RA YMOND L. FERRARA and JANE DOE, 

unknown spouse of Raymond L. Ferrara 

1609 Beckman Drive 
 :-:!LED 
Delavan, WI 53115 Clreui: Court 

CITIFINANCIAL, INC APR 2 5 2012 
c/o CT Corporation System, 

8040 Excelsior Drive, Suite 2~18ri<; ci Courts..\fVa;worth Co. 

Madison, Wisconsin 53717 By: ~ 


ALWORTH COUNTY 

c/o County Clerk, 
~alworth County Judicial Center 
1800 County Highway NN 
Elkhorn, Wisconsin 53121 

GMACLLC 

c/o The Corporation Company An Officer 

30600 Telegraph Road 

Bingham Farms, MI 48025 


Defendants. 
HON. JAMES 1. CARLSON 

SUMMONS 


== ~
;;.; 
0=i! 

""C ~ ::en-- g,..,
i<~ =i!!I
-<0....... P

• i 

THE STATE OF WISCONSIN, To each person named above as a Defendant: 

You are hereby notified that the plaintiff named above has filed a lawsuit or other legal 
action against you. The complaint, which is attached, states the nature and basis of the legal 
action. 

Within (20) days of receiving this summons, you must respond with a written answer, as 

1 

.. 
County Board Packet 
Page 37 of 128

http:5,000.00


.. that tenn is used in chapter 802 ofthe Wisconsin Statutes, to the complaint. The court may reject 
" or disregard an answer that does not follow the requirements of the statutes. In the event State of 

Wisconsin is a defendant, it has (45) days within which to answer. In the event that the United 
States of America is a defendant, it has (60) days within which to file its responsive pleading to 
the complaint. The answer must be sent or delivered to the court, whose address is: 

Clerk of Circuit Court 
Walworth County Judicial Center 
1800 County Highway NN 
PO Box 1001 
Elkhorn,VVI 53121 

and to O'Dess and Associates, S.C., Plaintiffs attorneys, whose address is: 

O'Dess and Associates, S.C. 
Suite 403 
1414 Underwood Avenue 
Wauwatosa, Wisconsin 53213 

You may have an attorney help or represent you. 

If you do not provide a proper answer within (20) days, the court may grant judgment 
against you for the award ofmoney or other legal action requested in the complaint, and you may 
lose your right to object to anything that is or may be incorrect in the complaint. A judgment may 
be enforced as provided by law. A judgment awarding money may become a lien against any real 
estate you own now or in the future, and may also be enforced by garnishment ~r seizure of 
property. . 

Dated at Wauwatosa Wisconsin, this April R 2012. 

O'DESS and ASSOCIATES, S.C. 
tome s for Plaintiff 

By: M. ABIGAIL O'DESS 
State Bar No. 1017869 
CHADF. KOWALEWSKI 
State Bar No. 1032968 

POST OFFICE ADDRESS: 

Suite 403 

1414 Underwood Avenue 

Wauwatosa, Wisconsin 53213 

(414) 727-1591 

2 

.. 
 County Board Packet 
Page 38 of 128



STATE OF WISCONSIN CIRCUIT COURT WALWORTH COUNTY 


t 1 

FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION 

One South Wacker Drive, 

Chicago, IL 60606 


Case No. 1 2 C V0 0 5 12 
Plaintiff, Code No. 30404 

Foreclosure of Mortgage 
vs. Dollar Amount Greater Than $5,000.00 

RA YMOND L. FERRARA and JANE DOE, 

unknown spouse of Raymond L. Ferrara 

1609 Beckman Drive ~-:iLED 


Delavan, WI 53115 Circuit Court 


CITIFINANCIAL, TI'JC APK 2 5 2012 

c/o CT Corporation System, 

8040 Excelsior Drive, Suite 20CCisrt, C! (;QLiI1s-\(v'aivv'orth CO. 

Madison, Wisconsin 53717 By: ~ 


WALWORTH COUNTY 

c/o County Clerk, 

Walworth County Judicial Center 

1800 County Highway NN 

Elkhorn, Wisconsin 53121 


GMACLLC 

c/o The Corporation Company An Officer 

30600 Telegraph Road 

Bingham Farms, MI 48025 


Defendants. 
L. CARLSON 

COMPLATI'JT 


Now Comes the above named plaintiff, by its attorneys, O'Dess and Associates, S.c., 

and as and for a complaint against the defendants, alleges and shows to the Court as 

follows: 

1. That plaintiff is described and identified in Schedule 1 which is attached hereto and 

incorporated herein by reference as if set forth in full herein. 

1 

County Board Packet 
Page 39 of 128

http:5,000.00


2. That the defendant(s), Raymond Ferrara, identified in Schedule 1 which is 

) attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference as if set forth in full herein and who are 

referred to herein as mortgagor(s), duly executed and delivered a note and mortgage, for the 

consideration as expressed therein, copies ofwhich are annexed hereto as Exhibit 1 and 

Exhibit 2, respectively, and by reference made a part hereof. That said mortgage was duly 

recorded in the office of the Register ofDeeds for this County. 

3. That copies ofassignment(s) of said mortgage are attached hereto as Exhibit(s) 

3-4, and are incorporated herein by reference as if set forth in full herein. That said 

assignment(s) has been duly recorded in the office of the Register ofDeeds for this County. 

That plaintiff is the lawful holder of the note and may enforce same and is the mortgagee of 

record. That Federal National Mortgage Association is the owner of said note and Seterus, Inc. 

is the servicer per a contract with Federal National Mortgage Association. 

4. That the other defendants, \f any, identified in the attached Schedule 1 may have 

or claim to have an interest in the premises as set forth in said Schedule, but that all such 

interests are subordinate to plaintiffs mortgage and plaintiffs claim made herein. 

5. That the mortgage premises are known and legally described as follows: 

Lots Six (6), Seven (7), Thirty-six (36) and Thirty-seven (37) in the FLEMING 
ADDITION, lying and being in the Northeast One-quarter (114) of Section 
Twenty-eight (28), in Township Two (2) North, Range Sixteen (16) East, in the 
Town ofDelavan, Walworth County, Wisconsin, according to the plat thereof 
recorded in the Office of the Register of Deeds for Walworth County, 
Wisconsin in Volume 7 of Plats, at pages 42 and 43. More commonly known as 
1609 Beckman Drive. Tax Key No. FF A 00005 

5. That according to its terms. there is now due and owing to plaintiff on said 

m011gage note and mortgage as of Apri125, 2012 the following: 

Principal $60,029.93 

Interest $1369.58 

Escrow Overdraft Balance $210.40 

Unpaid Charges $90.00 

Less Suspense Credits $(52.47) 


Total $61,647.44 

2 

County Board Packet 
Page 40 of 128

http:61,647.44
http:60,029.93


• That payments pursuant to said mortgage note and mortgage are due from September I, 20 II. 

6. That by reason of the aforesaid default on the part ofthe defendants, a notice of 

acceleration was given to defendants in compliance with the terms ofthe mortgage note and 

mortgage herein. 

7. That the plaintiff has elected to proceed to foreclosure pursuant to §846.1 0 I, 

formerly §816.l01, formerly §278.101, or §846.103(2) or §846.l02 Wisconsin Statutes, that 

the premises covered by the mortgage are twenty acres or less in area, and are owner occupied, 

and that pursuant to said section plaintiff hereby elected to waive judgment for any deficiency 

which may remain due the plaintiff after sale of the mortgaged premises, against every party 

who is personally liable for the debt secured by the mortgage, and consents that the 

mortgagor(s), unless they abandon the property, may remain in possession of the mortgaged 

property and be entitled to all of the rents, issues and profits therefrom to the date of 

confirmation of sale by the Court. However, if the property is not owner occupied plaintiff will 

proceed under §846.1 03(2) for a three month redemption period. If the property is vacant and . 

abandoned plaintiff will proceed to judgment under §846.102 Wis. Stats. and request a two 

month redemption period. 

WHEREFORE, plaintiff demands judgment: 

1. For the foreclosure and sale of the mortgaged premises in accordance with 


§846.1 0 I or §846.1 03(2) or §846.1 02 Wisconsin Statutes depending upon occupancy status 


upon service of process; 


2. That the amount due to the plaintiff in principal and interest, costs, 


disbursements and attorneys' fees be adjudged and determined; 


3. That the defendants and all persons claiming under them be barred and 


foreclosed from all right, claim, lien, title, and equity of redemption in or to said premises, 


except the right to redeem the same before sale as provided by law; 


4. That the mortgagor defendants or persons occupying the premises be enjoined 

and restrained from committing waste during the pendency of the action; and 

3 

.. County Board Packet 
Page 41 of 128



5. That the plaintiff may take all necessary steps to secure and winterize the 

"subject property in the event it is abandoned by the defendants and becomes unoccupied during 

the redemption period or until such time as this matter is concluded; and 

6. That the plaintiff seeks permission, pursuant to §846.09, Wisconsin Statutes, to 

amend its pleadings to add any other parties it determines are necessary; and 

7. 	 That plaintiff have such other and further relief as may be just and equitable. 

O'DESS and ASSOCIATES, S.C. 

v:s:
By: 	 M. ABIGAIL O'DESS 

State Bar No. 1017869 
CHAD F. KOWALEWSKI 
State Bar No. 1032968 

POST OFFICE ADDRESS: 

Suite 403 

1414 Underwood Avenue 

Wauwatosa, Wisconsin 53213 

(414) 727-1591 

O'Dess and Associates, S.c., is attempting to collect a debt and any information obtained 
will be used for that purpose. 

If you have previously received a Chapter 7 Discharge in Bankruptcy, this correspondence 

should not be construed as an attempt to collect a debt. 


4 


County Board Packet 
Page 42 of 128



SCHEDULE 1 

Plaintiff 

1. That the plaintiff, Federal National Mortgage Association, is a federally chartered 

corporation, duly organized and existing under the laws ofthe United States ofAmerica, with its 

offices located at One South Wacker Drive, Chicago, IL. That Seterus, Inc., is the servicer for 

Federal National Mortgage Association. 

Defendants 

2. That the defendant, Raymond L. Ferrara, is an adult resident ofthe City ofDelavan, 

County of Walworth, State of Wisconsin, residing at 1609 Beckman Drive; that defendant's 

occupation is unknown. 

3. That the defendant, Jane Doe, unknown wife of Raymond L. Ferrara, is, upon 

information and belief, an adult resident of the City of Delavan, County of Walworth, State of 

Wisconsin, residing at 1609 Beckman Drive; that her actual name and occupation are unknown. 

That said defendant has, or may have, or may claim to have, an interest or lien in the subject 

premises by virtue ofher marriage to Raymond L. Ferrara. 

4. That the defendant, Citifinancial, Inc., is a foreign corporation duly organized and 

existing under the laws ofthe State ofMaryland and is licensed to do business within the State of 

Wisconsin, with its registered agent being, CT Corporation System, and located at 8040 Excelsior 

Drive, Suite 200, Madison, Wisconsin; that said defendant has, or may have, or may claim to have, 

an interest or lien in the subject premises by virtue of the following: 

Mortgage, and the Terms and Conditions thereof, from Raymond L. Ferrara, to CitiFinancia1, 
Inc. for $16,660.57 dated January 23, 2007 and recorded on January 25,2007 in the Office of 
the Register of Deeds for Walworth County, Wisconsin, as Document No. 699316. 

5. That the defendant, County of Walworth, is a body politic and a body corporate, 

duly organized and existing under the laws of the State of Wisconsin, with its offices located in 

1 


County Board Packet 
Page 43 of 128

http:16,660.57


care of the County Clerk, 100 West Walworth Street, Elkhorn, Wisconsin; that said defendant 

'has, or may have, or may claim to have, an interest or lien in the subject premises by virtue of 

the following: 

Judgment docketed in the Office of the Clerk of Courts for Walworth County on November 13, 
2011, No. 07F0000445 in favor of Walworth County Clerk of Circuit Court, 1800 County 
Road NN, PO Box 1001, Elkhorn, WI 53121 plaintiff, vs. Raymond Ferrara, 1609 Beckman 
Drive, Delavan, WI 53115 defendant, in the sum of $299.97. 

Judgment docketed in the Office of the Clerk of Courts for Walworth County on November 13, 
2011, NO.07F0000446 in favor of Walworth County Clerk of Circuit Court, 1800 County 
Road NN, PO Box 1001, Elkhorn, WI 53121 plaintiff, vs. Raymond L. Ferrara, 1609 Beckman 
Drive, Delavan, WI 53115 defendant, in the sum of $299.97. 

Judgment docketed in the Office ofthe Clerk of Courts for Walworth County on November 13, 
2011, No. 07F0000447 in favor of Walworth County Clerk of Circuit Court, 1800 County 
Road NN, PO Box 1001, Elkhorn, WI 53121 plaintiff, vs. Raymond L Ferrara, 1609 Beckman 
Drive, Delavan, WI 53115 defendant, in the sum of $299.97. 

Judgment docketed in the Office of the Clerk of Courts for Walworth County on November 13, 
2011, No. 07F0000448 in favor of Walworth County Clerk ofCircuit Court, 1800 County 
Road NN, PO Box 1001, Elkhorn, WI 53121 plaintiff, vs. Raymond L. Ferrara, 1609 Beckman 
Drive, Delavan, WI 53115 defendant, in the sum of$299.97. 

Judgment docketed in the Office ofthe Clerk of Courts for Walworth County on November 13, 
2011, No. 07F0000905 in favor of Walworth County Clerk of Circuit Court, 1800 County 
Road NN, PO Box 1001, Elkhorn, WI 53121 plaintiff, vs. Raymond L. Ferrara, 1609 Beckman 
Drive, Delavan, WI 53115 defendant, in the sum of $299.97. 

Judgment docketed in the Office of the Clerk of Courts for Walworth County on November 13, 
2011, No. 07F0000906 in favor of Walworth County Clerk of Circuit Court, 1800 County 
Road NN, PO Box 1001, Elkhorn, WI 53121 plaintiff, vs. Raymond L. Ferrara, 1609 Beckman 
Drive, Delavan, WI 53115 defendant, in the sum of $299.97. 

Judgment docketed in the Office of the Clerk of Courts for Walworth County on November 13, 
2011, No. 07F0000907 in favor of Walworth County Clerk ofCircuit Court, 1800 County 
Road NN, PO Box 1001, Elkhorn, WI 53121 plaintiff, vs. Raymond L. Ferrara, 1609 Beckman 
Drive, Delavan, WI 53115 defendant, in the sum of $299.97. 

Judgment docketed in the Office of the Clerk of Courts for Walworth County on November 13, 
2011, No. 07FOOOlO97 in favor of Walworth County Clerk of Circuit Court, 1800 County 
Road NN, PO Box 1001, Elkhorn, WI 53121 plaintiff, vs. Raymond L. Ferrara, 1609 Beckman 
Drive, Delavan, WI 53115 defendant, in the sum of$299.97. 

2 

County Board Packet 
Page 44 of 128

http:of$299.97


6. That the defendant, GMAC, LLC, is a foreign limited liability company, 

'organized and existing under the laws of the state ofMichigan, with its registered agent being 

The Corporation Company, located at 30600 Telegraph Road, Bingham Farms, MI; that said 

defendant has, or may have, or may claim to have, an interest or lien in the subject premises by 

virtue of the following: 

Judgment docketed in the Office of the Clerk of Courts for Walworth County on December 9, 
2008, No. 08CV001279 in favor ofGMAC LLC, 3301 Airport Freeway, Bedford, TX 76021 
plaintiff, vs. Raymond L. Ferrara, 1609 Beckman Drive, Delavan, WI 53115 defendant, in the 
sum of $13,063.41. 

3 


County Board Packet 
Page 45 of 128

http:13,063.41


NOTICE REQUIRED BY THE FAIR DEBT 
COLLECTION PRACTICES ACT, (the Act), 

15 U.S.C. Section 1692 As Amended 

1. O'Dess and Associates, S.C. is the creditor's and the servicer's law firm and is 

attempting to collect a debt for the creditor. Any information the debtor provides to O'Dess and 

Associates, S.c. will be used for that purpose. 

2. The amount of the debt as of April 25, 2012, is set forth in paragraph 6 of the 

complaint attached hereto. Since interest, late charges, and other charges may vary from day to 

day, the amount due on the day you pay may be greater. Hence, ifyou pay the amount shown, an 

adj ustment may be necessary after we receive your check, in which event we will inform you 

before depositing the check for collection. For further information, write the undersigned or call 

(414) 727-1591 and ask for attorney M. Abigail O'Dess. 

3. The Federal National Mortgage Association is the creditor to which the debt is 

owed and Seterus, Inc. is the servicer of the creditor. 

4. The debt described in the complaint attached hereto and evidenced by the copy of 

the mortgage note attached hereto will be assumed to be valid by O'Dess and Associates, S.c., 

unless the debtor, within thirty days after the receipt ofthis notice, disputes the validity ofthe debt 

or some portion thereof. 

5. The law does not require O'Dess and Associates, S.c. to wait until the end 

of the thirty-day period before suing you to collect this debt. If, however, you request 

proof of the debt or the name and address of the original creditor within the thirty

day period that begins with your receipt of this notice, the law requires our law firm 

to suspend efforts (through litigation or otherwise) to collect the debt until we mail 

the requested information to you. 

6. If the debtor notifies O'Dess and Associates, S.C. in writing within thirty days of 

the receipt ofthis notice that the debt or any portion thereof is disputed, O'Dess and Associates, 

S.C. will obtain a verification ofthe debt and a copy ofthe verification will be mailed to the debtor 

by O'Dess and Associates, S.C. 

1 


County Board Packet 
Page 46 of 128



7. Ifthe creditor is not the original creditor, and if the debtor makes awritten request 

to O'Dess and Associates, S.C. within the thirty days from the receipt ofthis notice, the name and 

address of the origirial creditor will be mailed to the debtor by O'Dess and Associates, S.c. 

8. Written requests should be addressed to Attorney M. Abigail O'Dess, O'Dess and 

Associates, S.C., Suite 403, 1414 Underwood Avenue, Wauwatosa, Wisconsin 53213. 

Ifyou have previously received a Chapter 7 Discharge in Bankruptcy, this correspondence should 

not be construed as an attempt to collect a debt. 

2 


County Board Packet 
Page 47 of 128



" ORIGINAL 
Pte"",,," by: MARTHA RYAN 

LOAN I 

InterestOnJySM ADJUSTABLE RATE NOTE 
(One· Year L(BOR Indel!. (As Published in The Wall Street Joumaf) • Rate Cap~) 

THIS NOTE CQtITAINS PROVISIONS ALLOWING FOR A CHANGE IN MY AXED INTEREST RATE 
TO AN ADJUSTABLE INTEREST RATE AND FOR CHANGES IN MY MONTHLY PAYMENT. THIS 
NOTE LIMITS THE AMOUNT MY ADJUSTABLE INTEREST RATE CAN CHANGE AT ANY ONE 
TIME AND THE MAXIMUM RATE I MUST PAY. 

DeCEMBER 19, 2005 LAKE GENEVA WISCONSIN 

ID.", I ICj'YI IS'alel 


1609 BECKMAN DR, DELAVAN, WI 53115-3907 

Il'ropeny Addressl 

I. 	 BORROWER'S PROMISE TO PAY 
In return for a luan Ibat [ have receivetl. I pmmise to plly U.S. S 61 , 20;) . (} () (this amouO( is t'alled ·Print'ipal"). 

plus inlere~t. to the order of Lender. Lender is 
COUNTRYWIDE HOl".E LOANS, [NC. 
( will make all payments under this Note ill the fonn or cash. check or money urder. 

I understand that Lender may transfer thig NOle. Lender or anyone who takes this Note by transfer and who is emitled to 
receive payments under this Nme is called the "NOIe Holder." 

2. 	 lNTERJ<::ST 
Interest will be charged on unpaid principal until the fullluuoun! o(Pnncipal hM heen paid. [ will pay interest al a yearly 

rate of 7 . 500 %. The interest rale I will pay may change in aceordance with Section 4 of Illis Note. 
TIle interest rate required by Ihis Section 2 and Section 4 of Ihis Note is ule rate I will pay bolh before and after any t1cfau It 

describetl in Section 7(B) of Ibin Notc. 
Solely for the pUIpOse of computing interest. a mOlllly payment received by the Note Holder within 30 days prior to or 

after the date it is due will be tlccmetl to be paitl on each due date. 

3.PAYMEN1·S 
(A) llme IUId Place of Paymenls 
Iwillmakeapaymcntonllle first dayofevcrynJolllll.heginuingQn PEBRUARY 01,2006 . 

Before llle firsiPrincipal and lritere.~i Payment Due Date lIS described iIi section 4 of !his Note. my.paymclII will consist only 
of the interest due on the un(luid' principal balance of this NOle. Thereafter. I wl!l pay principal and interest by making a 
paymellleve!), month as provilied helow. 

[ will make my monthly payments of principal and interestbeginlliog on llle FiE'Sl Principal and Interest Payment Due Date 
as descrihed in Section 4 of this Note. r will make these payments eve!), month lIlItil I have paid nil of the principal and imercst 
and any other charges described below that I may owe under this Note. Eaeh monthly paymem will he applied as of iL~ 
scheduled due date. and if the paymenl includes both principal and intcrest. il will be applied to il1lere.~t hefore Principal. If. Ull 

JANU.1,RY fll, 2036 , I slill owe amounL~ under this Note, [ will pay those lUllount!; in full on that date. which is called 
the "Maturity Dute." 

I will make my monthly payments al 
P.O. Box 660694, Dallas, TX 75266-0694 
or at a different pl:tce if required by the Note Holder. 

(8) AmounL of My Initial Monthly Payments 
My monthly payment will be in the amount of U.S. $ 362.50 before the First Principal and interest 

Payment Due Date. lind thereafter will be in an amOUlll sufficient to repay the principal anti inlerest at the rate delCrmined as 
described in Section 4 of Ibis Note in sumllllllialJy equal installment~ hy the Maturity Date. The Note Holder will notify me 
prior to the dale of change in monthly payment. 

(C) Monthly Payment Changes 
Changes in my monthly puymcm will reflect changes in the unpaid principal of my loan and in tile interest rate Ihal [ !!lust 

pay. The Note Holder will determine my new interest nlle and Ibe ('hanged amount of my monthly payment ill accordance with 
Section 4 or 5 of this Note. 

4. 	 ADJUSTABLE INTEREST RATE AND MONTHLY PA YMENT CHANGES 
(A) Change nates 
The initial fixed imcrest rate [ will pay will change to an adjustable interest rate on the first day of 

JANUARY, 2011 • and the adjustable interest rale I will pay may change on that day every 12th month thereafter. The 

CONY 
• WISCONSIN 1'.e(.<1Or.ly ADJUSTABLE RATE NOTE· ONE YEAR U80R INDEX 
2D803·Wi (03I02}td.) Pdqe , of 4 

'Pj I' I ! I, : " : 'I "I Ii I I I II 
: , !i : \ ~ !! I I " jill 
I I 1 i, I1 I:II' , I) I 1 1 , ' II 

·1 I . I I ! II: I I I I II'::I 

County Board Packet 
Page 48 of 128

http:1'.e(.<1Or.ly


LOAN , 


dale on which my initial fixed interest nlte changes t(J an adjustable inlerest rale, and each date on which my adJl115taibie 

raiC could· change, i~ called a ·Change Dale," 


(E) The Index 
Beginning wilh the lirst Change Date, my adjustable inlerest rate will be ba.~ed on an Index. The "Index" is Ihe average of 

interbank offered rates for one-year U,S. dollar-dCJl®iinated deposits in Ihe ulIldon market fLIBOR), a.~ published in The Wall 
Street Journal, 1b.e most recent Inde)( figure available as of the date 45 days before each Change Dale is callCld lIIe "Current 
Index: 

If Ihe Index is no longer available. lIIe Note Holder will choose a new index Illal is based upon comparable information. 
The Note Holder will give me nOlice of this choice, 

(C) Caleulation of Changes 
Before each Change Date.lIIe Note Holder will calculate my new intercsl(".tle by adding 

TWO & ON1:;-QUARTER perceO!age poillls (2,250 %) 10 tbe Current Index. The Note Holder will lIIen 
round the resuh of this addition 10 lIIe neare.~t onc-cightb of olle pereenl.1ge poiO! (0.125%). Subject to the limils stated ifl 
Scction4(D) below. this rounded amount will be myn(;w interest rate until me nellt Change Date. 

The Note Holder will then detennine tbe amQunt of the monthly payment that would be sufficient to repay the unpaid 
principal thaI' I am expected to owe lit Ihe Change Dille in full on the Mantrily Date at my new interest rate in ~lIbstanljally equal 
paymenL~. The resull of Ihis calt:ulution will be the new amount of my momhly payment. 

(D) Limits On Inreresl Rale Changes . 

The interest ("dte I am required 10 pay al the tirsl Change Date will not be greater than 12 _500 % or less than 


2.500 'Ib, Thereafter. my Iidjustable inlerest r<ile will nevqr be increased or decreao;ed on any single Change Date by more 
than two percentage poinL~ from the rate of imeresl (have lreen :paying for lIIe preceding 12 months, My interest rate willncveI 
be grealenhan 12.500 %. 

(E) Effective Date of Changes 
My new interest rate will become effective 011 each Change Date. I will P.1y the amount of my new monthly paymenl 

beginning on the lIflil monthly payment dale after the' Change Date untillhe amount of my monthly paymcnt chllllge.~ again. 
(1<') Notit:e of Cllanges 
Before Ihe effcctive date of any change in my interest rale and/or monthly paymC11t. the Note 'Holder will deliver or mail to 

me a notice of such change, The nOlice will include infommlioll required by law to be given In me and also the tille and 
telephone nnmber of II person who will answer allY question I may have regarding the notice. 

(G) Dule of First Principal and Interest Payuient 
The date of my first payment consisting of both principal and intere.~t 011 this Note (the "First Princip-dl and [uterest 

Payment Due Date") shall be the first monthly paymlllli date after the first Change Date, . 

5. BORROWER'S RIGHT TO PREPA Y 
. . ..1 hU7IIe the right 10 make paymenL~ of Principal at any .tiJne.before Ihey lire due: A. payment of Principal. on I)' is. k.n~wu. a~.a. 

·.Prepayrne(u:" Wh'elll~liake aPrePaYJnerit. J ·,willteUihe Note Holder 'iil writing that I am doing so. I may IlUl designalcll 
payment aN n Prepayment if! h~ve not made all the monthly payment~ due under mis Note. . 

I may make a full Prepaymem or p:\ftial Prepaymellt~ withclUtpayilig anY Prepayment charge. The Note Holder will usc 
myPrepaynieni.~ to' reduce the amount of Pritidpal iliat lowe under 'Ihis Note. HO\Yever, the Note Holder '1l1ay apply my 
Prepayment to me IIccmert and unpaid illlerest on . the Prepaymenl amount before applying my Prepaymem to reduce the 
Principal amount of the Note, If lmake a plIrtial PrepaymCll[, there will be no changes in the due dale of my monthly payments 
unless the Note Holder agrees in writing to those changes, If the partial Prepayment is made during the period when my monthly 
paymenL~ consist only of interest. me IUnount of the monthly payment will dcerea~ for ihe remainder of the tenn when my 
paymenL~ consist of only interest. If me plIrtial PrePllyment is made during the period when my paymenL~ consist of principal 
and interest, my partial Prepayment may reduce the> amount of my monthly paymenL~ after the first Change Date following my 
partial Prepayment. However, any reduction due to my partial Prepayment may be orr.~et by all interest rate increase. 

6. LOAN CHARGJ.;S 
If a law, which applies to this loan and which SCL~ maximUlplo:l1I charges, is finally interpreted so Ihat the interest or utlle( 

loan charges collected or to be collected in connection wilh this loan ex.ceed the permilled limiL~, men: (a) any such loan charge 
shall be reduced by the amount nece.~sary to redu<;e the charge to the permitted limit; and (Il) any smns already collected from 
me that exceeded permitted limiL~ will be refunded to me. nle Note Holder may choose In make this refund hy reducillg lhe 
Principal I owe under mis Note or by making a direct payment to me. If 11 refund reduces Principal. the reductioll will he treated 
as a partial Prepaymclll, 

1. BORROWER'S FAILURE TO PAY AS RJ<:QUlRED 
(A) Late Charges for Overdue Payments 
If me Note Holder has not fC(:eived tbe full amoullt of any monthly paymclII by the end of fIfTEEN calendar 

days after me date it is due. I will pay a lute chargc to the Note Holder. The amount of the charge will be :; . 000 'il. of my 
overdue payment of interest. during lhe period when my payment is intereSI only, and uf principal and imeresl thereafter I will 
pay this late charge prumpUy tmt only once on eacb late payment. 

(II) Oefault 

If I do not pay the full amountllf each monthly payulcnt on the dale it is doc, I will he in default. 

(C) Notice nf l}efllult 
If I am in default. thc Note Holdcr may send me a written Ilotice telling me that if [ do not pay the overdue amount by a 

certain date. the Note Holder may require me to pay immedialely me fuJi amount of Principal Ihat ha~ not been paid ami all the 
interest that lowe on that amount. ThaI date ,ml);t ~ at lea.~t 30 days after the dllte un which the tlotkc is rnailed 10 me ur 
delivered by olher means. 

('-ONV 
• WISCONSIN Intefesl'o!1,y ADJUSTABLE RATE NOTE . ONE l'fAR uaOR INOEX 
20803·WI t03l(2) Page 2 of 4 

County Board Packet 
Page 49 of 128



.. . . LOAN'ft:_ 

Even if. al a lime when I am in derault, lIle Note Holder docs not require me to pay immediately in full liS described above, 
the Note Holder will still have the right to do so if t lim in defaull at a later time, 

(0) No Waiver By Note Holder 
(E) Payment of Note Holder's Costs lind Expenses 
If Ihe Note Holder has required me to pay immediately in full as described above, Ihe Note Holder will havetlte right 10 be 

paid back by me for all of its costs and expenses in. enforcing Ihis Note to dIe extent 1I0t pmhibited by applicable law. 11Jose 
expenses include, for example, reasonable attorneys' fees. 

8. GIVING OF NOllCJ<::S 
Unless applicable law requires a different metluld. IIny lIolke Ihat must be given to me under this Note will be given by 

delivering il or by mailing it by first clas.~ mail 10 me at the Property Address above or at a different address if I givc the Note 
Holder a notice of my different address, 

Unle.o;s Ihe Note Holder requires a different melhod, any noticc lIlat must be given to the Note Holder under this Note will 
be given by 1Th1iling it by first class maitto the Note. Holder at the address stated in Section 3(A) above or a! a different address 
if I am given a notice of that differe11l address. 

9. OBLmATIONS OF P1<:RSONS UNDER THIS NOTE 
If more than one person sign.~ Ulis Note. each person is fully and personally obligated to keep all of lIle promises made in 

this Note. including the promise to pay the full amount owed, Any per:;on who is a guarantor. surety or endorser of mis Note is 
also obligated to do these Ihings. Any person who takes over these obligations. induding the obligations of a guarantor. sllrety 
or endorner of mis Note. is also oblignted to keep all or the promise.~ made in this Note. The Note Holder may enforce iL~ right~ 
under Ihis Note against eaclt person indiVidually or against all of us together. This means that·any one of us may be required to 
pay all of the amO"nL~ owed under lIlis NOle. 

10. WAIVER..'i 
I and any other person who has obligations under this Note waive Ihe righL~ of Pre.'lCntment and Notice of Dishonor, 

·Presentment" mearL~ the right to require the Note Hollier to demaIld paymen! of amoulIIs due. "Nolice of Dishonor" means tbe 
riglttto require the Note Holder to g.ive notice to other persons that alllount~ duc have not been pllid. 

11. UN1FORM SECURED NOTE 
This Note is a unifonn instrumem with limited variations in some jurisdictions. In additioll. to the protections given to the 

Note Holder under this Note, n Mortgage. Deed of Tmst. or Sceurity Deed (the "SecurilY In~trumenn, dated the same date as 
this Note. protecL~ tlie Note Holder from possible l0!llles thallllight re.\-u)t if I (10 uot kecp the pmmises that I make in this NOle, 
Thill Security Instrument describes how am! under "''hat conditions r may be required to make immedinte payment in full of all 
amou/lt~. I. owe under lhis Note, S9me of .!lJ0se Cl)/lQitiolls re.l!! !IS follows: .. 

(Al Until· my iuitial fixed interest ..ue chllnges to an adjllstable interest rote under th~ t~rins stated in Senion 4 above, 
Unifonn Covenaotl8.of lIle Security Instrument shall read as follows; 

Transfer or the'Property or a Beneficial Interest In I:klrrowe",. As used .in Ihis Seclion Ill, "Interest in Ihe 
Pmperty" means any legal or beneftcial interest in the property. including, but not limited to. those benefICial 
intere.~t~ transferred in II bond for deed, conlraet for deed, installment sales contract or escrow agreement the intent of 
whieh is the transfer of title by Borrower at a fllwre date 10 II purchaser. 

If all or any part of the Property or any intere.~t in it i~ sol (I or !rdnsferred (or if Borrower is uot a natural person 
and II beneficial intere.~t in Borrower is sold or transferred) withuut Lender's prior written consent. Lender may, at iL~ 
oplion. require immediate payment ill full of all sums secured by this Security Instrument. HowevCl. this oplion shall 
not be exercised hy Lender if exercise is prohibited by federnllaw. 

If Lender el(ercise.~ this option, Lender shall givc Borrower notice of acceleration. TIle notice shall providc <L 

period of not less thall 30 days [rom lIle date the. notice is given in accordance with Section 15 within which Borrower 
must pay all :mms secured by thi~ Seeurity Instroment. If Borrower fails to pay these sums prior to lIle Cx.piralion or 
this period, Lender may invoke any remedies permitted by this Security Instrument without further notice or demand 
ou Borrower. 

(8) When my initial fixed intere~t rule ch,U1ges to an adjustable interest rate under the terms stated in Section 4 above. 
Uniform Covenant ISof the Security Instrument dcscri!led in Sej;tion 111M above shallthcll cease to be in effect. and Unifoml 
Covenant 18 of the Security Instrument shall instead reud as follows: 

Transfer of the Property ur a Benclicial Intcrl'St in Borrower, As used in this Sectiun lB. ·[merest ill the 
Property· means lilly legal or benefiejal intere.'it in the Property, including. but not limited to, those beneticial 
interests transferred in It bond for deed. contract for deed, installment saJe.s contract or escrow agreement, the· intenl 01 
which is the transfer of title by Borrower at a futur.e date to a purchaser. 

If all or any part of the Property or any llltere~t in the Property is sold lJr transferre.d l.or if Borrower is not OJ 

namral person and a beneiJcial interest in Borrower is sold or 1rMnsferred) without Lender's prior writlcn consent, 
Lender may require immediate payment in 11111 of all sums seclln:d by this Security Instruml!!Ic However. this option 
shall not be exercised by Lender jf such exercise is prohibited hy Applil-«ble Law, Lender also shall not CJlercise this 
option if; (a) Borrower cause.s 10 be submitted t.o Lender illfomlalioll re<luired by Lender to evaluate the intended 
lransferee as if a new loan werc being made to the transferce; and (b) Lender reasonably del<.'I'mines lhal Lender's 
security will not be impaired by the loan a.<;sumption lind thaI the risk of a breach of any coven ani or agreement in this 
Security Instrument is accep.table to Lender, 

CONV 
• WISCONSIN t",.,••tOn!y AOJUSTAlllE RATE NOrE ONE YEAR UBOR tNDEX 
2DOO3·W! (O:l~1 Page 3 0' 4 tnltaJS I2F 

County Board Packet 
Page 50 of 128

http:Covenaotl8.of


__________________ 

, 

LOANI:~ 
To the extent permitted by Applicable Utw. Lender may charge a reasonable fre a.~ a condition t~ 

consent 10 the loan a~5umption. Lender may .al'lO require the trnnsferec 10 sign an assumption agreemem Ihat is 
8(:cllptable IU Lender and that obligates the trnnsferee 10 ls:.eep all the promises and agrecmellt~ made ill the NOle and 
in Ihis Security In~lromellt. Borrower will continue 10 be obligated under the Note and this Security 11I~lrument 
unlc.~s Lender reICllSe.~ Borrower in writing. 
IfLeuder exercises the option to require immedia,te payment in full. Lender shall give Borrower notice of acceleration. The 

notice shall provide a period of not Ic.~s than 30 days from the, date the notice is given in accordance with Section 15 within 
which Borrower must pay all sum~ secured by this Securily In~t;rumenl. If Borrower fails to pay these sums prior to the 
expiratioll of Ibis period. Lender may invoke any remedies permitted by this Security InSlroment withmtt funher nOli('C or 
demand on Borrower. 

WITNESS THE HAND(S) MID SEAL(S) OF TIlE UNDERSIGNED. 

. Borrower 

___________________~___ISean 

,B(;rro,","~" 

_____________________________________(S~) 

~ (S~) 

CONV 
• WISCONSIN 1"' .....'!Only ADJllSrABLE RArE NOTE: ONE YEAR L.'BOR INDEX 
2DaOl·WI (03102) Page 4 of 4 

County Board Packet 
Page 51 of 128



663314 

MORTGAGE 11111111111111 1111 III IIHInII 
DOCUMENT NUMBER 

Rteord'd
NAMB &. RETURN ADDRESS DEC. 21.2005 AT 08:50AM 
COUNTRYWIDE HOME LOANS, INC. WIllE J IOl.EVEIt 
MS SV-79 DOCUMENT PROCESSING ElSTER IF DEEDS 
P.O.Box 10423 '4 IRJOIlII twnY. III 
Van Nuys, CA 91410-0423 1.0"0 Ftr Aloant: $41." 

PARCEL IDEN11FIER NUMBER 
ffa00005 

---------- ISp_Abo¥oTlolsLIae'orR_nIIn&D...I---------

FERRARA 

IE.orow/Clodn'] 'I 

MIN 

DEFJNlT[ONS 

WOI:ds used in multiple auUoas of this document arc deflDed below and other words are defined in Sections 3. 
II. 13. 18. 20 and 21. Certain rul~ regarding !he usage of words used in this dOCWl1Cllt are also provided in 
Section 16. 

(A) "Securily Ioskument" means thls documeot. which is dated DECEMBER 19, 2005 , together 
with all Riders to dUs doc:ument. 
(8) "Borrower" is 
RAYMOND L FERRARA) 0.. Sh'\~ It.. "Q e.or30I"I 

BOITOWct is lite IllOdgagoc under this Security Instrument. 
(C) "MERS" is Mortgage mcctronic Registration Systems. Inc. MERS is a sepa.cate corporation that is acting 
solely as a nominee for Lender and Lender's succ~ors and assigns. MERS Is the II1OI1pgee under Ibis 
Security Instrwneut. MERS is organized and existing under !he laws of Delaware, and has an address and 
telephono number alP.O. Box 2026, Flint. MY 48501·2026. lei. (888) 679·MERS. 
(0) "Lender" is 
COUNTRYKIDE HOME LOANS. INC. 
Lender is a COBPORATION 
or,aniz.cd and exislingunder tile laws of NEW YOliU< 
Lender's address is 
4500 park Granada, Calabasas, CA 91302-1613 
(E) "Note" means the promissory nolO signed by Borrower and dated DECEMBER 19, 2005 . The 
Note states that Boaower owes Lendct 
SIXTY ONE THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED and 00/100 

DolWs(U.S.$ 61,200.00 } plus interest. Borrower has promised to pay litis debt in reguJar 
Periodic Payments and 10 pay the debt in'run not later Iban JANUARY 01, 2036 
(F) "PropeJ't7" means Ihe property that is de.'lCribed below under the heading "Transfer of Rights in the 
Property," 

WISCONSIN-Single Famlly.f'annle Maelf'reddle Mac UNIFORM INSTRUMENT WITH NEIlS 

POlIO 1 0/ 11 -~~ O.·1IA(WI)(OOOS),Vl CHL (l1l1Jl){d) VMP MORTGAGE FORMS_ I"onn 3050 1/01 

CONVNA 

County Board Packet 
Page 52 of 128

http:61,200.00
http:or,aniz.cd


DOCIDt:' 
(G) "Loan" IIleaIl$ the debt evidenced by the Note, plus interest. any prcpaymen~ 
due under the Noo:. and all sums due under Ibis Security InslrUmeIlt, plus interest. 
(II) "RideI's" means all Riders 10 this Security InslrUmcnl that arc executed by BOlTOwer. The following 
Riders arc 10 be executed by Borrower [check box as applicable I: 

!K] Adjustable Rate Rider §Condominium Rider §Second Home Rider

D Bilioon Rider PI8Il11IId Unit Dcvelopmcot Rider 1-4 Family Rider 

D VA Rider Biweekly Payment Rider OtIlc:ns)[spccify] 


(I) "Applialble La,," mcms all controlling applicable fedctaJ. stalC and local IIlIIlUIeS, regulations. 
ordinances and adminiSlralive roles and orders (that have the effect of law) as well as all applicable tinal. 
non-appcalable judicial opinions. 
(J) "Community Association Dacs, Fees. and Assessments" means all dues, fees, assessments and other 
cbargc.'1 that arc imposed on Borrower or the Propctty by a colldominium a.'IIlOCiation. homeowners associalioo 
orsimilar organization. 
(K) "EIeetroDic Fuuds Transfer'" means any transfer of funds. other than a transaction originated by c:bcck. 
draft, or similar paper instrumcot, which is initiated Ihruugh an electronic terminal, telephonic instrument, 
computer, or magnetic tape so as to order. insuuct, or authorize a fmancial institution to debit or credit an 
account. Such term includes, bUt is not limited to, point-or-sale lransfera. automated teller machine 
IrallSactions. transfers initiated by telephone. wire InIIlSfera. and automated clearinghouse transfers. 
(L) "Escrow Items" means those items that arc described in Section 3. 
(M) "M1Icellaneous Proceeds" means any compcnsalioo, senlement. award of damages, or proceeds paid by 
any third party (other than insurauce procccds paid under the coverages dcscn'bcd in Section S) lot: (i) damage 
to, or deslnlction of. the Property; (ii) condcmnalion or other taldng of all or any part of the Propcny; (tii) 
conveyance in lieu of condcomauOll; or (iv) misrepre;sentauons of. or omissions as to. the value ancVor 
COIldition of the Property. 
(N) ''MOI1gage lnsunInc:c" IlICIIJlII insurance protecting Lendcc against the noopaymem of, or default on, the 
Loan. 
(0) "Periodic Paymen'" means the regularly scheduled amount due fur (i) principal and interest under the 
Note, plus (Ii) any amounts under Section 3 of this Security lru;lrument. 
(p) "RESPA" means the Real Estate SettlelllCOt Prncedurcs Act (12 U.S.C. Section 2601 ot seq.) and its 
implemc:ating Rlguladon. Regulalion X (24 C.F.R. Plitt 35(0). as they might be amended from time 10 lime, or 
any additional or successor IcgilllaiiOll or Jeguladon !hat governs me same subject matter. As used In this 
Security In.strumcoc. "RESPA" refers to all requirements and restrictions that arc Imposed in RlganI to a 
"federally rclated \llOI'tga8C loan" even if the Loan does not qualify as a "federally Rllated morI,glIge loan" 
undcrRESPA. 
(0) "Sna:cssor in 1ntue6t of Borrower" means any party thaI has laken title 10 the Property. whether or not 
thai party has assumed BQITOwer's obligalions under the Noo: and/or this Security Instrument. 

TRANSFER OPRIOIITS IN THE PROPERTY 
This Security InslnJmCDt secwes to Lender. (i) the repayment of the Loan. and all renewals. extensions and 
modifications of the Note; and (ii) the performance of Borrower's coycnanlS and agreements under this 
Security Instnnnent and the Note. For Ibis purpose. Boaower docs hereby mortgage. grant and convey to 
MERS (llOlcIy as nominee for Lender and Lender's successors and assigns) and to the successors and assignl 
of MERS, with power ofsale. the following described property located In the 

COUNTY of WALWORTH 
17Ypo at IUIoonIh,g Jurisdi..ionl [Nan,. at ReconIi_. Juriodiclioo.j 

SEE EXHIBIT "AW ATTACHED HERETO AND MADE A PART HEREOF. 

Ihi~ \~ ()... fJ"".....Q..nCl.S(. mOl1e~ n1c..... ~'y"'!)e.. 
which CUTrently has the adt:lress of 

1609 BECKMAN OR, DELAVAN 
ISlh'C1lCltyl 

Wisconsin 53115-3907 C'Propcrty Addre:>s"): 

IZiI'Codcl 

~-6A(W1) '_l.o1 CHL (11101) 

County Board Packet 
Page 53 of 128



663314 


DOCIDt:-
TOGETHER WITH all the improvemellts now or hereafter erected on the pr~ 

appurtenances, and fIXtUres now or hc!eaftcr a part of the property. All replacements and additions shall also 
be covered by this Security InSlrllmcnl Allor the foregoing is rcCerred 10 in this Security InstnlD'lellt as the 
"Property.· Borrower undcrstarub and ag_ that MERS holds only legal title 10 the inlCrests granted by 
Borrower in this Security InsIrumcot, but, if nCCCllllal'Y to comply with law or custom, MERS (as nominee for 
Lcuder and Lender's successors and assigns) has the right: to Cltercisc any or all or tIIose interests. including, 
but noc limited 10, !he right 10 foreclose and sell the Property; and to take lilly action required of Lender 
incJoding, but not Iimiled to. releasing and canceling this Security InSlnlmcnL 

BORROWER COVENANTS IhlIt Borrower is lawfully seised of the estafe hereby conveyed and has thc 
right 10 mortgage. gtant and convey !he Property and thai: the Property is unencumbered, except Cor 
encumbrancC.'l of record. Borrower warrants and will defend generally the ntle 10 thc Property against all 
c:laillll and demandl, subjecr to any cm:umbrances of rcconl. 

THIS SECURITY INSTRUMENT combines uniform covenants for national use and non-uniform 
covenants with limited variations by jurisdictioo 10 constiMe a onifonn security illSlrUment covering real 
property. 

UNIFORM COVENANTS. Borrower and Lender covenant and agree as folloM: 
1. Paymeot o[ Principal, Interest, Esmlw Items, Prepa)'DltDt Charges, and Late Cbaqes. Borrowlit' 

shall pay when due the principal of, and inte.rcsl on, !he debt evidenced by the Note and any prepayment 
clwgca and IDle ehatgcs due under the Note. Borrower shall a1110 pay funds for E.'ICfOW Items pursuant to 
Section 3. Payments doe under the Nocc and this Security Instrument shall be made in U.S. currency. 
However. if any check or other instrument received by Lemler as paymeot under the Note or this Security 
IllSlIUmCiIItls returned 10 Lender unpaid. Lender may require that any or an subsequent payments due under 
the Note and Ibis Security lnlItrumcnt be made in one or more of the following forms, as lIClecled by Lender: 
(a> cash; (b) money order, (c) certified check, bank cbeclt, trcasun:I's check or c:asbius check. provided any 
sucb dtccIt is drawn upon an instimlion whose deposits arc insured by a federal agency. instrumenlality, or 
entity; or (d> Electronic Funds Transfer. 

Paymenlll arc deemed received by Lender when received at the location designaled in the NolO or at such 
olber location as may be dcsignaled by Lender in accordance with the notice provisions in SectiOll 15. Lender 
may return any paymCDt or panial payment if the payment or partial paymenlll arc insuffICient 10 bDne the 
Loan current. Lender may accept any payment or portia! payment in.'lUfficient 10 bring the Loan cw:rent, 
without waiver of any rights hereunder or prejudice to its rights 10 rel'usc such payment or partial paymenL1l in 
the future. but Lender is not obligaled to apply such payments at !he lime such payments arc aeccptcd. If each 
Periodic Payment is applied as of illl scheduled due date. thcn Lender need not pay interest on unapplied 
funds. Lender may hold such unapplied funds until Borrower makes paymellt 10 bring Ibc Loan I..'1ltCCllL If 
Borrower docs noc do so within II rcasooable period of time. Lender shllli either apply such funds or retum 
them to Borrower. If not applied earlier, IIIICh funds will be applied 10 the oulltanding principal balance under 
the Note immcdilllt:ly prior to foreclosure. No offset or claim which Borrower might have now or in the future 
againSt Lender shall relieve Borrower from making paymenlll due under the Note and this Security Inslrumcnt 
or performing the covenanlll and agrcemenlll secured by this Security InsllUmcnl. 

1. ApplicatioG or PaymeJ11.s or Proc:eeds. Except as otherwise described in this Section 2. all paymcnlll 
accepted and applied by Lender shall be applied in the follOwing order of priority: (a) interest due under the 
Note; (b) principal due under the Note; (c) amounlll due under Section 3. Such payments shall be applied 10 
each Periodic Payment in the order in which it became due. Any remaining IlmounlS sball be applied first 10 
late charges. second 10 any other amounts due under this Security Instrument, and then 10 reduce Ihc principal 
balance of tile Note. 

If Leodcr receives a payment from Borrower for a delinqucot Periodic Payment which includes a 

sufficient amount 10 pay any late charge due, the payment may be applied 10 the delinquent payment and the 

late charge. If more than one Periodic Payment is outstanding, Lender may apply any payment received from 

Borrower 10 Ihc repayment of the Periodic Paymenlll if, and to the extent that, cacb payment can be paid in 

full. To the exlent that lillY Cltcess exiSlli after the payment is applied to Ihc full payment of one or more 

Periodic Payments. such Cltcess may be applied 10 any latc ehaJgeI; due. Voluntary prepaymenlll shall be 

applied tim 10 any prepayment charges and !hen as described in the Nocc. 


Any application of PIIymenl'l, insurance proceeds, or Miscellaneous Proceeds 10 principal due under the 

Note shall not extend or pO!ltpone the due IilIte. or change the amount, of the Periodic Paymenlli. . 


3. Funds for Escrow Items. Borrower !!hall pay to Lender on the day Periodic Payments arc due under 
the Not:c, until the Note is paid in full. a sum (the "Funds") to provide for payment of amounlll due for. (8) 
taxes and as.'iCSSIllcnL~ and other items which can attain priority over this Security IllSIrUmcnt as a lien or 
encumbrance on the Properly; (b) leasehold payments or ground rents on the Property, if any; (e) premiums 
for any and all insut3nce required by Lender under Section 5; and (d) Mongage Insurance premiulJlll. if any. or 
any sums payable by Borrower to Lender in lieu or the payment of Mortgage Insurance premiulJIIl in 
accordance with the provisions of Section 10. These items are called "Escrow Items: At origination or at any 
time during the term of the Loan. Lender may require that Community Association Dues, Fees. and 
Asses.mletIts. iC any, be escrowed by BOll'OWer. and sucb dues. fees and assessments shall be an Escrow Item. 
Borrower shall promptly furnish to Lender all notices of amounts to be paid under this Section. Borrower shall 
pay Lender the Funds fur EO;CfQW It=-, unless Lender waives Borrower's obligation to pay the Funds for any 

-\$~ 
Fonn 3050 1101CHL(11101) 

County Board Packet 
Page 54 of 128



DOCID':'-""" 
or all Escrow Items. Lender may waive Borrower's obligation 10 pay 10 Lender Pu~ 
ltelllS al any time. Any such waiver may only be in writing. [n the event of such waiver, Burrower shall pay 
directly. wItcn ad where payable. the amounts due for any Escrow IIeIII.S foc which payment of Funds hall 
been waived by Lender and, if Lender n:qukes. shall fumisb 10 Lender receipts evidencing such payment 
within such time period as Lender may require. Borrowr:(s obligation 10 mw such payments ad 10 provide 
receipts shall for all pIIrpOSCS be deemed to be a covenant and agreement contained in lhis Sccority 
IIISI1UtJIenI. as the phrase ·covenant and agreement" is used in Section 9. If Bonowcr is obligated to pay 
Escrow IternS din:<:tly, pursuant 10 a waiver, and Borrower fails 10 pay the amount due foc an Hftcrow Item, 
Lender may exClCisc its rights under Section 9 and pay such amount and Borrower Bhall then be obligated 
under ScctioII I) 10 RPIlY 10 Lender any .such lIIJIount. Lender may revoke the waiver aa 10 any or all Escrow 
ItemS at any lime by a notice ginn in accordance with Section IS and, upon /lUCh revocation. Borrower shall 
pay to Lender all Pund.'I, and in such amounts, that arc then n:quired under this SC(;tion 3. 

Lender may. at any lime.. collecl and hold Funds in an amounl (a) sufficienllO permil Lender to apply the 
Funds al the lime specified under RESPA. and (b) not 10 exceed the maximum amount a lender can n:quire 
under RESPA. Lcnde.r shall estimate tbe amounl of Fonds due on the basis of currenl data and reasooabJe 
estimatcs ofexpenditures of future Escrow Items Of othuwL<;e in accordance with Applicable Law. 

The Funds shall be beld in an institution whose dcposit.~ are insUfed by a fc:dcral agency. instrumentality, 
or entity (including Lender. ifLender is an institution whose deposits arc so insIIred) or in any Pc:dcral Home 
Loan Bank. Lender Bhall apply the Funds to pay the Escrow Items no later IIum the lime specified under 
RESPA. Lender shall not cbarge Bocrower for holding and applying the Ponds. annuaUy analyzing the escrow 
account, or verifying the Escrow Items, unIe.u Lender pays Borrower intcrcsl on the Funds and Applicable 
Law permits Lender to make such a chBfge.. Unbs an agreement is made in writing oc Applicable Law 
n:qukes interest 10 be paid on the Fonds. Lender shall nOI be required 10 pay Borrower any interest or earoings 
on the Funds. Bocrower and Lender can agree in writing, however, that intcrcsl shall be paid on the Funds. 
Lender shall give to Bocrowcr. without cIuu'!Ie. an annual accounting or the Punds 8.' n:quired by RESPA. 

If thefC ill a SlHplus ofPuoda held in escrow, as dcfioed under RESPA. Lender shall account to Borrower 
fOf the uccss funds in accoolance with RBSPA. If thefC ill a shortage or Puoda bcId in escrow. as dcrllled 
under RESPA. Lender sba11 notify Borrower as required by RESPA. and BoIrowcr shall pay to Lender the 
amount nCCCSll8l)' to make up the shonagc in accordance with RESPA, but in no IJIOtC than 12 monthly 
payments. If there is a deficiency of Funds held in escrow. a., defined under RESPA, Lender shall notify 
Borrower as required by RESPA. and Borrower shall pay to Lendef the amounl ncce.uary 10 make up the 
deficiency in accordance with RESPA. but in no more than 12 monthly paymenL,. 

Upon payment in (uJl of all SUIIIS secured by this Securily InsllUment. Lender shall promptly refund to 
Borrower any Punds held by Lender. 

4. OIarger, Uens. Borrower shall pay all taxes, auessmc:nts, cbafges. rmes. IIJId impositions auribulable 
to the Propcny which can attain priority over this Security InsllUmcnt. leasehold payments or ground fCIlt! on 
the Property. if any, and Community Association Dues.. Pees. und A.'ISCSSIlICDts. if any. To the extent that these 
item., axe Escrow Items, Borrower shall pay them in the manner provided in SC(;tion 3. 

Borrower shall promptly discblll'gC any lien whim has priority over this Security Instrument unlcas 
Borrower: (a) agn;es in writing 10 the payment of the obligation secured by the lien in a manner acceptable to 
Lender. but only SO long a.~ Borrower is perfoanillg such agreement; (b) conICSts the lien ill good faith by, or 
defends agaim;l enforcement or the lien in. legal proceedings which in Lcndill"a opinion opc!lIIe to prennt the 
enforcement of the lien while those proceedings ani pending, but only until such proceedings arc concluded; 
or (e) _ (rom the holder of the lien an arll:ement IlIIIisfaclOfY to Lender subordinating the lien to thi, 
Security Instrument. If Lender detcnnincs that any part of the Property i" subject 10 a lien which can attain 
priority oyer this Security Instnnnent. Lender may give Borrower a notice identifying the lien. Within 10 days 
of the dale on which that notice is given. BoIrower shull !latisfy the lien or take one or more of the actions sct 
fOtlh above in this Section 4. 

Lender may require Borrower 10 pay a onC>time charge for a real e.,lBte tax verification andlor reponing 

service used by Lender in connection with this Loan. 


S. Property lnsur-aoce. Borrower shall kcep the improvcmcnlS now existing or hereafter e.rected on the 

Property insured ag1Iinst loss by fire. hazards included within the lerm ·cxtendedcovcrage,· and any olher 

hllZlll"ds including. but not limited \0. CBfthquakll$ and floods. for which Lenda n:quires insurance. This 

insurance sball be maintained in the amounOl (including deductible levels) and for the periods thaI Lender 

requires. What Lender requires pursuanl 10 the preceding sentences can chllllgc durin, the Lerm of the Loan. 

The insurance canier providing the insurance shall be chosen by Borrower subject to Lender's right 10 


disapprove Borrower's choice. which right shall not be exercised unreasonably. Lender may n:qoire Borrower 

10 pay. in connection with this Loan. eithec: (a) a one-time chargc fOf flood zone determination. certification 

and traclting services: or (b) II one-lime charge for flood zone delerminacion and certiliattion services and 

subsequenl cha.rgc:s eBcn time remllppings or similar change., occur which reasonably mighl affect lIOch 

detcnnination or ccctiIicalion. Borrower shall also be responsible for the payment of any fees imposed by the 

Federal Emergency Management Agency in connection with the review of any flood zone determination 

resulting from an objection by Borrower. 


-,.AE
Fonn 3050 1/01~-1IA(WI) (0005).01 CHL (11101) 

County Board Packet 
Page 55 of 128

http:0005).01


DOC IO f: 

If Borrower fails to maintain any of the coverages de.'lCribed above, Lender may 


coverage, at Lender's option and Borrower's expense. Lender is under no obligation to pwc:1wc any" 
particular type or amount of coverage. Therefore, such coverage shall cover Lender, but might or might not 
protect Borrower, Borrower's equity in the Property, or the ContCllt.'l of the Property, against any risk, hazard or 
liability and might provide greater or lesser coverage than was previously in effect. Borrower acknowledges 
that the cost of the imurance coverage so obtained mig"t signiJicanlly exceed the COIll or iMurance Ibat 
Dorrower could have obtained. Any amounts disbullltd by Lender under Ibis Section 5 shall become additional 
debt Or Borrower IICCIIrCd by Ibis Security In.sttumenL These amounlll shall bear interest at the Note rate from 
the dale of disbursement and shall be payable, wilb such Intefellt, llpon notice from Lender to Borrower 
requesting payment. . 

All insurance policies required by Lender and rtllCwals of such policies dlail be subject to Lender's right 
lO disapprove such poIiciCll, shalllnc1ude a atandard mongage clause, and shall name Lender M l1IOI1glIgCe 
udlor as an addirionalloss payee. Lender shall have the right to hold tbc policies and renewal certifu:ates. rc 
Lender requires, Borrower shall promptly give 10 Lender all receipts of paid premiums and renewal notices. If 
BoI:rower obtains any fDITII of inr;urance covecagc, not olberwise required by Lender, for damage to, or 
destruction of, the Propetty. BUCh policy shall include a standard mortgage clause and shall name Lender as 
mortgagee and/or M an additional loss payee. 

(n the e:vCllt of loss, Borrower ,hall give prompt notice 10 the insurance carrier and Lender. Lender may 
make proof of km If not made promplJy by Borrower. Unless Lender and Borrowec olherwi.e lIJlCCC in 
writing. any Insurance proceeds, wbether or nol tbe underlying insurance was requimd by Lender. shall be 
applied lO rcstoralioo or repair of the Property. it Ibe rcslOralion or repair is economically reasible and 
Lender's security is not les/lened. During lIIICh repair and rcstorarion period. Lender shall have the righl to hold 
such insurance proceeds unbJ Lender has had an opponunity to illSpCCt such Property to ensure !be work hll8 
been completed to Lendots atis!al:tion. provided lhIll such inspection shall be lI!Idertakcn promptly. Lender 
may disburse procecds for the zepain and rcstoraIion in a single payment or in a series or progress payments 
as Ibe worIt is completed. Unless an agreemenl ill made in writing or Applicable Law requires inletCSl to be 
paid on BUCh illSUlllllCC procecds, .Lender shall not be required 10 pay Borrower any interest or earnings on 
such proceeds. Fees f()l' p\lblic adjuslCtll. or ocher thinl parties, retained by Borrower sball not be paid out of 
tbe insurance proceeds and shaD be the sole obligation of Borrower. If the te.'ItOration or repair is not 
economically fcaaible or Lender's security would be lel;.o;cncd. tbe Insurance proceed.~ shall be applied to the 
sums secured by this Securily Instn1mCIII, whether or not then due. with the: excess, if any. paid to Borrower. 
Such insurance proceeds shall be applied ill tbe order provided ror in Section 2

If Boltowcr abandons tbe Property. Lender may 1iIe. negotiate and setlJe any available insurance claim 
and related msltClll. If Borrower docs nOl respond within 30 days lO a notice rrom Lender that the illStJrallcc 
carrier bM oreered 10 seuJe a claim, then Lender may negotiate and actlle the claim. The 3O-day period will 
begin wbcn the norice is given. III either e:vcnl, or if Lender acquires the Property under Section 22 or 
otherwise, Borrower hereby IIS$igns to Lender (a) Borrower's rights 10 any insurance proceeds in an amount 
not to exceed the amounts unpaid under !be Note or thia Security Inst.rumcnt. and (b) any other of Borrower's 
rights (other than the right to any refund or unearned pmniurns paid by Boltowcr) under all insurance policies 
covering the Property. insofar as such rights are applicable 10 !be coverage of the Property. Lender may use 
the illSW'llllce prooceds either to repair or restocc tbc Propeny or to pay amoonlll unpaid undu the Note or this 
Security InsttumCIIl, whether or nol thCII due. 

'" OCCIIJllUlC1. Bonower shall occupy. establish. and usc the Property as Borrower's principal residence 
within 60 days after the elICCllIion of Ibis Security (nstrumenl and $hall continue to occupy the Property 118 

Borrowcr'1f principal residence for al lcast one year arler the dale of occupancy. unless Lender otherwise 
agrees in writing. which CO/lSCIIt shall not be unreasonably wllbhcld, or unles.~ eXlC!luating circumstances edst 
which are beyond Borrowcl's control. 

7. Pre&erYlltion, Maintenance and Protection of the Property; IlISpec:lioDS. Borrower &ball not 
destroy. damage or impair the Property. allow Ibe Propcn:y to deteriorate or commil wa.~ on the Property. 
Whether or not Borrower is rC$iding in the PropCIt)'. Borrower shall maintain the Property in order 10 prevent 
'Ihe Property from deteriorating or dccrea.~lIg in value due to its condilion. Unless it is determined pursuant to 
Section 5 that repair or fcslocalioo is Dol economically feasible, Borrower shall promplly repair the Property if 
damaged 10 avoid furlber deterioration or damage. If insurance or I:ondcmnation proceeds are paid in 
connection wilb damage 10, or the taking of. the Property. Borrower shall be responsible for repairing or 
restoring the Property only if Lender has released proceeds for such Purpollc.. Lender may disbur.;c proceeds 
for the repairs and resroration in a single payment or in a series of progress paymcnl8 as the work is 
completed. If tbc insurance or condemnation proceeds are not sufficienl to repair or rcsrore the Property. 
Borrower is not relieved of Borrower's obligation for the completion ofsucb repair or restoration. 

Lender or its apnl msy make reasonable entries upon and inspections of the Property. If it has 
reasooable cause, Lender may inspect the interior of the improvoraents on the Property. Lender shall give 
Boltower notice lit the lime or or prior 10 such an interior inspection specifying such reasonable cause. 

8, Borrower's Loan Application. Borrower shall be in default if. during the Loan application process. 
Boltower or lUly persons or entities acting at the direction oC Boltower or willi Borrower's knowledge or 
consent gave materially false. misleading, or inaccurate information or statements to Lender (or failed 10 
provide Lender with material informalion) in connection with the Loan. Malerial representations include, bUI 
are nol limiled 10, representations concerning Borrower's occupancy oC the Property as Boltower'S' principal 
residence. n _ 

_ la! I'C/"'" 

CHI. (11101) Page 5 of 11 !'om 3050 lID1 

County Board Packet 
Page 56 of 128



DOOIDf:~ 
9. Protection or Lender's Interest In the Property and Rights Under ~f 

(a) Borrower rails to pcrfonn !be covenanlB and agrccmenL. contained in this Security Instrument, (b) there is 
a legal proceeding that might significantly affecl Lender's interest in the Property andIor rights under this 
Security Instrument (such as a proceediog in bankruptcy, probate, Cor condemnation or forfeiture. for 
enforcement of a lien which may attain priority over this Security Instrument or to enforce laws or 
regulations). or (c) Borrower has abandoned the Property, then Lender may do and pay for whatever is 
rcuonable or appropriate to protect Lender's intcre..t in Ihc Property and rights under this Security Instrument, 
Inclnding protecting andlor assessing the valw of the Property, and securing andlor repairing the ProperLy. 
Lendets actions can include, but arc not limited to: (a) paying any sums secured by a lien whicb has priority 
over this Security Insuument; (b) appearing in court; and (c) paying Reasonable Allomcys' Fees (as defined in 
Section 25) to protect its interest in the Property andIor rights under this Security InsLrumcot. including its 
secured position in a bankruptcy proceeding. Securing the Property includes. but is not limited to. enlCring the 
Property to make repairs, change locks, replace or board up doors and windows. drain water from pipc.., 
eliminate building or other code violations or dangerous conditions, and have utilities turned on or off. 
Although Lender may take action under this Section 9. Lender docs not have to do so and is not under any 
duty or obligation to do so, It is agreed that Lender incurs no liability for not taking any or all actions 
authorized under this Section 9. 

Any amounts di,burscd by Lender under this Section 9 shall become additional debt ofBorrower secured 
by this Security [nstrumcnL These amoUQts shall bear interest at the Note rate from the date of disbursement 
and shall be payable, with such interest, upon notice from Lender to Borrower requesting paymcoL 

If this Security Instrument is on a leasehold, Borrower shall comply with all \be provisions or the lease. 
If Borrower acquires Cee title to the Property, the lea.ehold and Ihc fee title shall not merge unlc::ss Lender 
agrees to the merger in writing. 

10. Mortgage 1ol."IIrlInce. If Lender required Mortgage Insurance as a condition of malcing the Loan. 
Borrower sball pay the pcemiums required to main18in the Mortgage Insurance in erfecL If. ror any reason, the 
Mortgage Insurance coverage required by Lender ceases to be available from the mortgage inswcr that 
previously provided such insurance and Borrower was required to make separately designated payments 
toward the premiums for Mortgage Insunmce. Bont7WCJ" sball pay the premiums required to obtain coverage 
substantially equivalent to the Mortgage Insunmce previously in effect, at 8 cost sub.'llalltially equivalcntto the 
COllttO Borrower of the Mortgage Insurance previously in effect, from an altcmate mortgage insurer approved 
by Lender. If substantially equivalent Mortgage Insurance coverage is nOl available. Borrower shall continue 
to pay to Lender the amount of the separately designated paymcots that were due whco the iD8UCance coverage 
ceased to be io cffecL Lender wiU accept, use and retain these payment. as a non-refundable 1088 reserve in 
lieu of Mortgage inll1ltlll1CC. Such los., rc..erve shall be non-refundable, notwithstanding the fact that the Loan 
is ultimately paid in full, and Lender shall not be required to pay Borrower any interest or earnings on such 
loss reserve. Lender can no longer require lOllS reserve payments if Mortgage Insurance coverage (in the 
amount and for the period that Lender requirc5) provided by an insurer selected by Lender apn becomes 
available, is obtained. and Lender requires separately designated payments toward the premiums for Mortgage 
Insurance. If Lcndet required Mortgage Insurance as a condition of making the Loan and Borrower was 
required to make separately designated payments toward the premiums for Mortgage Insurance, Borrower 
shall pay \be prcmiwns required to mainlllin Mortgage Insurance in effect, or to provide a non-refundable loss 
reserve, until Lcndcts requirement for Mortpge Insurance ends in accordance with any writtcn agrccmcnt 
between Borrower and Lender providing for such termination or until termination is required by Applicable 
Law. Nothing in this Section 10 affects Borrower's obligation to pDy interc.,t at the rute provided in the Note. 

Mortgage Insurance reimburses Lender (or any cotity that purchases the Note) for certain lo.'ISCS it may 
incur ifBorrower docs not repay the Loan as agreed. Borrower is not a party to the Mortgage Insurance. 

Mortgage insurers evaluate their to\Ill risk on all such insurance in fOll:e from time to time. III\d may enter 
into agrecmcnllJ willi other parties lIIat share or modify their risk, or reduce losses. These agreements arc on 
tcrDIS and conditions that arc satisfactoty to the mortgage insurer and lIIe other party (or parties) to these 
agrccmcnlS. These agreements may require Ihc mortgage insurer to make payments using any sowcc of funds 
IiIat the mortgage iuswcr may have available (which may include funds obtained from Mortgage Insurance 
premiums). 

As a result of these agreement., Lender, any purchaser or the Note, another insurer. any reinsurer, any 
other entity, or any affilialC oC any of the foregoing. may receive (directly or indirectly) amounts that derive 
from (or might be characterized as) a portion of Borrower's payment. for Mortgage Insurance, in exchange for 
sharing or modifying the mortgage insurer's risk, or reducing losses. If such agreement provides that WI 

affiliate of Lender takes a share of the insurer's ri..k in exchange ror a share of the premiums paid to !be 
insurer. the arrangement is often tenned "captive reinsurance." Further: 

(a) Any such agreements will not affect the amounls that Borrower bas agreed to pay for Morlgage 
Insurance, or aaJ other terms of the Loao. Such agreements will not increase the amoUDt Borrower will 
owe for Mortgage Insurance, and they wUl not enlJlle Borrower to any refund. 

(b) Any such agreements will not aIJect the rights Borrower bas - if any - with respect to the 
Mortgage Insurance under the Homeowners Protection Act 011998 or any other law. These rights may 
include the right to receive certain disclosures, to request aad obtain cancellation of the Mortgage 
Insarance, to bave the Mortgage Insurance terminated automatically, aodlor to receive a refund of any 
Mortgage Insurance premiums that were unearned at the time oC such C8ncel1ation or termination. 

I_:~ 
Fonn 3050 1101Q,-6A(W1) (00051.01 CHL (11/01) Page 6 01 l' 

County Board Packet 
Page 57 of 128

http:00051.01


6633H 


DOC IO 1:-' 
lL Assignmeut of MIsc:elIaneous Proeeeds; Forfeiture. All Mi~ 

assigned 10 and shall be paid 10 Lender. 
IC che Property is damaged. such Miscdlaneous Proceeds shall be applic:d 10 restoration or repair of the 

Property, if lIIe rcsIOaltion or repair is economically feasible and Lendcni security is notlcsscncd. During stich 
repair and restorariOll period, Lender shall have lIIe right 10 hold such Miscellaneous Proceeds until Lender has 
bad an opportUnity to inspect such Property 10 ensure lbc work has been completcd 10 Lender's satisfaction, 
provided dUll such inspection shall be lllldenakcn prompdy. Lender may pay for lIIe repain and rcstoollion in 
a single disbursement or In &. series of progress paymelllS as lbc work is completed. Uuless an agrccmcnl is 
made in writiq or Applicable Law rcqIIil'eil inlClest 10 be paid on such Miscollancous Proeccds, Lender shall 
not be required to pay Borrower any intcrc.st or camlnp on such MisccllanCOllll Proeecds. IC Ihe restoration or 
repair is not economically feasible or Lender's security would be lessened, che Miscellaneous Proceeds Mall 
be applied 10 lIIe Alms secured by lIIis Security Instrument, whether or nOiIhen due, with lbc excess, if any, 
paid to Borrower. Sueb Misccllaneoull Procc:eds shall be applied in the order provided for in Section 2. 

In che evenl of II IOtaI laldng. destruction, or loss in value of lIIe Pmpeny, lbc MiscdlaneolL~ Procc:eds 
shall be applied to lbc sums secured by Ihis Security Instrument, whelbcr or not Ihen due, willi lIIe excess, if 
any, paid to Borrower. 

In lIIe event ora parlial taking, dcstruerion. or loss in value of the Property in which the fair market value 
of lIIe Property immediately befure the panial taking. dcsIruc:tion. or loss in value is equal 10 or greater !han 
lbc 1IIllOUllt of che SIIII'JS secun:d. by lIIis Security InstnRncnt immcdilltely before the paniallaking, dcsIruction. 
or loss in value. 1IIliesa Boaowu and Lender otherwise agree in writing. lbc 8lil'iiii ~ by lIIi. Secudty 
Instrumenl shall be IlJIIooed by che amounl of lIIe Miscellaneous Proceeds malliplied by che following fmelion: 
(a) the total amotmt of the sums sccun:d ilJllllcdiately before lIIe partiallllking. destruction, or loss in value 
divided by (II) lbc fair market value or the Propertyimmcdiatcly before Ihe partial biking. destruction. or loss 
in value. Any balance shal1 be paid to Borrower. 

In the event of a partial taking, desll:llClion, or loss in value of the Property in which the fair nwkel value 
of the Property immediately before the pattiaJ laking. destruction, Of loss in value is less Ihan lIIe amount of 
the sums secured immediately befole lbc parlial biking. deatruclion. or loss in value. unless Borrower and 
Lender OIbcrwise agree in wriling. lIIe Miscellaneous Procecd.~ shall be applied 10 lIIe sums SCCt1rcd by this 
Sccurlty Instrwncnt whether or nOithe sums IlRlIhen due. 

IC lIIe Property il llbandoncd by Borrower. or if. afle.r notice by Lender to Borrower lIIat lIIe Opposing 
Party (as defined in Ihe next sel\tcIIOC) offen to make an award to settle a claim for damages, Borrower fails 10 
reapood 10 Lender wilhln 30 days after tho date the IIOIice is given. Lender i. authorized 10 collecl and apply 
Ihc MlscellanCOllll Proceeds eilller to tcSI.OI'a1ion or repair of lbc Propcny or to the sums IICCt1red by this 
Security lnstnlmcnt. whcthet or nOllllen due. 'Opposing Pnny" means the lhinI party that owes Borrower 
Mlscellaneous Proceeds or lIIe party against whom Borrowcr has a right of aCtion in regard to Miscellaneous 
Proceeds. 

Borrower shaD be In dcfavlt if lIOy IICtion or proceeding. whcLhcr civil or cri.minal. is begun IhaI, in 
Lender's judgment, could resull in forfeiture of the Property or other material impainnenl of Lender's interest 

. in the Property 01' rights under this Security Instroment. Borrowcr can cure sud! a default and, if accclCllltion 
has 0CCIIIIcd. reinSlllte as provided in Section 19, by causing lbc action or proceeding to be dismissed with a 
ruling lhat, In Lender's judgment, precludes forfeiture of the Propcit)' or oilier material impairmenl of LcndeIs 
Interest In the Property or rights under lIIil1 Sccurlty Instrument. 'The ~ of any aWllJd or claim for 
daJnagl:s lIIat ate attribulllble to the impairment of Lendcr's interest in the Property lire Iw:.rcby assigned and 
shaI1 be paid to Lender. 

All Miscellaneous Proceeds lIIat arc not applied to rcsIoration or repair of the Property shall be applied in 

tbe order provided for In Section 2. 


U. Borrower Not Released; Forbeararu:e By Lender Not a WaiTer. Extension of the time lor 

payment or modifiClllion of amortization of Ihc sums secured by this Security Insttumenl granted by Lender to 

BOIItlWCt or any Successor in Interest of Borrower shall not OPellite to release the liability or Borrower or any 

Successors in InICrcst of Borrower. Lender shall nOi be required 10 comrncnce proceedings againsl any 

Suooessor in Inl.crest of Borrower or 10 refuse to extend time for payment or otherwise modify amortization of 

lIIe sums secured by this Security Instrument by reason of any demand made by the original Borrower or any 

Successors in Interest of Boaowu. Any forbearance by Lender in exercising any right or remedy includ'mg. 

wilhont limitaliOll, Lenders ac:cepIanoc of payments from third persons. entities or Successors in Interest of 

Borrower or in amounts less than lIIe amount lIIen due. shall nOi be a waiver of or preclude Ihc exercise of any 

righlorrcmedy. . 


13. Joint and Seven] LiabDitYj Co-signers; Successors aud Assigns Boo.nd. 'Borrower covenants and 
agrees !bat Borrower's obligalion.~ and liability shaQ be joint and sevcral. However. lIOy 'Borrower who 
co-signs lIIi1; Security InstrumCllt bUI docs nOI execute the NOIe (a "co-signet"); (a) is co-siping Ibis Security 
Inlllrllment only to mortgage, grant and convey lIIe co-signer's inlCrcst in che PropM}' under the 1Ctm$ of tllis 
Security Wll'llmcnt; (b) is not personally obligated to pay the sums lICCUled by lIIis Security Instrument; and 
(c) agrees thai Lender and any other Borrower can agree to extend. modify. forbear or maJce any 
accommodations willi regard to the terms of lIIill Security Instrument or the Note wilhout the co-signc:t's 
consent. 

-~ 
P.age70111 Fonn 3050 1101.....aA(Wl1 (0005).01 CHl (111011 

County Board Packet 
Page 58 of 128

http:0005).01
http:intcrc.st


DOC IO .:----
Subject to the provisions of Section 18, any Successor in Int~ of Bonow~ 

obligations undel' this Security Instrument in writing, and is approved by Lender, shall obtain all of Borrower's 
rights and benefits under this Security IlISIrUIIIenl Borrower shall not be released from Borrower's obligations 
and liability undu this Security Instrument IDIlcss Lender agrees to such release in writing. The covenams and 
agreements or this Security Instrument shaD bind (except as provided in Section 20) and bcnctit the successors 
and assigns of Lender. 

14. LoaD Charges. Lender may cbarge Borrower fees for services performed in COMCCtion with 
Borrower's default, for the purpose of protectins Lender's interest in the Property and rights under this 
Security Instrument, including, but not limited to. BltomcyS' fees. property inspection and valuation fees. In 
regard to any other fees, the absence of express authority in this Security IlISIrUmentto chlll'&e a spccinc fee to 
Bonower shall not be construed as a prohibition on the charging of such fee. Lender may not charge fees that 
an: exprasly prohibited by this Security Instrument or by Applicable Law. 

U !be Loan is subject to a law which sets maximlDD loan charges, and that law is finally Interpreted so 
that the inlctCSl or other loan charges coUected or to be collected in connection with the Loan exceed the 
permitted limits, thea: (8) any such loan charge shall be reduced by the amount DCCCS$Bl')' to reduce the charge 
to the permitted limit; and (b) any sums already collected from Borrower which exceeded permiucd limits will 
be refuudcd to Borrower. Lender may choose to make this refund by reducing the principal owed under the 
Note or by making a direct paymcntto Borrower. U a refund reduces principal, the reduction will be treated as 
a partial prepayment without any prepayment charge (whether or not a prepayment charge is provided for 
under the Note). Botrowcr's acceptance of any such refund made by direct payment to Borrower will 
constitute a waiver of any right of action Borrower might have arising out of such oven:harge. 

15. Notices. All notices given by Borrower or Lender in connection with this Secority Insaument must 
be In writing. Any notice to Bonowcr in connection with this Security Instrument shall be deemed to have 
been given to Borrower when mailed by fust cla.u mail or when actually delivered to BOIlOWCr'1 notice 
address if sent by otbcr means. Notice to anyone Boll'OWCr shall constitute notice to all Bonowers unless 
Applicable Law expressly requires otherwise. The notice address shall be the Property Address unless 
Borrower has designBled a substitute notice address by notice to Lender. Borrower shall promptly notify 
Lender of Borrower's change of address. If Lender specifies a procedure for reporting Borrower's change of 
address, then Bonower shall only report a change of address through that spcc:i.fied procedure. There may be 
only one designated notice address under this Security IDstrument Bl any one time. Any notice to Lcodcr shall 
be given by delivering it or by mailing it by first c111S11 mail to Lender's address stated herein unless Lender has 
designated another addre.'I.~ by notice to Borrower. Any notice in connection with this Security InsllUment 
shall not be deemed to have been given to Lender IDIIlI actua1ly received by Lender. If any notice required by 
this Security InStrumCllt is also required under Applicable Law, the Applicable Law requirement wiD satisfy 
the corresponding requirement under this Security In.,trument. 

16. GovemlDg Law; SeverabDltr. Rules of CoDStrnction. This Secority Insunment shall be governed 
by fcdcral Jaw and the law of the jurisdiction in which the Property is located. All rights and obli:alions 
conlllincd in this Security Instrument are subject to any requirements and limitations of Applicable Law. 
Applicable Law might cxplicilly or implicitly allow the parties to agree by contract or it might be silent, but 
such silence shall not be cOlISIrUcd as a prohibition against agreement by contract In the event that any 
provision or clause of this Security Instrument or tho Note confliclS with Applicable Law. such conflict shall 
not affect other provisions of thiN Security Instrument or the Note which can be givCll effect without the 
conflicting provision. 

As used in this Security In:llrumcnC (a) words of the masculine gender shall mean and include 
colJ'Csponding neuter words or words of the feminine gender; (b) words in the singular shall mean and include 
the plllllll and vice versa; and (c) the word "moy· gives sole discretion wilhout any obligation to take any 
action. 

17. Borrower's Copy. Borrower shall be given one copy of the Note and of this Security In.,trumenl 
18. Transfer or the Property or a Beneficial Interest in Borrower. As used in this Section 18, 

"In~st in \be Property" mCIIIS any legal or beneficial inlctc.,t in the Property, including, but not limited to, 
those beneficial intereSts transferred in a bond for deed, contract for deed, inslallment sales contract or escrow 
agreement, the intent of which is the transfer of title by Bonower at a future date to a purchaser. 

Ifall or any part of the Property or any Interest in lIie Property is sold or transferred (or if Borrower is not 
a natural person and a beneficial interest in Bonower is sold or transferred) without Lender's prior written 
consent, Lender may require immediate payment in full of all sums secured by this Security Instrument 
However, this option sholl not be exercised hy Lender ifsuch excrci8C is prohibited by Applicable Law. 

If Lender exercises this option, Lender lIhall give Bonower notice of acceleration. The notice shall 
provide a period of not less than 30 days from the date the notice is given in accordance willi Section 15 
within which Bonower must pay all sums secured hy this Security Instrumenl If Bonower fails 10 pay Ihest 
sums prior to the expiration of this period, Lender may invoke any remedies permitted by this Security 
Instrument without funher notice or demand on BOllOwcr. 

'<tlu••~ 
Form 3050 1/01~-6A(W1) (0005).01 CHL (11JU1) 

County Board Packet 
Page 59 of 128

http:0005).01


DOC IO .:.....--... 
U. Borrower'. RIght 10 ltdastate After Acceleration. IfBorrower meets ~ 

shall have the right to have enforcement of this Security Instrument diSCOCltinued at any time prior to the 
earliest of: (a) live days before sale of the Propeny pun;uant 10 any power of sale contained in this Security 
InsUUlJlCllt; (b) such other period lIS Applicable Law mig/ll specify for the 1CI'II1inalion of Borrower's righl to 
reinstate; 01' (c) entry of a judgmenl enforcing this Security InlltlUmenL Those conditions are thal Borrower: 
(a) pays Lender all sums which then would be due under this Securily InsIrumenl and the Note u if no 
acceleration had occnm:d: (b) cures any default of lilly other covenanlS 01' agreements; (c) pays all cxpetlIIeS 

incurred in enforcing this Security rnstrumcnt, including. bul not liPlited to, Reasonablo Attorneys' Pees (as 
defined in Scctlon 2S): property inspection and valwuion fc:ea, and other tees incurred Cor !he pulpOllc of 
PfOleeling Lender's interest in die Property and rights under thil Security IllIIUUIIIent; and (d) Ulkes such action 
III Lender may reasoaably requin: 10 I\SSI.ItC \hat Lcndcr's interest in the Property and rights under this Security 
InsbUlIICIlt, and Borrower's obligation to pay the sums secured by this Security Insttumcnt, shall continue 
IllICbangcd. Lender may require thaI Bo.n:ower pay such reinstatement sums and expenses in one or more of 
the following f'orms. as selected by Lender: (a) cuh; (b) money order; (c) certified check, bank check, 
treasurct's cheek or alSbier's eheck. provided any such check is drawn upon an institution whose deposits are 
insured by a l'cderaI agency, instrumentality OI'entity: or (d) EleclrODic Funds Transfer. Upon rdnstaterncnt by 
Borrower, this Security 1I1$lI1Iment and obHgatiollll secured hereby shaU I'CmIIin fully cffCClh-e III if no 
aa:cIeration had occurred. However, this righl to reill5tate shall IIOt apply in the CIISC of acceleration under 
Section 18. 

20. Sale or Note; Change or Loan Seniceq Notice or Grievance. The Note or a partial interest in the 
Note (together with Ibis Security inIbUrnent) can be sold OIIe or mom umes wilbout priOl' notice to Boaower. 
A sale might I'CSlIlt in a chango in the entity (known as tho "Loan Serviccr') that collects Periodic Payments 
due under the Note aud this Security InsbUment and periollDl other mortgage loan servicing obliptions under 
tho Note. this Security lnsbUmcn!, and Applicable Law. Thuc also migllt be one or more changca of the l.J;)an 
Scrviccr unrelated to a sale of the Note. If there is a change of !he Loan Scrviccr. Borrower will be given 
wriucn nOlice of the change which win stale Ihe name and lIddtcas of the new Loan Scrviccr. the 
address to which paymentS shOllId 'be made and any other information RBSPA :equin:s in connection with a 
notice of tmnsfer of servicing. If the Note is sold and thereafter the Loan is serviced by a Loan Serviccr other 
than tbe porchascr of the Note. the mortgagc loan servicing obligations to Borrower will remain with the Loan 
Serviccr 01' be 1XanStcn:cd to II. &UCCCSSOt Loan Serviccr and are not assumed by the Note purchaser unless 
otherwise provided by Ibe Note purehascr. 

Neither Boaowa- nor Lender may commence, join, IX 'be joined to any judicial action (as either an 
individual Iitigan! or !he member of a class) thal arises from the other party's actions PumJant to this Security 
IlIIlbUmcnt or that alleges that the other party has breached any provision of, or any duty owed by reason of. 
this Security 1nsUumerIt, until such Borrower or Lender has noIirlCd the other parl)' (with 5Uch notice given in 
compliance with tho lIlquiremenl$ of Section I S) of such a1legcd breach and afforded the other party hereto a 
reasonable period after the giving of such notice to take c:orreetlve action. IfApplicablc Law provides a lime 
period which must elapse bcfore certain acl.ion can be taken. that UUlC period will be deemed to be reasonable 
for purposes of this p&ra&raph. The notice of acceleration and opportunity to cure given to Boaower pursuant 
10 Section 22 and the noUce of acceIetalion given to Borrower punruant to Section 18 shall be deemed to 
satisfy the notice and opportunity to take correctivc action provisions of this Section 20. 

21.1buardous Sllbstances. As u.~ in this Section 21: (a) "H1WI!'dous Substane<:s" arc thme substances 
defined as toxic or hazardous substances, pollullUlts, Dr WIlllICi.'I by Environmental Law and the following 
sub5ll\nCCS; gasoline, kerosene, other l1ammablc Dr toxic petroleum prodUClS, toxic pesticides and her:bicides, 
volalile solvents, materials containing asbestos or formaldehyde. and radioactive materials; (b) 
"Bnvironmental Law" means federal laws and laws of the jurisdiction when the Property is located thai relate 
to health, safety or environmenlal. protection; (c) "Environmental Cleanup· includCll any respon!Ie action. 
remediol action. Dr removal action. as defined in Environmental Law; and (d) an "Environmenlal Condition' 
means 11 condition that can cause, contribulC to. or othCJWise !rigger an Environmcnlal Cleanup. 

Borrower shall not cause or permit the presence, use. disposal. storage, or release of any Hazardous 
Substances. or threalen 10 release any Hazardoos Substances. on or in the Property. Borrower shall not do, nor 
allow anyonc cIse to do, anything affecting tho Propeny (a) thaI is in violation of any Bnvironmental Law, (b) 
which creates an Environmental Condilion, or (c) which. due to thc presence, usc:, or release of 11 Hazardous 
Substance, creates a condition tbat advc:rsely affeclll the value of the Properly. Tbc prcc:cding two SCDICDCCS 

shall 001 apply to the presence. usc, Dr stomge on the Property of small qlllllltities of Hazardous Substance.~ 
that arc gc:ncrally recognized 10 be appropriate to normal residential uses and to maintenance of the Property 
(including. but not limited 10, hazardous substances in consumer products). 

Borrower shall promplly give Lender written notice of (a) any investigation, claim, demand, lawlillit Dr 

other action by any governmenlal. or regulatory agency or privalC party involving the Properly and any 

Hazardous Substance Of Environmenlal. Law of which Borrower hili actual knowledge. (b) any Environmental 

Condition, including but not IiPlited to, any spilling. lealdng, discharge. release or threat of release of any 

Hazardous Substance, and (c) any condition caused by the presence. usc or release of a Hazardous Substance 

which adversely affects the value of the Property. If Borrower leams, or is notified by any govemmenw Of 


regulatory authority. or any privBte party, that any removal Of other remediation of any Hazardous Substance 

affecting the Property is necessary, Borrower shall promptly take all necessary remedial actions in accordance 

with Environmental Law. Nothing herein sholl create any obligalion on Lender ror an Environmental Cleanup. 


Jritiab~
0..-lIA(WI) (0005).01 CHL (11101) Form 3050 1/01 

County Board Packet 
Page 60 of 128

http:0005).01


· . 

OOCIDf:.-...... 

NON-UNIFORM COVENANTS. Bonowerand Lender furthercovcoantand ~ 
:u.. AeDlIeralioD; Remedies. Leader shallliYe notice to Bomrwer prior to acceleration following 

BOlTO'\II'CI:"'s bnada or aDY covenant or agreement iD this SecIlrity I.nstrumeDt (bat DOt prior to 
acceIeratioD UDder Section 18 unless Applicable ....'1'1' proYides ofllerwise). The DOtice shall specil'y: (a) 
the default; (b) file sellon required to ewe the default; (e) a date, not less than 30 days from the date the 
Dollce Is giYell to Borrower. b7 wbkh the derault mUll be cured; and (d) that rallure to cure the derault 
OD 01:' Won the date apcc:1IIed In the notice may result In aec:eJeralJoD or file IDIIIS secured by this 
Security Instrument and laJe or file Properly. 'l1le notIte shan further Inform Borrower or file debt to 
reinstate arter acceJeration and the riabt to brlna a com actiOn to assert file DO~tence or a del'ault 
01:' any other del'enH or Bol'rvwer to ac:c:eJeratioD 8Dd saJe. U file default is not enred on or Wore file 
date spedlled In file DOtice. Leoder at itl option may requil"\l immediate payment In rull or aD sums 
secured b1lh1s Secuity 1I1/itrument witJaout liarthea' dCJlland and may iDvoke the power or sale and any 
otJaer remedies penniUed by Applic:able Law. Lender shall be entiUed to collect all apenses iDcurred in 
pursuina the remedies proTided In this Sedlon 22, ioc:hadiug, but DOt IlmJted to, Reasouble Attorneys' 
Fees (as dciiDed In SecIlon 25) and costl of title eridence. 

It Leuder iuvokes the power or sale, Lender shaD give DOIice or sale In the manner' preseribed by 
Applicable Law to Borrower aDd toJhe ofller' ptI'IIODS prescribed by Applicable Law. Lender'shaD 
publish the aotice or sale, and file PropCl'ty shall be sold In the manner presai.bed b7 AppBcable Law. 
Lender or ttl dllltpee may ~ the Property at any sale. The proceeds or the sale shall be IIppltd 
In the roDowina order: (II) to all upe_ or the lale, Including, but Dot limited to, Reasooable Atl.omeys· 
Fees (u dellned in Section 25); (b) to aD smnsllCCUnld by this Security Jnstrnmeot; and (e) any excess to 
the clerk or the clmdt court or !he coUDty in whidl the sale Is beJeL 

23. Release. Upon paylllCllt of all II\I1TIS secured by this Security Insttument, Lendct shall Jdcasc this 
Security Il1/itnnneot. Borrower sbalI pay my recordation costs. Lender may charge Bonower a fee for 
tdeuillg tbis Security lnsttument, but only if Ihc fee ill paid to a third party for servic<:ll nmdeted and !he 
charging of Ihc fee is permlued IIJIder Appticable Law. 

24. AIzelerated Redemption Period&. rr the Property is a one- to four-family residence that is 
owner-occupicd at the comrncncemenl or a roreclOlUl'C, a farm. a church or owned by a tu CltClDpl charitable 
ocganizalion. Bomlwcr agrees to the provisiOl'l8 of Section 846.101 of the Wi_In Stabll.C:S, and as the same 
may be amended or renumbered from rime to time. permitting Lender. upon waiving Ihc right 10 judgment for 
deficiency. 10 hold the foI'ecloswe sale of rcaI estate of 20 acres or less silt mon!bs after a foreclosure 
judgment is entcted. If !be Pmpert)' is other dian a ODe- 10 four-family residence IhIIt is owner_pied at tile 
commeoeement ofa1'orcdos:we, a fann, a cburc:b. or a tu-ex.cmpt charitable orpoization. Bonowcr asrecs 10 
the proyisiollll of Section 846.103 of the Wisconsill Statutes, and as Ihc same may be amended or ~umbeRd 
from time 10 time. permitting Lender, upon waiving the right to judgment for deficiency, to bold the 
forec:loaunl sale of rcaI estate three months afIer a foreclosure judgment il eIltered. 

25. Att0rne:7S' Fees. rr this Security Jnstrumcnt is subject to Chapter 428 of the WlSCOOSin Stalllte., 

"ReasonableNl!.xrrcy&' Fees" shall mean only those attorneys' fees allowed by IIlat Chaplet. 


BY SIGNING BELOW, Borrower accepts and agrees to the ttmIS and covenants conlained in this 

Security InsIrumcnt and in any Rider ClI.ecuted by Borrower and recorded with it. 


(Seal) 
-BOITOWcr 

_______________(seaJ) 

·Borrower 

______________(seaJ) 

________________(seaJ) 

..BotfOwer 

Form 3OSO 1/01..-eA(W1) (0005).Q1 CHI. (11101) Page'Oufl, 

County Board Packet 
Page 61 of 128

http:0005).Q1


663314 


STATE OF WISCONSIN, 

Tbc foregoing iMtnmH:llt _ acknowledged before me !hill 


by l\.~ vnCl\O L. For'( t .... "iJ..I 1 

My Commission Expires: ~. '''i' O~ 

This insInImcrIt was pn::pared by 
MARTHA RYAN 
COUNtRYWIDE HOKE LOANS, INC. 
13303 WASHINGTON AVE, STURTEVANT, WI 53177 

InlBals~ 
Form 3050 11111~.aA(WI) (0005)./11 CHL ('1/Q1) "-110111 

County Board Packet 
Page 62 of 128



663314 


Prepared by: MARTHA RYAN 
COUNTRYWIDE HOME LOANS, INC. 

Branch ,1111111111111 
13303 WA$~ 

DATE: 12/19/2005 
Phone: 

CASE': ~ Dr FaxDOC lOt: 
BORROWER: RAYMOND L. FE 
PROPERTY ADDRESS: 1609 SECKMAN DR 

DELAVAN, WI 53115-3907 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION EXHIBIT A 

Lots 6, 7, 36,IHId 37 in Ibe Fleming"Addition, lying and being in Ibe North~ast 114 ofSection 28, Township 2 
North, Range J6 East, according to Ibe plBlIbe.reofrecorded in Ibe office oflbe Register ofDeecis for Walworth 
County, Wisconsin, in Volume 7 ofPJats, Pages421H1d 43. Said land being in Ibe Town ofDelavan, County of 
Walworlb,lHId State ofWisconsin. 

" . 
Tax Key No. FFA OOOOS (as to Lots 61H1d 7) and FFA 00009A (as to Lots 36 and 37) 

Property Address: )609 Beckm~ Drive 

\ 
I 

l 

I 

\ 

I 


I 

County Board Packet 
Page 63 of 128



-----------[SpllCOAb"", 'ibis u..e FDrRecordJogDat.] ___________ 

FIXED! ADJUSTABLE RATE RIDER 
(LmOR One-Year Index (As Published In The Wall S/~el JOUI7UJO • Rate Caps) 

AfICl Recording Retum To: 
COUNTRYWIDE HOME LOANS, INC. 
KS SV-79 DOCUMENT PROCESSING 
P.O. Box 10423 
Van Nuys, CA 91410-0423 

PARCEL ID .: 
ffa00005 

Prepared By: 
MARTHA RYAN 
COUNTRYWIDE HOME LOANS, INC. 

13303 WASHINGTON AVE 
STURTEVANT 
I'll 53177 

FERRARA 
iEscrow/Closlnq I; 

THIS FIXED/ADruSTABLE RATB RIDER is made this NINETEENTH day of 
DECEMBER, 2005 ,and is incorponsted into and shall be deemed 10 amend and supplement the Mortgage, 
Deed of Trust, DC Security Deed (the ·Security Insuumcnt") of the same dale given by the undenigncd 
("Borrower") to secure Borrowets FIXed!Adjustable Rate Note (the "NolC") to 
COUNTRYWIDE HOME LOANS, INC. 
("Lender") of the same dale and covering the property described in the Security Instrumcntlind 100000d 8t: 

1609 BECKMAN DR, DELAVAN, I'll 53115-3907 
IPropony Addressl 

CONY 
• UUlTlSTATE FIXEIlIAOJUSTABLE RATE RIDER· WSJ One-Y.... LIBOR· SlngIo Family INTEREST ONLY 

2IJ79I1-XX (04i02)(d) Page 1 014 
 Inl_:~ 

." 
.,.~ .... 

County Board Packet 
Page 64 of 128



DOC In t;""--
THE NOTE PROVIDES FOR A CHANGE IN BORROWER'S FIXED ~ 

TO AN ADJUSTABLE INTEREST RATE. THE NOTE UMITS THE AMOUNT 

BORROWER'S ADJUSTABLE INTEREST RATE CAN CHANGE AT ANY ONE TIME 

AND THE MAXIMUM RATE BORROWER MUST PAY. ' 


ADDITIONAL COVENANTS. In addition 10 the covenants and agreements IJI8dtl in the Security 
InlltnlmCnt. Bonowcr and Lender further covenant and ~ as followa: 

A. ADJUSTABLE RATE AND MONTIILY PAYMENT CHANGES 
The Note provides for an initial fixed inleleSt rate of "1 • 500 '%. The Note aJso providc.s Cor a 

change in tile iniliallixed rate 10 an adjustable intereSt rate, a., foUows: 

4. ADJUSTABLE INTEREST RATE AND MONTHLY PAYMENT CHANGES 

(A) Change DlIlt!I 
The initial lilted interest rate 1 will pay will change 10 an adjustable intetest rate on tile 

first day of JANUARY, 2011 • and the lIIljustable inteteatrBte I will pay may change 
on 1hat day every 12th month thCleal'lcr. The date on which my initial lilted interest rate changca to 1111 

adjustable interest rale, and each date on which my adjustable in~ rate could chMge. is called a "CJangc 
Date." 

(B) The Indcx 
Beginning with the fust Change Dar.c. my adjustable inlCCCSt rate will be based on an IndeL The "'Index

is the average of inlel:bank: offered rates for one year U.S. dollar-deoominated deposil.s in the London IIWtet 
C"UBORj. as published in the The Wall Street Journal. The most JeCeIlt IndcJt figwe aVllllable as of the date 
4S days before each Ch8lIge DaIC is called the ·Current Index.· 

If the Index is no longer llvailable, the Note Holder will choose a llCW index thllt is based upon 
eompamble information. The No«: Holder will give me notice of Ibis choice. 

(C) Cakulatioo of Cbanges 
Be:forc each ChMge Date, tile Note Holder wiD calculale my new intercst rate by adding 

TKO & ONE-QUARTER percen\a8e points ( 2.250 '%) 10 the Current Index. The NOIe 
Holder win then round the !'milt of Ibis addition 10 the nearest onc-eighth of one percentage point (0.125'%). 
Subjcct to the limits staled in Section 4(0) below. Ibis rounded amount will be my new interest rate until tlie 
next Change Dale. ' 

The NOle Holder win then determine the aDlOllnt of the monlhly payment Ibat wOllld be sufficient to 
repay the unpaid principal that I am expected to owe at the Change Dllte.in f'uIl on the Manuity Date at my 
new interest rate in substantially equal payments. The result of this calculation will be the new amount of roy 
monthly payment. 

(D) Limits on Interest Rate CIIanges 
The inlecest rille 1am required to pay lit the fulIt Change Date will not be greater thM 12 • 500 '% 01' 

leas thM 2.500 'lI>. ThCleal'lcr. my adjustable interest rate will never be inemased or decreased on any 
single Clange Date by rowe than two pcrcen\a8e points !'rom the rate of inlCCCSt I have been paying for the 
preceding J2 monlhs.. My imCCC$lrllle will nover be greater than 12.500 .... 

(E) Errective Date ofChanges 
My new interest rate will become effective on each Change Dale. I will pay the amount of my new 

monthly payment beginning un the tilllt monlbly payment date after the Change Date until the amount of my 
monlbly payment change., again. 

(F) Notice of Changes 
TI!e Note Holder will deliver o[ mail to me a notice of My cluulges in my initial fixed inten:st rate to an 

adjustable inter'c.'lt rate Mti of 8lIY changes in my adjustable interest rille before the effecLive date of any 
change. The notice will include the arnowt of my monthly payment, My information requited by Jaw to be 
given to me and also Ibe title and telephone number of a person who will answer any question 1 may have 
regarding the notice" 

CONY 
• MULTIST"TEFtxm'AOJUSTABLE RATE RIDeR· WSJ One-Year UBOR ·Slnglo family IIfTEREliTOM.Y 

MII&-XX (04102) Page 2: of 4 


County Board Packet 
Page 65 of 128

http:Dllte.in


, . 

DOC IO I: --- 
B. TRANSFER OF TIlE PROPERTY OR ABENEFJCIA.L INTEREST IN BO~ 

1. Until BOI'l'OWCr's initial fixed interest.rate ehanges 10 an adjustable iotercllt.rate under the terms stated 
in Sccllon A above. Uniform Covenanl 18 oClbe Security Instillment shall read as follows; 

Transfer of the Properly or a Benelidal Interest in Borrower. As used in Ibis Section 18. 
"Inlerest in Ibe Property" means any legal or beneficial inlCRlSt in the Property. including, but not 
limited 10, Ibose bcnelicial interests uansferred in a bond for deed. contnICt for deed, instalment 
sales connet 01' escrow agreement, the intent of whidl i$ Ibe uansfer of title by Borrower at a 
fu\UR: date 10 a purdl8llel'. 

If all or any part of the Property or any Intercllt in Ihe Properly is sold or tmnsfcucd (or if 
Borrowu is not a natural JlCIIIOIl and a beneficiallotecest in Boaower is sold or transferred) without 
Lcndets prior written consent. Lender may require immediate payment in full of all SUIII& IlCCUI'Cd 
by Ibis Security inslIumenl. However. this option shall not be exercised by Lender if ruch exercise 
18 prohibited by Applicable Law. 

H Lender exercises this opllon, Lender shan give Borrower noUce of acceleration. The notice 
shall provide a period of lIot leas than 30 days from Ibe date thC nOlice is giVUI in acoordance wilb 
Section IS within which Bomlwer must pay all sums secured by tJDs Security IDIIlnlmenL If 
Borrower falls 10 pay these sums priOl' to the expiration of this period, Lender may invoke any 
remedies permitted by this Sewnty Insuumcut without further nOlice or demand on Borrower. 

2. When Borrowers initial fixed interest rate changes to an adjustable interest nt.IC onder the 
tenns stated in Section A abOve. Uniform Covenant 18 of the Security InsIrument described in 
Section Bl above shall then cease 10 be in effect. and lbe provisions of Unifonn Covenant 18 of Ibe 
Security Instrument shall be amended 10 read as follows: 

Transfer of the Properly or. Beneftdal Interest la Borrower. As used in this Section 18, 
"InlCtCSt in the Property" means any legal or beneficial interest in lbe Property, including. but not 
limited 10. those beneficial interests tmnsferrcd in a bond for deed, eootmct for deal, installment 
saIca eoolrBCt or escrow agreement, the intent of which is the transfer of title by Borrower at a 
Cututo date 10 a purcb8llCl. 

H all or any part of lbe Property or any IntCRlSt in the Property is sold or IraDSfcm:d (or if 
Borrower is nol a natural person IIIld a beneficial interest in Borrowe.r is sold or tnIIlsfwed) without 
Lendets prior wrlucn consent, Lender may require immediate payment in fuU or aD sums secured 
by Ibis Security InstrumenL However, thili opdon shall not be exercised by Lender if such eltt:l'Cise 
is prohibited by Applicable Law. Lender also shall nol exercise this option if: (a) Borrower causes 
It) be submitted 10 Lender infonnation required by Lender to evaluate Ihc intended transferee as if a 
new loan werc being made 10 the uanafe:rec; and (b) Lendu reasonably d.etennines that Lcndet's 
security will not be impaired by the loan assumption and that the risle of a breach of any covenant or 
Il,greemenl in this Security Inslnlment is acceptable 10 Lendu. 

To the extent permitted by Applicable Law, Lender may charge a reasonable fee as a 
condition 10 Lender's consent 10 the loan assumption. Lender also may requite the tmnsfcree to sign 
all assumption agreement that is acceptable 10 Lender and that obligates the tmnsfc.rce to keep aD 
Ibe promises and agreements made in the Note and in this Security !nSlnlmenL Borrower will 
continue to be obligated 1IJlder Ibe Note and this Security Inslnlrnent unlea Lender releases 
Borrower In writing. 

If Lender exercises thc option 10 require irnmediale payment in full, Lender sbaII give 
Borrower notice ofacceletallon. The notice shall provide a period of not less than 30 days !'rom the 
dale the notice is given in accordance wilb Section 15 within which Borrowu must pay all sums 
secured by lhis Security Instrument [f Borrowu fails 10 pay these sums prior to the expiration of 
this period, Lender may invoke any remedies pennitted by Ibis Security Instrurnent wi thout fw'thet 
notice 01' demand on Borrowe.r. 

CONV 
• MUl..TlSTATEFIXEnlADJUSTABLE RATE RIDER· WSJ an.·y.... UI!OR .S1. Family INTERESTONLY 

2ll7lI6-lOC (04/Il2) Pili<' 3 of" lallols: 
 I2J:: 

County Board Packet 
Page 66 of 128



663314 


DOC 10 f: 
BY SIGNING BELOW, Borrower acccpUl and agrees to tile lCnns and 

Fixedl Adjustable Raft: Rider. 

_____________________________ ~w) 

• Borrower 

__________________________~(Sw) 

·1loIrowcT 

--------------------------..--I(~).

CONV 

• I!IJI.T16TATE A)(8)IAOJUSTASt.E RATE RIDER· WSJ One-V.", 1..I!OR· Single F ...... y INTEREST ON!.Y 
W79l1-lO( (04102) Pogo 4 r:J 4 

County Board Packet 
Page 67 of 128



• I , 

STATE OM OFWlSCONSDlI'ORM '4-1998 

ASSIGNMENT OF MORTGAGE 111111111111111111111111 JlIIIII 

Mortgage EIel:ll:Onic Registration Syslcms, Inc. lIS Nominee for 
Countrywide Home Loans, Inc. for a valuable consideration IlSsigns 10 
BAC Home Loans Servicin&, L.P. the Mortgage eXel:UIed by Raymond L. 

Doc :II 802896 
Recorded 

NoveJber IS. 291& 9:46 IlK 
Fel'l'lU'll to Mortgage Electronic Regislnltion Systems, Inc. lIS Nominee for 
Countrywide'Home Loans, Inc. on Decemlx...r 19, 200S and recorded in 
the office ofthe Register ofDeed.s of Walworth County. Wisconsin, on 
December 21, 2005 as Document Number 663314, together with the Note 
and indebtedness it secures. 

IIlInE J WOOlEVER 
RESISTER OF DEEDS 

WRUlJRTH COUNTY, WI 
Fee AaDUli: t3e•• 
,Jlltal Pages: 1 

The originnl principal balance ofsaid Mortgllgc is $61,200.00 

For information purposes only: 

I\IIIIlc and Rclum Add",.. 

alommerP_S.C. 
163 8isbops Way 300DBrookfleld. WI n005 

Address: 1609 Beckman Drive, Delavan, WI 5311 S !lAC H __ u...s Scnicio.. I.~ v F<rr.n 

FI'A..ooooS 
Parcel Idcn.iIlCllion Numbc< (PIN) 

Lots 6, 1.)6 lind 31 in the FlemingAddilion,lying and being in the Northell$l 114 ofSection 28, Township 2 
North, Range 16 EIl$I:, according to the plat then:ofrecordcd in the office ofthe Regi$ter of Deeds for 
Walworth County, Wi,consin, in Volume 1 of Plats, pages 42 nnd 43. Said hmd being in the Town of Delavan, 
Walworth CounlY, Wiscoll$ill. 

... .' 

This Assignment is made without n:coursc. 

Assignor is the owner oftlte Note lind Mong"llC IUId hIlS good rianlto assign il. 


Dated fhis Bth day of Novrmber, 2010. 

Mortgage EI«lroaic R~istratioD S)'StenlS, Inr. liS 

Nominee lOt COIIDI • e Home 1111$, tnc. 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

StUlIlO( _________.-JSBN: 1016476 
C.rir...t uAhMa.' ~ ... Vitl. 'tuk,.., fII ~IClrtPIt Ilft'tnwtlC' County of
act.l..raliH s..-.1u.,.. c .................... , .. ctf'tc'"'" U/ll'l.OO9,. 


AVTHF..i\7IC\TION 
I'ersonally <.:lIme before me Ihili 8th day of November. 2010, 

James M. Petennan Ihe abo~ named 

Signature ~f SBN: 1016476

-'h7f:jj)r::-0 

10 " 
to me known 10 be the pcrsoll{s) who exectned the foregoing 

,. instrument and lIekoowlcdge tlte SAme. 

Ftusselll.1Carnes 
SBN: 1 054982 • 

TITLE: MEMBER STATE BAR OF WISCONSIN Notary I'ublic. Slate of,_____________ 

My Commission i.~ pcnnalltnlTHIS INSTRUMENT WAS DRAFTED BY; (I(nol, slate e.'<piralion dale: _________--J
Marie M. Planner)" State Bar Nil. 1045309 

James M. Peterman 

County Board Packet 
Page 68 of 128



1111111111111111111111111111111 


.. CORPORATION ASSIGNMENT 
OF MORTGAGE 

Document Tl.tle 

Doc '" 83336~ 

Rtcorded 


Karch II:i. 2112 le:31 IlK 


CONNIE J UDDLEVER 

RESISTER IF IlEEDS 


IIIUIORTH aJJ/TY. III 

Fr. 1IIowIt: U •• " 

Total Pages: 2 

Recording Area 

Recording requested by: 

BANK OF AMERICA N.A., SUCCESSOR BY 

MERGER TO BAC HOME LOANS SERVICING LP 

FKA COUNTRYWIDE HOME LOANS SERVICING, 

LP sox. S(x"o 
~\rnt VRLu:.1 Q.A '1301:.2 -5000 
When recorded mail to: . 
BANK OF RICA 
DOCUMENT ROCESSING TX2-919-01-19 
4500 CARTER BLVD FLOOR 
FORT W TH, TX 16155 
Attn: SSIGNMENT UNIT 

FFA 00005 

Parcel Ident1f1cat10n Number (PIN) 


Doc. ID# 33611996851456118
Commitmentll ___a 

For value received, the undersigned, BANK OF AMERICA N.A., SUCCESSOR BY MERGER TO 
BAC HOME LOANS SERVICING LP FKA COUNTRYWIDE HOME LOANS SERVICING, LP, 1800 TAPO 
CANYON ROAD, SIMI VALLEY, CA 93063, hereby grants, assigns and transfers to: 

FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION 
14221 DALLAS PARKWAY STE 1000 DALLAS, TX 75254 

All 1tS 1nterest under· that certa1n Mortgage dated 12/19/05, executed by: RAYMOND L 
FERRARA, Mortgagor as per MORTGAGE recorded as Instrument No. 663314 on 12/21/05 in 
Book page of official records in the County Recorder's 
Office of WALWORTH County, WISCONSIN. 

Original Mortgage $61,200.00 
1609 BECKMAN DR, DELAVAN, WI 53115 

(See page attached hereto for Legal Description) 

Together with the Note or Notes therein described or referred to, the money due and 
to become due thereon with interest, and all rights accrued or to accrue under said 
Mortgage. 

Dated: 02/13/2012 BANK OF AMERICA N.A., SUCCESSOR BY MERGER 
SERVICING LP FKA C~IDE HOME LOANS S

TO 
ERV

BAC 
ICING, 

HOME 
LP 

LOANS 

State of California 
county of Ventura 

BY~AS'~ v'O' '''''DENT 

On FEB 15 2011 before me, TONY RUSHING. Notary Public, personally appeared DEBBIE 
KISS, who proved to me on the bas1s of satisfactory evidence to be the person{s) 
whose name{s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me 
that he/she/they executed the same in his/her their authorized capacity lies) , and 
that by his/her/their signature's) on the instrument the person(s), or the entity 
upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument. 

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY· under the laws of th~ State of California_that 
the foregoing paragraph is true and correct. 

TONY RUSHING::::::::~:a:;,z, CommiSSion # 1936806 
Notary Public· Camorni. 

prepared by: ANQREW'BUI 

NYRUHIN _ 

Lo, Angeles County 
1600 TAPOCANYON RD MC: CA6-914-01-43 My Comm. Expires May 16.2015 
SIMI VALLEY, CA 93063 
Phone#: (213) 345-1194 

County Board Packet 
Page 69 of 128

http:61,200.00


. .. 


Doc_ 

DOC 10# 

Exhibit "A" - LEGAL DESCRIPTION 


Lots 6, 7, 36, and 37 in the Fleming Addition, lying and being in the North~ast 114 ofSection 28, Township 2 
North, Range 16 East, according 10 the plat thereof recorded in the office ofthe Register ofDeeds for Walworth 
County, Wisconsin. in Volwne 7 ofPlat!, Pages 42 and 43. Said land being in the Town ofDelavan, County of 
Walworth, and State ofWisconsin. 

. . 
TaJ{ Key No. FPA 00005 (as to Lots 6 and 1) and "FFA 00009A (as to Lots 36 and 37) 

Property Address: 1609 Beckman Drive 

County Board Packet 
Page 70 of 128



HON. JAMES L. CARLSON 

ST ATE OF WISCONSIN CIRCUIT COURT W AL WORTH COUNTY 
WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A., 
3476- Stateview Boulevard 
Fort Mill, SC 29715 

Plaintiff, 

vs. 

JAMES W. JACKSON 
804 Eastown Manor, Unit 804 
Elkhorn, Wisconsin 53121 

DEBRA LEE TESSNER-JACKSON 
804 Eastown Manor, Unit 804 
Elkhorn, Wisconsin 53121 

ST A TE OF WISCONSIN 
clo Walworth County Treasurer 
Kathy Du Bois 
Walworth County Government Center, 
Room 103 
100 West Walworth Street 
Elkhorn, Wisconsin 53121 

WEA INSURANCE CORPORATION 
c/o Michael L. Stoll 
45 Nob Hill Road 
Madison, Wisconsin 53713 

EASTOWN MANOR CONDOMINIUM 
ASSOCIATION, INC. 
c/o Anthony A. Coletti 
114 North Church Street 
Elkhorn, Wisconsin 53121 

Defendants. 

CASE NO. 

FORECLOSURE CASE CODE - 30404 


12 C~o 0 6 1 8 
SUMMONS 

FILE&) 
CIRCUIT COURT 

M.V 17 2~12 

Clerk of Courts-Walworth Co. 
By: SUE A. OAKES 

• -. ' .... 1"'" ."'''''' 

:~,-) ~;.: ~:.< ~..--- • 

'i::!:.~~ .'. :O,,·::..1:::~ J.. L 

THE AMOUNT CLAIMED EXCEEDS $10,000.00 


THE STATE OF WISCONSIN 

To each person named above as a defendant: 

You are hereby notified that the Plaintiff named above has filed a lawsuit of other legal action against 
you. The Complaint, which is attached, states the nature and basis of the legal action. 

Within twenty (20) days* of receiving this Summons, you must respond with a written answer, as that 
term is used in Chapter 802 of the Wisconsin Statutes, to the Complaint. The court may reject or 
disregard an answer that does not follow the requirements of the statutes. The answer must be sent or 
delivered to the Clerk of Court, whose address is Walworth County Judicial Center 2nd Floor, 1800 
County Road NN, PO Box 1001, Elkhorn, WI 53121 and to Kohner, Mann & Kailas, S.c., Plaintiff's 

County Board Packet 
Page 71 of 128

http:10,000.00


attorneys, whose address is 4650 N. Port Washington Road, Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53212-1059. You 
may have an attorney help or represent you. 

If you do not provide a proper answer within twenty (20) days* of receiving this Summons, the court may 
grant judgment against you for the award of money or other legal action requested in the Complaint, and 
you may lose your right to object to anything that is or may be incorrect in the Complaint. A judgment 
may be enforced as provided by law. A judgment awarding money may become a lien against any real 
estate you own now or in the future, and may also be enforced by garnishment or seizure ofproperty. 

(*Forty-five (45) days if you are the State of Wisconsin or an insurance company; or sixty (60) days if 
you are the United States of America.) 

Dated this 16th day of May, 2012. 
KOHNER, MANN & KAlLAS, S.C. 
Atto s for Plaintiff 

Post Office Address: 
4650 North Port Washington Road 
Milwaukee, WI 53212-1059 
Telephone: (414) 962-5110 
Facsimile: (414) 962-8725 
Email: jcollette@kmksc.com 

2 


County Board Packet 
Page 72 of 128

mailto:jcollette@kmksc.com


NOTICE REQUIRED BY THE FAIR DEBT 
COLLECTION PRACTICES ACT (the Act) 

15 U.S.C. Section 1692 As Amended 

1. 	 Kohner, Mann & Kailas, S.C. is a debt collector and the attached Complaint and this Notice are an 
attempt to collect a debt. Any information you provide to Kohner, Mann & Kailas, S.c. will be used 
for that purpose. 

2. 	 This Notice pertains to your dealings with Kohner, Mann & Kailas, S.C., as a debt collector. It does 
not affect your dealings with the court, and in particular it does not change the time at which you 
must answer the Complaint. The Summons is a command from the Court, not from Kohner, Mann & 
Kailas, S.C., and you must follow its instructions even if you dispute the validity or amount of the 
debt The information in this Notice also does not affect my finn's relations with the court. As 
lawyers, Kohner, Mann & Kailas, S.c. may file papers in the suit according to the court's rules and 
the judge's instructions. 

3. 	 The amount of the debt is stated in the Complaint attached hereto. Because of interest, late charges, 
attorneys' fees and other charges, that may vary from day-to-day, the amount due on the day that you 
pay may be greater. Hence, if you pay the amount shown in the Complaint, an adjustment may be 
necessary after we receive your check, in which event we will inform you before depositing your 
check. For further information, write our finn at the address set forth below or call our firm at (414) 
962-5110. 

4. 	 The Plaintiff as named in the attached Summons and Complaint is the creditor to whom the debt is 
owed. 

5. 	 The debt described in the Complaint attached hereto will be assumed to be valid by Kohner, Mann & 
Kailas, S.c., unless you, within 30 days after the receipt of this notice, dispute the validity of the debt 
or some portion thereof. 

6. 	 If you notifY Kohner, Mann & Kailas, S.C. in writing within 30 days of the receipt of this notice that 
the debt or any portion thereof is disputed, Kohner, Mann & Kailas, S.c. will obtain a verification of 
the debt and a copy of the verification will be mailed to you by Kohner, Mann & Kailas, S.c. 

7. 	 If the creditor named as Plaintiff in the attached Summons and Complaint is not the original creditor, 
and if you make a request to Kohner, Mann & Kailas, S.c. within the 30 days from the receipt ofthis 
notice, the name and address of the original creditor will be mailed to you by Kohner, Mann & 
Kailas, S.C. 

8. 	 The law does not require us to wait until the end of the thirty (30) day period before proceeding with 
this lawsuit to collect the debt. If, however, you request proof of the debt or the name and address of 
the original creditor within the thirty (30) day period that begins with your receipt of the 
accompanying Notice, the law requires us to suspend our efforts (through litigation or otherwise) to 
collect the debt until we mail the requested infonnation to you. 

9. 	 Written requests should be addressed to Kohner, Mann & Kailas, S.C., 
4650 N. Port Washington Road, Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53212-1059. 

3 

County Board Packet 
Page 73 of 128



STATE OF WISCONSIN CIRCUIT COURT WALWORTH COUNTY 

WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A., 
3476 Stateview Boulevard 
Fort Mill, SC 29715 

Plaintiff, 
vs. 

JAMES W. JACKSON 
804 Eastown Manor, Unit 804 
Elkhorn, Wisconsin 53121 

DEBRA LEE TESSNER·JACKSON 
804 Eastown Manor, Unit 804 
Elkhorn, Wisconsin 53121 

STATE OF WISCONSIN 
c/o Walworth County Treasurer: 
Kathy Du Bois 
Walworth County Government Center, 
Room 103 
100 West Walworth Street 
Elkhorn, Wisconsin 53121 

WEA INSURANCE CORPORATION 
c/o Michael L. Stoll 
45 Nob Hill Road 
Madison, Wisconsin 53713 

EASTOWN MANOR CONDOMINIUM 
ASSOCIATION, INC. 
c/o Anthony A. Coletti 
114 North Church Street 
Elkhorn, Wisconsin 53121 

Defendants. 

CASE NO. 

FORECLOSURE CASE CODE· 30404 


COMPLAINT 
 12CV00618 

FILED 
CIRCUIT COURT 

MAY 1 7 ,OlZ 

Clerk of Courts-Walworth Co 
By: SUE A. OAKES · 

THE AMOUNT CLAIMED EXCEEDS $10,000.00. 

Now comes the Plaintiff, by Kohner, Mann & Kailas, S.c., its attorneys, and alleges as follows: 

1. Plaintiff, WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A., is a national banking association, organized and 

existing under the laws of the United States of America, authorized to do business in Wisconsin with one 

of its principal places of business located at 3476 Stateview Boulevard, Fort Mill, South Carolina 29715, 

and is engaged in the business of banking, lending and related activities (her~inafter "Plaintiff"). 

2. Defendant, JAMES W. JACKSON, is a competent adult who resides at 804 Eastown Manor, Unit 

804, Elkhorn, Wisconsin 53121 (hereinafter Borrower). 

1 

County Board Packet 
Page 74 of 128

http:10,000.00


3. Defendant, DEBRA LEE TESSNER-JACKSON, is a competent adult who resides at 804 

Eastown Manor, Unit 804, Elkhorn, Wisconsin 53121 

4. Defendant, STATE OF WISCONSIN clo Walworth County Treasurer, is a sovereign entity and 

body politic, and its agent for service of process is the governmental subdivision of Walworth County, 

Walworth County Treasurer, located at Walworth County Government Center, Room 103, 100 West 

Walworth Street Elkhorn, Wisconsin 53121. 

5. Defendant, WEA INSURANCE CORPORATION, is a legal entity organized and existing under 

the laws of the State of Wisconsin with its registered agent located at 45 Nob Hill Road, Madison, 

Wisconsin 53713. 

6. Defendant, EASTOWN MANOR CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC., is a Wisconsin Non

Stock corporation clo Anthony A. Coletti, located at 114 North Church Street, Elkhorn, Wisconsin 53121. 

7. Borrower(s) executed and delivered a Note and Mortgage for the consideration expressed therein, 

copies of which are attached as Exhibits, and the Mortgage was recorded in the Office of the Register of 

Deeds for this County on 7/2711993 in Volume 624, on Page 6499 as Document No. 262982. Plaintiff is 

the owner and holder of the Note and Mortgage. 

8. Washington Mutual Bank flkla Washington Mutual Bank, FA, (successor by merger to Bank 

United flkla Bank United of Texas £'kIa Bank United of Texas FSB), successor by merger to Homeside· 

Lending Inc., successor by merger to BancBoston Mortgage Corporation, assigned the Mortgage to 

Plaintiff by an assignment dated 4/2/2007 and recorded in the Office of the Register of Deeds for 

Walworth County, Wisconsin on 4116/2007 as Document No. 705960. A copy of the assignment is 

attached as an Exhibit. 

9. Borrower(s) defaulted under the terms and conditions of the Note by failing to pay the monthly 

payments as they became due. 

10. The unpaid balance due under the Note and Mortgage is immediately due and payable. 

11. As of 5/19/20 12, the total indebtedness secured by the mortgaged premises is computed as 

follows: 

2 

County Board Packet 
Page 75 of 128



Principal $59,894.07 
Accrued Interest 10,218.54 
Other Fees 170.00 
Escrow Advance 5,668.23 
Late Charges 475.83 
Corporate Advance 1,524.50 
Suspense Balance -125.04 
Attorneys' Fees 1,200.00 
Attorneys' Costs 710.00 

TOTAL $79,736.13 

*Interest continues to accrue at the rate of 8.00% per year or $13.13 per diem after 5119/2012. 

12. The mortgaged property is a one-to-four family, owner occupied residence at the 

commencement of the foreclosure action, located at 804 Eastown Manor, Unit 804, Elkhorn, WI 53121

2116. The Property cannot be sold in parcels without injury to the interests of the parties. 

13. The following Defendants may claim some lien or interest in and to the mortgaged Premises, but 

that any such claim, lien, or interest is junior and subordinate to Plaintiffs mortgage, provided, however, 

such lien is subject to the rights of the United States of America under applicable Federal law: 

(a) Defendant State of Wisconsin clo Walworth County Treasurer, by virtue of a judgment 
docketed in the Circuit Court for Walworth County, Wisconsin, on June 16,2003, Case No. 
2001 CF000352, in favor of State of Wisconsin, Walworth County Treasurer, creditor, vs. 
James W. Jackson, 804 Eastown Manor, Elkhorn, WI 53121, debtor, in the sum of$897.13. 

(b) Defendant WEA Insurance Corporation, by virtue of a judgment docketed in the Circuit 
Court for Walworth County, Wisconsin, on June 25, 2003, Case No. 2001CF000352, in favor 
ofWEA Insurance, PO Box 7338, Madison, WI 53707, creditor, vs. James W. Jackson, 804 
Eastown Manor, Elkhorn, WI 53121, debtor, in the sum of$4,693.90. 

(c) Defendant Eastown Manor Condominium Association, Inc., by virtue of a judgment docketed 
in the Circuit Court for Walworth County, Wisconsin, on January 2, 2003, Case No. 
2002SC001903, in favor of Eastown Manor Condominium Assn., 908 Eastown Manor, 
Elkhorn, WI 53121, creditor, vs. James W. Jackson and Debra L. Tessner-Jackson, 804 
Eastown Manor, Elkhorn, WI 53121, debtor, in the sum of$I,312.88. 

(d) Defendant Eastown Manor Condominium Association, Inc, by virtue that there may be 
unpaid assessments levied by the Eastown Manor Condominium. 

14. Pursuant to Section 846.101, Wis. Stats, and the provisions contained in the Mortgage, Plaintiff 

waives a deficiency judgment for any amount borrowers may owe after sale ofthe property. 

Borrowers shall be entitled to possession and any rents, issues, and profits from the property until 

3 


County Board Packet 
Page 76 of 128

http:of$I,312.88
http:of$4,693.90
http:of$897.13
http:79,736.13
http:1,200.00
http:1,524.50
http:5,668.23
http:10,218.54
http:59,894.07


confinnation of sale by the Court unless Borrowers abandon the Premises. Plaintiff agrees to accept sale 

of the property after the expiration of six (6) months from entry date ofjudgment. 

15. Our finn is a debt collector. This is an attempt to collect a debt, and any infonnation obtained 

will be used for that purpose. See "Notice Required by the Fair Debt Collection Practices Act" attached 

to Summons. 

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff demands judgment as follows: 

1. For foreclosure and sale of the mortgaged property in accordance with the above demand; 

Plaintiff agrees to accept sale of the property after the expiration of six (6) months from the date of entry 

ofjudgment. 

2. If Borrower(s) or their assigns abandon the property, for sale of the subject property after 

the expiration of five (5) weeks from the date of entry ofjudgment, pursuant to Section 846.102, Wis. 

Stats. 

3. That the Borrower(s), or persons occupying the Premises, be enjoined and restrained 

from committing waste during the pendency ofthe action, and that Plaintiff have such other and further 

relief as may be just and equitable. 

Dated this 16th day of May, 2012. 

KOHNER, MANN & KAlLAS, S.c. 
A~ for Plaintiff 

~y IJitib 
Janine L. Collette - 1063934 

jcollette@kmksc.com 

Post Office Address: 
Kohner, Mann & Kailas, S.C. 
4650 N. Port Washington Road 
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53212-1059 
Telephone: (414) 962-5110 
Facsimile: (414) 962-8725 

4 

County Board Packet 
Page 77 of 128

mailto:jcollette@kmksc.com


-.. "• 
JUNE: 18 .19 93 LAKE GENEVA WISCONSIN. 

ICity) t5llkl 

804 	EAST OWN MANOR, ELKHORN, WISCONSIN :;13121

1""""''''_1' 
1. BORROWER'S PROMISE TO PAY 

.. . .In ~um fo~ a loan mal I have n:ceived. I promise 10 pay'U.S. S. It It ••75 ,500 •O(]lhis amoun, is called 
pnoclpaJ ). plus mteresl. 10 che order of the Lender. The Lender i! BANK UN ITErl OF TEXAS F'SB,
3209 SOUTHWEST FREEWAY, #1:000, HOUSTON, TEXAS 77027 

. . . I understand IMt the Lender may traM!er this Note. The Lender'or anyone 
who lakes chiS Note by transfer and who,s entitled to receive payments under this NOIe is called !he .. NOle Holder." 
2. INTEREST 

Interest will be charged on unpaid principal until the full amounl of principal has been paid. I will pay interest at • 
, yearly nue of a .000 \!G. 

o The interest rate required by chis Section 2 is the rate I will pay both before and Ifter any defauh described in Sel:tion 
( 6(8) of this NOIe. 

3. PAYMENTS 
(A) Time and Place or Payments 

rwill pay principal and interesl by making payment! every month. 

I will mak~ my monthly paymelllS on the 1ST day of each month beginning on AUGUST 01 , 


19 . 93 I will malee lhese payments e~ery monrh unlit 1 have paid all of che principal and interest and any ocher charges 
descnbed below that I may owe under thIS Note. My monlhly paymen!& will be applied to !merest before principal. If. on 

JULY 01 . 2023. I still owe amounts under this NOIe, I wHl pay chose amounlS in full on that date. 
which 	is caUed Ihe "maturity date." 


I wiu make my monthly paymenls al 
 3200 SOUTHWEST FREEWAY, #2000, HOUSTON,
TEXAS 77027 	 or at a different place if required by the Note Holder. 

(Bi Amount 01 Monthly Payments 
My monchly paymenl will be in lhe ~mounl of U.S. S .... ** 11554.00 

4. 	 BORROWER'S RIGHT TO PREPAY 
I have the right to make payments of principal al any lime before they are due. A paymenl of principal only is known 

as a "prepaymenl." When I make a prepaymenl. I will tell the NOIe Holder in wriling tMt I am doing so. 
I may make a full prepayment or partial prepayments without paying any p~payment charge. The Note Holder will 

use all of my prepayments to redua: the amouru of principal that lowe IInder Ihis Note. If I mak.c a partial prepayment. 
chere will be no changes in the due date or in lhe amount of my monthly payment unless the Note Holder agrees in wrilinS 
to those changes. 
S. LOAN CHARGES 

If 8 law. which applies to Ihis loan and which sets maximum loan charges. is filUltly inlerprcted so Ihal the inlerest 
or ocher t'?'ln charges coneeled or 10 be collected in I:Onnection wich this loan elceed Ihe permillcd limits. then: (i) Iny $IIch 
loan charge shall be reduced by the amounl necessary to reduce the charge 10 the permined Iimil; and (ii) any $lima already 
collected from me which exceeded permilled limits will be refunded 10 me. The NOie Holder may choose to mak.c this refund 
by reducing the principal I owe under this NOie or by making' a direct payment 10 me. I f a refund reduces principal, !he reduction 
will be lreated as a partial prepayment. 
6. BORROWER'S FAILURE TO PAY AS REQUIRED 

(A) Late Ch.... fOT Overdue Paymenu 
If the NOle Holder has noI received the full amount of any monthly payment by the end of FIFTEEN 

calendar days after the dale it is due, I will pay a laIC charge 10 the Noce Holder. The amount of the charge will be 
5 .00 'Ii of my overdue paymenl of principal and inlereSl. I will pay Ihis late charge promptly but only once on each 


lale payment. 

(B) Default 

If I do not pay the full amounl of each monlhly payment on the dale it is due, I ""ill be in defaull. 

(e) Notke 01 Default 
If I am in default, Ihe NOIc Holder may send me a written nOIice leIling me chat if I do 001 pay che overdue amounl 

by a certain date. the Note Holder may require me to pay immediately the full amount of principal which has nOl been paid 
and all the interest th.all owe on that amount. Thai dale must be lItlCII.S1 30 days after che date on which Ihe notice is delivered 
or mailed to me. 

(D) No Waiver By Note HoIlkr 
Even if. III a time when I am in default. the NOie Holder does noc require me to pay immedialely in full as described 

above. 	che Note Holder will still have the rigm to do 50 if 11m in defaull at a lalCr time. 
(El PaymeDl of Note Holder's Costs and Expenses 
If llIe NOIe Holder has required me 10 pay immediately in full as described ahove, the Nole Holder willitave Ihe righl 

to be paid back by me for all of ill COSI5 and expenses in enforcina this Noce to the extent nol prohibited by applic:'ablc law. 
lnose expenses include. for example. ~asonable anorneys' fccl. 
7. GIVING OF NOTICES 	 • 

Unles. applicable law requires a differem melhod. lIny notice thai must be given to me under Ihi$.NOle will be given 

by deHvenng it or by mailing it by first class mail to me III the PlOpCny Address above or at a different add~u if I"give 

the Note Holder It notice of my different address. . 


Any nOlice Ilia! must be given 10 Ihe Note Holder under this NOIe wili be given by mailing it by fim dass mail 10 
!he NOte Holder at the address staled in Section 3(A) above or at Bdifferenl addre;s$ i£l am given a nocK:e of !hat different address. 

CNOT 

MULTlSTATE FIXED RATE NOTE-Sina1e ramily-fllMAIMMC UIIIfOIIM IIImIUMM 1'- 3200 1111) r 
900 78100 (4/89) 

REDACTED FOR PRIVAC y 

County Board Packet 
Page 78 of 128

http:lItlCII.S1
http:11554.00


• • 
8. OBLIGATIONS OF PERSONS UNDER THIS NOTE 

If Il'IOI'O than one penon signs this NOIe. each person is fully and personally obligaled 10 keep all of the promises made 
In Ihis Note. Includini !he promise 10 pay the full amount owed. Any person who is a guanmtor, 'IIltt)' Of' endorser of this 
NoIe 1$ also obligated 10 do these things. Any person who takes over these obligatiOll!, including the obligations of _guarantor, 
Illret}' or endorser of this NOle, is also obligated to keep aU of the promises made in this NOie. The Noo: Holder may cnfon:e 
ilS riJhlS under this No«: apinst ClCh person individually or lIainst all of us together. This means thal anyone of us rnay 
be ~uin:d 10 pay all of the amounll owed under this NOle. 
9. WAIVERS 

I and any other pelJOO who has obligations under this Note waive the rigms of presentment and notice of dishonor. 
"Ptesenlmenl" means Ihe righllo require the NOIe Holder 10 dcmand payments of amount' due. "Notice of dishonor" means 
the right 10 ~ujre the Note Holder 10 give notice 10 OIhcr persons Ihal amounl, due have nOl been paid. 
10. UNIFORM SECURED NOTE 

This NOIe is a uniform instrument with limited variations in !lOme jurisdicliOO$. In addiliO!! 10 the protcclions givcn 
10 the Noo: Holder under this NOte, a Mortgage. Deed of Trust or Security Deed (the "Security lnstnIlTlcnt"). dated the same 
dale as this NOIC. protects the Note Holder from po.J,ible losses which result if I do nOI keep the pl'Ol"llise$ which I make 
in this Note. That SecurilY Instrument deseribes how and under whal condilions I may be required to make immediate payment 
in full of all alTlOlllUs I owe undl!r this NOIe. Some of those conditions arc described 15 follows: 

Transfer or the Property or a Benel1dallnterest In Borrower. If all Of any part of the Property or • 
any interest in il is sold or transferred (or if a beneficial inlerest in Borrower is $Old Of t!1lllSferrcd and Borrower 
is not • DalUnsl person) withoul Lender's prior written consent. Lender may. at its option, require immediate 
payment in full of all sums secured by this Security Instrument. However. this option shall not be exerc:Ucd _ 
by Lender if excrcise is prohibited by federal law 15 of the dale of this s«urity Instrument. 

If Lender exen:1ses this option, Lender shall give Bon'ower notice of acceleralion. "!'he nOlice shall provide 
a period of not \C$I than 30 day, from the date the notice is delivered or mailed within which Borrower must 
pay all sums secured by this Security Instrument. If Borrower fails \0 pay these sums prior 10 !lie expinstion 
or this period. under may invoke any remedies pennined by this Security Instrument without further notice 
or demand on Borrower. . 

J A.~~~ .. !':'.:...~.~~!':.~.'?~ ........................................................(Seal) 

~;J~~ .a.._, 

DE.~~~ .• !-:-.~.~ ..!~;?;?~~~:.~.A.9.~?q~m ........................... " ... :~ 

........................ , .... ,'"..................................................":B~ 


(Sign Origina! Only/ 

&ell! 'e , If or Sif300ij 3IlS 'Q 

-~~'" 

'dO H:lm:lO:11U 01 AVd ~ 1110011'" 

,', REDACTED FOR PRIVACY County Board Packet 
Page 79 of 128



I 

VOL 624 PAGE 64 9 9 CHwr
262982., r:ECO!l!)[1t III \'Ol, JLU 

'RETURN ro) PACE !P "\9 "1 
DnNI~ ~N=0. TifiS FSI:;DBA CO ONW lTH tTED MTG '93 JUl f7 AM 10 56 
I :SO I SA D. Tli FLOOR 

SCHAU BUR~. ILllN015 ~017~ LOIS M. Kf.TTEnHAa£f4 

S,-C', (..QJ 1.J~(...n9~b REGISTER OF oeEDS 


WALYlORTII ~OUIJTY, WI 

SECURITY TliL£. 

L.G. "l..;).cro 

j~,\",... llotol,"".''''-'''I_I____________ 

MORTGAGE 
TIIIII "IORTllAOU("S«uril), 'n-Iftlm..om",I. ,iw""" JIJ.IE I eTH f ! -:.93 . 

>Ih"InI.lIIPl&<wh JAt1I::S W. ,:IIICr:CON /\NO Of!I'.IRA LEF. TES$NER-JAC":SON • HU5a.~NO . 
I/\NO WIFt! 

t 
8ANK UtHTEP OF TEXAS FSf! I 

"'!lid';, "'l'OUIulld and ,,~;'rinjlll"""( lhe I~"... ur 1" IF. liN f TI:.I:I STflTEE " F 

::2vO SOUTHWEST ,REF-WAY f (120f~V, 1l0IJSTON. TEXAS nee7 
I"I~T·', Ik""....~' .....". I.,_T Ihe prind!",1 ...lIIur 

SEvENTY FIVE THOUSANO FIVI! HUNttfdW ANt) 001100 

[)(lI1:In (U.S.S 75,OQ •Of) I. '11';, will j, f.'ukll""') h)' llur......w·.II..I~ ,,,",,'<I Ill<' "'"~ .bI" a' II,;. :;' ......;1)· 


In<llVrnCfll I"Now",. ,.hkh 1'1''''"'''' r.1I' ,....mIlI' 1"*) "k·"". \\kll dw full .'1>1. i( no~ p:N.I •..uIiCT, """ IOI1d p;I>~ "" 

JUl.Y 1ST, eOe~ • 11th S'~lIrilr In-IIIIJlI<1.......'UI\" 10, l.-kr lal IhI: I'tpa)~'l<'111 (I( In.: ,Idlt


,,\,;u,..''''•..J b)' ,"" N,",', ..ill. ;'II.-r~"', ;md;oll Mil.'" ~h. "'I\"'~"" ",III 1II<"nr,,;,lium.,( 1111/ NIIIo:: In) I~ J'Il)1O""lIllr ~II,~hcr 

...."l'I. ...itb illl"",,"', ,,:I,-:w......1 urnkr IJ:It~J!r~rh 7 ......... '''·1 .he ....'\wil)' u,. Ihi, s.:....rll)' 11I!dnIIflC'J'It; :and I~; the pll(.mt.1tIW ..r 

111.,..'\\<1", ..."'~n;ttl" ~nd ;1l1\"'~I"'II' 111104-, III" $."'lIril)" hrul\lIllCnl ......... 101,110:. ,..., Ihh I'UfII<'Il'Il'. /kim",,,,, J,.", h.W"r 

n",nI'OI\!~. ~~_ ""","111\'1.')' 1""''1~k-f. ,,';Ih I",,...r .. r",t". II.... rlll~""ina< d.",ri"'--.I 1"''J'''fI), "",04<'\1 In 


wI'lL W'"Rl II (·'~U"y. W""'",,;,, 
tJtaT 13,;,'1 f\NLI flrt lJNOIVWf.V INTEr(eF: /1.. Wt: COI':NON r..m':ns OF EASTOl4'lj 
Nt,Nor, COrmOHiNIlJM nCr.OROJN(;l TO THf! Pl'l:LARA1'lOl'I Or- r.Oflf·OMINItIM 
f)",r'F:r<s.r 1;-' ('INn Ijl~ !';f\::;I.~Ilf.tm,;, PW.H r: tc;nOltS (.tlrJ CI)VE:NI'INTC T"r-:f>!zI)I~ t 

~(C:CORCtr:o MI)'I ;m, I ~,~ I IN '1Ul,. l£i';;.';' Of nEC:CnD~ 01'1 I~AGE .0.91\ AS 
IJOCUtl!:"1f I'll). ';.',.':"1'1., !I~rll;; IjFnr.t' :1j' TIm; r.EOISTEf"l OF Df:EDS;! or: 
~:I'LwaHTIl CIl'.INT·(, l-aSCONt-ItI. ~M[) CON00I1J1HUl1 BEiNG t.OCATEO ON THe 
RE{,I_ 1!5T(\Tlr m:t:i.r:f.llllW W ~lfllO pf::C;t.nr:r.1IOII m!rr lNr.{)r:p(1RflTEO I(!.!RF:I~I 

:<Y 1HW m::Fr-:F<f. Nr.F.· TI.fRE10, "I~ID I'i:1ENrtMStHS THEr-;£TO. 

lUSCH'>S':\' - ", • ..,kf-? .. ';_\1".'.40"\1,,,1 '"lJN\II'~JMI \II:'\T • ...,."..WO 9 to ff'd~ 1."I'IJ"~"i

rrc""'ll-' l;,r.......,. ....._~ .. . 


1" flM"f .... 1.........U"l1 J n, .....rw...n • 


.I hereby certify that I hava on this 28th day of July , l'llS.B 

microphotoqruphod tho aDoVO document in Acr.ordancQ with standards 

os\. -:.:-lishcd by s,ac, ~J!). 03 (1) of statutos with 1l8tabl:l.shad 

procoJurcG, I~:-t,: ". J;,1'1'':''i(. , CillnOrll oporator 


REDACTED FOR PRIVACY 

County Board Packet 
Page 80 of 128

http:f\::;I.~Ilf.tm


/ 

VOl. 624 PABe6500 
TOO6THER wnll .lIlho Im~' DOW 01' hmllAer crcctN on lIMo p!Qpcny. IIIId .'1 "'''''OIMIII'' lI'P~s. 

and nxUlfft now Ill' hotRlIcr • p;.n or Ihc ~ny. All ropI__ IIId addllloAlll:illll Ibo bet C'O'i"CIVII by IIdl SflWrily 
Ill$ln.tmOllL ....nor Ihc f~ is rcfcmd 10 in !hi. s-tritylM1nmlcal u ""' "l'rupof1y." 

BORROWER COVENANTS lhol Dom:.wer 11. lawfully ..bed or tho mate heNby (."",eye<! 111111 has the rlglll 10 
modpJC. JnUlI and _y die /'JqJcny .xl 11m die l'n1pcnyll unc_bcmI. aa"pl ~,.. cm;um~ or n:conJ. 
Borrower IIIIttnlnll /UIII ",UI derend ,cenmolty 1M lille \0 Ihe f'rorlcny ~alm.l All dailllll IIkI demand" SlIbj«'t Iu .'1), 
,~um~or~ . 


nils SfCURrTY INSTRUMENT _blnn uniform 1:__ ('" Nliomll !ISO IIIId n"n.lllrlform (OVllOlUlIS wllh 

Jimlted Y1Iriarlon, byjurisdkllon 10 _Ill"", _l1l'i11_ _ ,by lmInImenl cowrl", nW J'IOI'CflY. 


UNIFORM co\'ENANTS. tlOI'I'OWOr IUIII LeI1llcr~IWII and qcec a, rollow1; 

I. hYlMlll 01 PrIt1clpal ad IlIltnsfl 'ttpII1l11ml Illd '..IIle Cbargl'S. Bonowor wI! promptly pay ",ilCll dwthc 


princlpQJ orand Ink ..... on \110 IIo:bI ovldcm;ed by the Note ond ...y~ and tare cIIolJIIS dUll lIIIder!he HOle. . 

2. FV116s rot' Tu~ and IIIRI"'~. ~IIO DppllQbl!: law 01' 10 II wrilten WIIivI:r by LendcT. Pm< ... 't1' 111311 pay 10 


I.~r Oft 1110: day mon&Ialy p:IlfIIICIIIlS III'!: _lInder l1li' HcII<:. until ""' Note I, ""Id III MI. II sum ("f'IInd, •• rot: (aj yntiy 

lun and _'IIments wllletJ Illl'IYllliaill priorily o\"\lr "'is S«vrhy fllllrWmCnl 111$ • liea on !he' PIopofl); M )'ftdy kIIsdwtId 

paymcotll or JfOUIId mots on 1110 Pn>pcir1y. I( M)'; Ie. ).....y hlllard Of' rl'Ofl<.'ny In<UfIII'''': pMlllum$; (II) ~y ROO<! 

:""lil'iiii"" prmd\llll" Ir any; (el yc;arly II\OI'IjIaJC in_ pR'miums. jf my: .nd (0 lilly w,ns p!lyablq I>y &m>wcr ." 

L~(. itl 11«'0111_ wldllhc provl$lOM or panIIllIpII 8. In llell o( lbe l"'Y~nl or -"83~ inillfl1llCU rrcnliv.tm. 'Thew 

liems MIT called "Eserow IIC'fI1lI.· Lelld.:r may, 1\1 lilly limc. c ....k.'Cllnd hold flllll4lln .n .....num no! 10 oxceed th.t 1'I\11.~iln.. m 

;llnounl " lender rOl' " federal:)' ",1I11Cd II'I01tp;c loan may mjuil\: ror RQ'ro....erl ~'f('fOW ac."('Ount under Ihe Ii:dcnII ~"I 

~lf Scukmenl I'roc:edurcs Acl or 1974 .. amend,:d rrom lime 10 limo:. 12 U.s.C. 116Il1 tr Jf'1(. C"RESI'A"I. unku_ho:r 

law Ihal :JfIPIics 10 [N: I'Undli _ /I icuer alllUlllll. It lO, Lmdcr -f· II any rime:. ~I«t all~ hold r'Vlld. In ""lInINi'll IIIJI 10 

c;occccU lhe 1<:5.",r ;JPIOWIf. Lelldcr lMy estimate lIMo :II11OtJlI1 o( FIII'lI.b dlk'l on lIMo bu.sl~ ur cum:nl d:lia ~nd rcawornbh: 

~mllJC!I orcxp.mdilurcs or "'Iun: Cl;crow heillS or Q(hnwite In ~~ wllh IIf'l'lK~blc law. 


Tbc:- Fund< 1110111 be held in .... inslillldon whose cIo:posiLt lilt insulCd by • ro:detlll a&mCY. iot'lrurr .. .'nl:llily. or !.'tub)' 
(im'huli", lender. ir L.cndcr I- .ud11U1 imlillJlioo) or in lIlI)" r"drnlillomc LUM &ri. ~cr.mll arrly lhc Fund. 10 p:I)' 
II,,· ~'lIe111S. Lelldcr 1'1"1)' no! dl:\1JlC Oomlwcr (0' !IOklin, ufld IIJ'III)'"" IIIc Funds. MlllAlly ~nalftinl! tIw C'l<'n:n.' 
a..'0II111, Of wriryifol !he I.t~row I!eIM, ulll".. Lender roy' Bom......:!r in!.:...,,, Oft lhe r-und. n,k/ .ppl~le bw pt'nnlu 
I.cntkr 10 "",ke lII~h a~. IIcwevCf. Lender m;y ~uln: DOI'ro'IV« 10 pay l ane-rilllc ch.'Ifl:1I1'or l1li Ilk/cpmIlt'nt II,';>' 
,..Illi" I," ro:ponillil $Crvicc uwd Ily l.<:ndvr ill c;onn<:Ction wilh Ito!, loa .. unIcn appIkl.:..t.: l;iw provhk:o~. lIule•• Ull 
Dtln.~1II is mad<: Of appllc:ablc I.,. fI'ljuln.'S 1n«n:$110 be poid. Leader shall IlOl be mjulml.u ""y eorro......,. any 11111:1\.">' or 
<!ltminp on lhe 1'wIuh. BOITO\\'er 0IIId Lender lI1;Iy Al:1'C<.' in wrilin~ 11<l'4'C1'C1'.lllal inlcltlll wll be [IlIl1i (1ft 1100: Pund" 1.I:lI<kr 
sh~lIlli ...... 10 DomI~. whhoul di"'ie. ~n OM.1Il ~nliotf or rll~ IVnd.. lIho"'inlol c:,<dils .tId "'obil> I" !he FuruIs and lit. 
purpooc ror "ilkl! ~lICh cIo:billu Ihe r'lll1~< was made. The r'llfld. arc pll.'drcd a~ ;aUdili_1 _urlIY ror all "'m~ «<vr.:d by 
Ibi~ s......-urily Jro;iromcnL 

Ir Iii<: rUlld~ hdd by l.•...w.:r uc:....:.l the III_Dill p.:tmillcd 10 be held b~ IIf'pli\'llbl~ 11110'. L.,.,dc, \<hall D~,\'OU" 10 
Ilorrowcr rll( the ~"rC$S IVnds in ~ with the ~uiM1\(!11I. of appflcable IdW. If lIMo I1II1OW11 or IIJco fund,; belli by 
L<:rod¢f 41 1111)' liJ11(' bt IIUI IIIIn'k'lelll 10 pay lIMo Escrow 11em5 when II~. Lend.:r _y 50 lK1Ii'Y Borro,"t,'J I" wrilinJ, 1JIld. in 
11JCh _ BoI1~ shllli JllI), III Lender abo: :llllQUIII II~ 10 IItIkc up lbe ""Ilr~,\(',.. Doouw!.', "'laII mitt liP 111<: 
.....rdcncy in no moN IIl1U1lweh-e lllUlIIlIly p!lJ1IlCIlla, al Lenders ~d~Ii"". 

lIpon payment In full or 011 sutm ~vrcd by Ihls Smlrily Inlllrun_. Lender dl;dl promply refund 10 1J<>mII'''cr Dny 
fIIIlMb held by Lender. If. IlII1ler panlp;p/I21. Leiida' all;aUlK'ljUin: or I(llihe f'nIpcny, Lmdcr. prior 10 l!at IIC.1llll.iliClll Of 
JI.'l1.: or \he Propmy. shIIIlapply lIny r1lf1lb held Uy Lrndl:r 111 IhIllinlC: lit lIo.'tj1lbltion 01' .ak: al u mtdll apim1 lit\: lum. 
,C\:Wf\."lI 11)' this s..'CllriIY InsUumeni. 

J. ,\pplfrnUon!lf 1'a,llItnl&. Un~ Ippliabk: law pi'uvMkJ OIIu:rw~'<l. 1111 pI>)'lII¢l1b nwm."II by L~IIk, UIII,1iI1' 
I'llr.IplIJIh. I 01I'1I2_U ~ af'PIiN: rl/¥!. 10 lilt}' fll'Cpaymrnt clwpJ uuc Ulldtr \he No!c: ....'t'OtIII. 10 IIIIIOIIQIS p!1YlIbIo.! ooder 
p:!I"4f"1I"I' 2: tllinJ.1O ImmsI due: rounh. 1O»tllIrip:II due: -' last. 10 1111)' taI.::.:1IIIi'Jft _ undo:r lbe NOIc. 

.f. Cltl1tJ(efl Lims. n~r Ihall fill)' .11 lues. DueosmenlS. dlarJcs. IiI1clI IlIld ImpD!liliom. Dlln'btn~ble ,(I lhe 
rropcny wlddt maYlll\;lill roo.nlY oyer 1111$ ScwriI), IMnlQI.'IlI. and bse!Iokl p:!~~ 01' 8!'011N Nm... if any, B<lrrvw.:r 
s""II I'll)' LbeIic ohIiFlims III lIMo Il1aIIIICf pn:t\'idetlln p:II'1Il1l".lph 2. 01' If IlOI Il'lid in thall11al1ll1.'r. 1kxrowI.., ,hall p:ar Iht.'m 0/1 
lil11O: din:..11y It> the p<:nOIl owed~. Borrower ,hull ptOl11JIIly ramish 10 l.c'rldcT :III notk-cs of omOll1ll1 10 be p:Iid ullder 
Ihis p;II1Ip1IJIl!. Ir Borrower mate~ IllICliC fI'IJ1IlCIlU dim:1fy. Borrower ..hall rromplly rumlsh 10 Lcm.k:r m:>....l!s ~ld~'fICin~ 
til<) J"I)'ftU:I1I:<. 

Horrower sh:1I promptly ~1Kh;tr;<.' My lien which has priorily tm:r !his SecurilY Instrumc:1II unl<:ts Uonuw.:r: (3) 1IJn:c. 
in wril"~ 10 !be fl'I.)'met11 or lIN obliC:IIkm _lIMl by IIIC lien in 3 _I'_ptDblc 10 Lakier. (b) ~leiIU in ~ r"kIt Ihe 
lien by. or derends :Iplq$( rnton.'Im'ICIlI or Iii<: lien in. Icpl fI'\)I.'el.'dinp whh:h In !he L.mdC!I''J oplnioq ",oms.: 10 prevent the 
en(OI\!fmImI 011110 Urn: or (~) _ frum the hold« of lhe lien IItIIlIR:l:mcm aWetot)' 10 l..eIkIe/lUbordlMll... In. lim 
In Ihl' Smlrily Irt5II"IIITIr:Il. !f Lender do:IcrmineJ llialllll)' paI1 or Ibo ~Y I. SIIbJCl:1 10 I 11('11 M*h m:t)' IIIlain priorily 
O'm' tIlil S«uriIY 11IStnIIImI1. l.cndcr II'IVY 1I~ ~r a lIOIice Iden1i1)1n. the l!em. Borruwcr 111:111 lIaIis'Y IIIe lim or lok~ 
on<! or nlCfllllt Ihe: ocr;ions 1(1 ron!! above within 10 d.:ays or Ihe glvinJ oIl101ict:. 

S. IImrd or Vreptrly h,suMlJlft. BorroIloer sh.:all keep IN improYemntl' 110W exlslin. f1f h1ereafla' c:l'CI:ICd on lhe 
I'roprny im.'IIrcd uplmlloss by file. h:n:aM inc:kRIed wilhin lhe 1Cml·lWcmdc~ (Q\'t:llIlc" and any 0Ihff hazan.I!I, In<'luding 
Roods or floodi"l. ror .....ich t.cnder requ!f('S inlur.InC'e. This iNunmcc shall be _~ In IIIe IIII1OI/I1IS aM (or the 

1*01111 JO'!'f .." 1,..'.(' ~ .(6 (\1/1'1",(' 

REDACTED FOR PRIVACY 


County Board Packet 
Page 81 of 128

http:tllinJ.1O
http:rrcnliv.tm


VOl. 624 PAGE6501 

REDACTED FOR PRIVACY 


County Board Packet 
Page 82 of 128



.-, 

,\'. 

YOL.624 PAGE6502 
CIII1demIIaliOft or OI/Itr IIklnll orany pan of Ihf PI'opel1y. IN for ('Oft\'oyIIl~ In MIl of~iolft, life lIcfeby tJlli,Md II11II 
I/I:IIl bo paid 10 LcIIIJc:,. 

In IIIe '\'fIII of • I\II~J I.DIda, of Ibl,! l"Ioptny. 1110 pNC'Hds IIIIilI .., appllN 10 the _ mum! b)' 1hUI Security
'-!. whflhet 01' Il9I IheA drIIo, ",Id! lillY ,_ pakI.IO~. I" Ibo _ ttl .. jlIIfIIaI IIkInI of the I"topcrty In 
whidllho flir I1WtcfI "Uuo or Iho Propeny iInmfdlItc:ol7 \IeIQn 1M IIItIa; Is ..,.,10 Ilr poaIff"-1M _I of rhe __ 
smIMI by 1111. SeeurlI)' 1..lll1l11elll Immcdialcly ""fOll'l Ihe 1Ikw.,. _lea 8nmIwtt IIId l.Cftdcr UlllctwlIO a;tft In wrilln" 
lhe hIIIIS ~ hy Ibis SmIrk)' InsIruIncal sh&Il be I'CIIuced by IRI ~ of !he ~ IINIliplicd b7 !he rollowm, 
II'I!II:'don: (it) the IcQI _II fit IIw IIIIIIIImIrI:d ~~ Ihc raldl1,. dIvf;W !If ("'Ibe (;It ~\~ of IIIC 
Propeny 1/I1ItIftII....ly borClnl IIIe tnlnJ. All,! bi:lIMCt dIaIl ~ pld 10 BorroI>'"". III !he ~'IYII or a p;tnlaIlItInJ..., I"" 
Properly In wilidllllt r:tir ~ \'lllue or 1M f'I1>rMy ~ br:C_ !he 1lI~ II Ift~ IIIIIIIdIf .11GUIII of Ifle Iv"" 
~ immedilllely bcl'Otl:l the talr.1n.. unlfts D~ and I..cndw OIIw,...iM ..- In wrillll, nr um- app/legblc ,... 
olhl'nvioe provides. !he PfIX'<'ed, .,..11 bI.! lIpplll'd 10 lhe III"" • .:"~ by Ihi. Smorily III>IN_ ..bcther or Millie _1$ on: 
lhendue, 

If lhe Prq!c:11)' Is IlNndQllCd by IlorroI\"t. CIf if. an"" 11OIic1: b)' Lffickr 10 BO(ftl\wr IhOll du: condo!llIIIOC' o/TcrlolO lnIIke 
an award IN R"1e • cWIIt for .J.ma"I, U""""~ fail. 10 I'e'If'OIItllO l.cttckor willlill ;l(J Ila)" .flcr Ihc ~ Ihe Mlh..., I. lIiven, 
Lender is .ulhori~ 10 coIk:ct and lIIpI'IIy !lie pn~ 1II II. Cll'liolt. ~klw1' 10 rcsl_1oJn or ....pair or .'" I'n>p:tt,. or 10 lit.! 
.urns _vnKI by Ibis S«Vricy 1_1m1...ilclh.:r or_ Jhen.w.:. 

U.s ~r and fIom>'ftr GllleN'lw If'ml III ..'lil.in¥. III)' eppllc:adOll of ~. 10 prlnr:IFIIII .tmllllOl cxtend or 
po$lpOM !he: due dale nf rIw: monlhIy ~.:nl' ",f~ 10 III"""'~ I ..,., 2 or ~ d!.: _lor IlII.'11 p;I)'fIICfl.s. 

11. BOJ'I'ft'fr NIH RcHutdl f..,rbtoI..,n" Dr 1 ... ~Ou NIH • "'It"'fr. E.l1elISIon of !he limct ror paymetII or 
PKIIIiI'QI~~" .,. amoniz:IIlon of 1M IIII!IIO lImII'I'd 0)' Ihis S«vriI), ~ .1UIed by Ltndel' 10 l1li1 ~ i. intm!S1 
or /lorr ... ' : ' . .all _ ~ In "~ IIw IlahlJily of II>¢ crill'" Bom .... cr or So_vr. __ In Imcrcll. ""ndel 
iItall _ h••.:qulM! 10 ~'C pro..~I1'" .11>1 ;any '\II.'C'CS_ ill inIemI .... ,..fulHI 10 C'xcmd lime ror fUy,nCnI III' 
oWrwix modify lmonizalioll or.he __d by 11th muril), InsinIlntnl by _ or III)' cfcrrwI.lllladc II)' d!.: uri,lfl;l! 
BOI'fO\l'ef or Borrower" IIUC\."C!UON in inl<TeSl, An)' (~c 11)' L.:ndct in ~Ism,. lilY riphl 'If I'fIlWy _11110( be a 
walvrr of or pRelude lhe e~crdSC! or:11'11 rill" or remedy. 

12. SuttIIlISO......d ""Ips BOUlld, Jl>IlIl .1Id Sn'na! l.bbflilr: C ... JiltntrS. Tho: .....~ l1li<1 ~j!I\.":mc:I'II' of llli. 
S«urily 'nawmcllt shall bind """ ....-nefn the IV"",,,,,,, """ ~...ipJ t>C Lmdtl and !Jorroy.Tr. ""*', '" die 1'....1siuns of 
pan....pII 17. Bonov.'C1''I t:II\'I'rr.w, lI1Id 'f.~RIlI <hall he joillllllld k'\'ftOII. An)' BCII1'Ow.:r wI10 (O<oNps 1hls S«Utfly 
InsiNmcmC b1/l docs IlOI '_"If ,he Note, {a' I, ...o·~I,"inllhj. Scalrif)' Imuu_ ,,"Iy 10 PIonS., llfI'nI an.s ~ dull 
Borrovtfr's iIIlCrnI in !he I'nIpen, 1111"'" lhe "'run of Ihh Sl'CIIriIy ~ (b' i. !tOIl ,..._11), uIIIipIcd 10 JIG)' !be SUIfI$ 
&eCOrc4 b)' Ihit ScmlIy 1M!nmItnc; an.s I .. ) ",",.1liA! L.:ndcr ...... MY 0Ili.." Porro...t" II1II)' apw 1OCJ;~nd. r .....)'. fOl'bm' 
or IIIKe lilly 1IC1.'OIIllIIOdiII1on, _ilil I'f,alll 10 IIw _ 0( Illi. IkI:lIrilr hPlru_ or IIw Null! wIIbauI dial BorroIowi 
conlClI, 

U. IAllIII Ch.'letlo If !he ~ Iltfuevd by Ihi~ s.:..'Wicr 1_d IUb~1 III :II law which IetI mnlmum 10IIII 
ch~ "'" IMa lcaw II n...zl)' ~ \W IIw lbe ~.,.. \141," ""'" dlarJlN colklcted or 10 be coIl~ ill ~Ion 
wlillllle 10lIl cxl:C!C!<l m. I"'mialllfllirniK. lhen: (I' an)' ~ loa ~Wli be 11:01""" 111 IlIc: .uuum II«':MfY 10 ~ 
IIw dI.Irp 10 Ihc pennlned limil; an.s (b) My _ alNady nI~'1.!tI (IUrn lJ<ltr<nI'IIf whldt exCl:\llkd pmnllWd IinQcs will be 

ftrlllllkd 10 ~r,~ IIlIIy ~ 10 malttt ,hI. fII(1UId by ~iAf "'" pt'ln!:lpaI o..'n! unokr d!.: HIIl4 or by lIIIkin& :II 

din:1:'I ~ 10 Pono'Iwf, Jr. rcrynol ~ principal, lbe rcdl..,ion "'ill be IIatcd II.' II JIiInlol JIIqMI)"IIIml wIIhoIJll.II)' 

prepI)'IIItIII dI"'JII ulllkf lilt Norq. 


14. Notl__ Atr! IIOIkw 10 BIlfTO"Tr rrnvWcd (or ill ,hi. Securil)' \n.,ruc"''111 Ih;III be Jliwn b)' delh'a!n, II !K" by 
maiUn.lIt by lint d.ut mail UlllcsJ aw1icablc .law ~'<JVm usc m arIOIlI« ~'Ihod.The !Iud,;" dIaU ~ dim..kd 10 Ih.: !'rope"), 
Mdrm or 111\)' other ~ BotrOWI:r 1bi,I'IIIICII by IIOI~ 10 Lmdcr. Nt)' ..,,'let 10 Lender lIItaIl be giWIl by liM ~l.us 
m~1I1O Lcndet't alkfrm ~ hm:ill or art)' UlJoeor IICI<ftu Lffickr dcslpaln "" 1I\iIk.., 10 ~'C'f. AII)' not;"" ~tI ror 
ill Ihh Stnrit)' 'IISII'IImcnt iII;11 he dc:.:mcd 10 1I;r;~ hem ,k't'll to Oorr........, I\( kooC'l' ,,'11('11 l1i"""1 "' J'fO"Wcd in 'hi< 
PIR&Nph·

IS, Go\wn'''l La.., Surr.bOllr. TId. S«vrily In.Mln1\.'1II "'all be ~J ~. fclkral I.w and the law of lhe 
jurialllcflon ill wflkh the Property ill ~ In die rrcQl ~ .. iIII)' paovI_1N ('1wIe or!hili SmJriI)' JnsWmc:1II Ill' /he NOlI: 
cmfIk;u wilh applinWe' law, -U eonIli({ Ih;aII rIO! arr«l uchet (lI'OTislont; or llti" S<t'IIfIty It~ or Ih.: Now whicll ~I 
be -'Yell ,rreel wlthou! ,be cont1lClillf p!'Ovl\lon. To this CfId Ihe 1IfO'·j......·, 0( Ihis Se..-uriIY l""'l'IIfMnI 111111 11", Nm~ IIR' 
",.\:f1Nd 10 be JeVer.obIe. 

16. BorJ'O\m''I Cepl. Bonov.-e, "",n be JiWfl Cltll! eomormeu COfI)' of lite Not<l ...or d.LI !m'~rily ' ....IRIflWRI.'7. 1muIu ofillc: Propt'tt)' Vl'lIlmcIlda/IIIoIft'CS1IAIIon'owtr. Ifan ar:JOl1 paiIIu(1II1: Prop:rcy (If:lll)' ~1\I$I1n 
iI Is JOId 0It tnIIMfctI'W (or if • ~1kW inlCtn4 In Bom>l\'Cf b 'Ul<l1II' 1......(emII .-I 8_''11''" I. _ a MlUfil PC"""')
wW_ IAnderll prior wrlucn torUelll. IAndtr _yo ~Ilu optioa. R:IIjIIm: InIl1lCdi.1lc pa)-'IIom1 hi f .. 11 nf #II _ ~ by 
Iltil Sccarily 1nsI1'IIlI!eIII. lIln'ncT. lIIis opIMI 'lh:dl /lV1 be c.ert;!'C!d I>y I..-Itf If eXt'1l:l"(' k prnIIibiWd by rederalla...· "" of 
lhe dale DC IhII Smmty IasmJrncnL 

Jf I.mtIt:r P'omstllbis opelon. Lc-ndIr slWl ,ivt llumlwtt noli.., 01 ~lcr.lliul1. 11If II\Id~ lIhoIlI pnwWc a .,...riod o( 
n<I! leu Ih4n .)0 tII,-. flOlJl ~ dill! du: 1IDIk(' i. *Ii~ orait'd willlill wIIiclt IlMmw.:t musl I"'~ .11 _1IK1ImI bylhi. 
ScaIrill IIISItUIIICIII. ]f Pom,n!.~ tails 10 p;I)' /heu- 5UII1' prior 10 Ilk: np/r.llion or ibis p.."k>&I. L.:1Idcr 1M)' (nvole 01\)' 
~IC$ p:/lllillcd I>y Ibi.a S«uril), IIIS!IVIllrnl willloullllnllrr f\OI~ 0( oIcmMcJ on Ror..o .. ..,r. 

II. DIII'J'O\m"I R1ah1 10 It.lnshtlf, I( BOI'I'OW« onc;:Io ccnafll "ondhill''', 1Iorro-A......., I!:Iw lhe rij;hl 10 1,,1\'(' 
cnf__ of !his Securily I4>1Ml_1 disconciauctl 0lI ~)' rime prior 10 ... carli«..r: ,.1' day. (or swh allier p:riod :IS 

...". -tr-._ ~__ ~I< 1'SltlIlOIISlo'TMnn;\T .• 1',.;(......(''''_ 90"10 I~ 4 .(0 tv"''' 

REDACTED FOR PRIVACY 


County Board Packet 
Page 83 of 128

http:wIIhoIJll.II
http:Jorroy.Tr


VOL 624 PAGE6503 

REDACTED FOR PRIVACY 


County Board Packet 
Page 84 of 128



eMlliG 

YOl. 624 PAdWtrf>3 
25. Ride" 10 IttU Secvril,y 'nslnlment. Ir one Of more ridm .,., ~1C'd by 80nvwcr and ~IOJ~lhI:r wil~ 

dlls ~uril)' 11WMIInIt, Ib:t CO¥enanb IIIId ~ of nell IIIICh ridor _II be Inc:orpnnIcId Inro IIftd shall _l'1li l1li4 
aupplc:mcflllM ~ and aa-IIII~I mlrUmetlllIJ l(the ridcr(1) MI'CIA pII"I ofllli. s-uy II1II_1.Sewn 

IChock .ppI"",bl~ boz(...)1 • 


o~ RIle Rider C'ondMllnlum RIder 0 1-4 family Rider 

D~PIIY-Rld.er DB.(~fI:bUlJht.X~ D84_kIyPII~Rlder 
oBallooo Rider f¥ ~ RIlle !JllIlfO\"C~ RktcT D5«ond Home Rldo:r 

001""1'(1) (.specIfYl 

BY SJQN1NO BELOW. BorroM:T lIC:tCP'l "nd agm:IIO I/IQ Ie"", MId W\uanb ~alllC<lln PlIes I Ihroupll6 nr Ihb 
SmMily !nsuumcm _In OIlY fldeml) elllmned by BOI'TQ1I/!:I IJ11d ~wlliL 

\Y1I_ 

--------------------.----

---------------------------(~,~ 

---__________---:-(~n 

-IIomn&.... 

STATe OF WISCONSIN. 

This Il'IS1l'C1mCIlIW1:S ~ by 
BETH M. TOU9I<Y 

1301 N· BASSWOOD, 4TH FLOOR 
SCHAUHBURG, IL 601'n 

ReDACTED FOR PRIVACY 


County Board Packet 
Page 85 of 128

http:D~PIIY-Rld.er


..tL~, • '. WI ..... lftr.r.c.. . . ,YOL 624 . nl.6E650.5 ' 
• ' -. To ~CIII: 1 a 'AUIH8J.1I3/, "'" . 1"11 . .. .......r ... -:------___ __ . _ ..____ """":'_____. ___' ______._ 

CCRC· 

~~~NM~~---_..... .1._o.e.--O'u_* 

. ~ ........~.<----.l;, \0' •• ".: .... . 

·P •• • .............. ", • ,,:.~ ............ . 

ReDACTED FOR PRIVACY 

County Board Packet 
Page 86 of 128



" 

'~i-----

70~9G0 

UJJU 111111 lUi BlW 111111 
RclUtTl To: 
Nationwide Title Clearing 
2100 All. 19 NonlI Itt'llfllfd 
Palm Harbor. FL 34683 APR. 16,~ AT 82140PM 

13<1'0 CDIIlE J rm..em 
IIEItSTU IF IIEDS 


IIUOII!li C11IIJY, III 

Ftt Ato....tl 113. .. 


ASSIGNMENT or MORTGAGB 

PIN YDT 00804 
WAMU,: II 
WeJlII. • 
Pool It; FHLMC 

FOR oooD AND VALt1ABLE CONSIDERATION. the aufflciellcy of which Is horeby .:laIowIedpd. the 
undersigned. WASHlNGTON MtrnJAL BANK FIKJA WASHINGTON MtiTUAL BANK. FA, SUCCESSOR 
BY MERGER TO HOMESJI)E LENDING. tNc.. SUCCESSOR BY MERGEil TO BANCBOSTOH 
MORTGAGE OOIlPORA noN. WHOSE ADDRESS IS nto £NTERPR1SE DJUVB • FLORENCE, SC 
ltSOl. (ASSIGNOR), by tIIen pmenl.l dOCI con~ey. vant, seU.lAlan, tnns(<< and _ o~ the dQcribc6 
mortgago aogether wilb Ihc- <:CfI&In notc(l) deaeribcd IIKrcin IOpIbct with .U 1lI1e.rest RClIl"ed dlen:tby. all liens. and 
any ripu due or 10 ~ due Iborcon to WELLS FARGO BANK, NA. WHOSE ADDRESS IS 1 HOME 
CAMPUS. DES MOINES, 1.40 503l3.ITS SUCCESSORS OR ASSIGNS, CASSlGNEE). 
Said I!IOItpp bc.a.riIIa: tIlC dale O6II8It993 •m&dcI by JAKES W JACKSON AND DEBRA LEE 
TESSNER·JACKS 10 BANK 'UNITED OF TEXAS, FSB Itld m:on!cd In OffIcial Rcc;orda Book 624 •Pase 6499 
•Duc:umenlf 262911l in office of the RegIstu of Deeds of WALWORTH COIIIK}'. WlJconsiR. 10 wil: 
SEBATIACHBDEXHIBIT A 

eN WITNESS WHEREOF the H.id COrporatiOll has ,,&Used tbeK prescIIIS 10 ~ cuc:uted in ill NII1IC. by lIS proper 
officen thereunto duly authorized. THIS O'ZND DAY OF APRlL IN niB YBAR 2007 
WASHINGTON MUrUAL BANK FIKJA WASHINGTON MUTUAL BANK, FA, SUCCFSSOR BY 
MERGER TO HO IDE LENDING, INc.. SUCCESSOR BY MEIlGER TO BANCBOSTON 
MORTGAGE CO TION 

• VICE FRESWENT 
A~: ____-+~~______________~ 

JASMIN ATTFSl'ING ASST. SECRETARY 
SiATE OF FLORIDA COUNTY OP PIN'ELLAS 
I HERE.B YCERTIFY that on this day. ~fore me. an OmCCf duty in !he State Itld County aforaaid to 
take .:\:nowledCcmcnu penonalIy appeami BRYAN Sty and JASMIN NAPIER. well bIowrIlO mo to ~ tho 
ASST. VICE PRESIDENT & Ihe ATIESTINO ASST. SOCREl'ARY or WASHINGTON MUTUAL BANK 
FfKJA W ASHlNOTON MUTUAL BANK. FA. SUCCESSOR BY MEROER TO HOMESIDE LBNOINO. INC•• 
SUCCESSOR BY MER BANCBOSTON MORTOAOB CORPORATION. a corporation. and 

e freely .na Yoluntarily uDder allthorily duly \'OIled ia Ihcm by Mid c:upotltion. 
cial seal in !he COlinty and Stile lUI afCln!slid TInS 02ND DAY OF APRIL IN TIlE 

MARlA LEON OR a 
My comml:J5ion up 

TIlls __..... draI'Ied b7r J. ~IOt AIL I' NowtIt, ..... 1W1>or. n. .MQ3 11OO)34-fm 

IIm11lUlIIIIIIII PHLI WMASN 7095494 KENI341120 formSlFRMWIl 

R.EDACTEDFOR PRIVACY 
County Board Packet 
Page 87 of 128



705';60 I 

. ,
llholt'IOC .- ... "1141"'_ 1"\0",..,, 1" tt.o 'c_ a.... 01 ...toono 
lIOn c:a.Icoa1AJ.1III eeo~ to u.. .M'h....tJ.. • t C.....,.,.. 
_"ltlp .....f "-u, _tdnl_..... CoIN_'- ~" 
~ -, U, un .!.If ""1. att .~ _ ..e.... P'I'i'! .....-_t ... IUU, M 'tile .Uice .t u.. .... ut.<U ......... 111... 

..lvonJt _t,. Ilia__ln. a&14 ~tll- ...a.. kIM_ ... t ... 
"..l ...tot-. .._,-. "" ..U _lahu...... '_'*' .....ta ..,. Ulloo •• f ...__........... -.....ta '*,""t.. 


REDACTED FOR PRIVACY 


County Board Packet 
Page 88 of 128



James and Patricia ShirPv-'.~ctI. 
418 Harbor Heights Driv"12 B-J .... ",_

Waterford, WI 53185 Tn., 
262-514-2628 

Report on car damage: 

On Tuesday, May 29,2012 my car was strucls!>y..J rock generated by 
a County mower on County Road ES just ~of US12. The rock 
blew out the third window on the driver side of my 2002 Kia Sedona. 
I stopped the mower operator, Jeff, and he called Janet Cline of the 
Pubic Works Department to report what happened. She took my 
statement and agreed to fax me the necessary form for reporting the 
damage to the County. 

Attached you will find 2 estimates on doing the repairs. We had the 
repair made by Klein-Dickert on Thursday, May 31 in the amount of 
$274.73, the lower of the 2 estimates. 

We are requesting reimbursement of the $274.73 to settle this claim. 

~. 
Patricia Shirley ~ 
Dated: June 1,2012 

County Board Packet 
Page 89 of 128



!-:-

www.klein-dickert.com 

Klein--D:icket-·t 
13170 
BROOKFIELD, 
2GE: 781 2565 

CASH 

CASH ! CHARGE I 

x 

DATE 

05/31/12 

DATE OF LOSS .1 

YEAR I MAKE 

212)02 KH~ 

Complete Auto Glass 
Replacement and 
Repair Services WORK ORDER 

WORK ORDER NUMBER 

Co., Inc. 01--293475 RNEW 
W CAPITOL DR TAX ID: 390773498 

WI 5301215 

ACCOUNT (BROOK) 	 P~iT SH I RLEY 
BROOKFIELD, 	 418 HARBOR HEIGHTS DR 

WATERFORD, WI 53185 
Hm: 2.62 514 2628 

05/31/1E~ 

CREDIT 1 MILEAGE 1 UNIT It I 	 COUNTY I SHOP 1.1 MOBILE J MIT I W T/i 1 F I S AMIPMI TIME 

RACINE X X XRLL DAY 

1 ACCOUN'I:NUMBER I P.O./POUCY NUMBER I CLAIM NUMBE#! [ SLM I CLR I WORK ORDER I PHONE NUMBER 

L71B9 	 410 56 293475 262 552 4327 

INSURANCE COMPANY/AGENCY I CAUSE 	 I AUTHORIZED BY I DEDUCTIBLE I INSFORM I AGENT 

SlvllTH INSURANCE 	 0.00 L4768 

I MODEL I BODY STYLE VoI.N. I COLOR UCENSEII I INSTALLED BYI IG I 

_SEDONA MINI VAN 	 Y 

PRICE TOTALQTY PART NO 	 DESCRIPTION LOC. LISTI 1 I I 
1 FQ21439VPNN QUARTER, LEFT, SOLAR 159.50 159.50 

CONTROLLED, MOVABLE 
AAAAAAA 	 AAAAAAAASPECIAL NOTES 

pPa PO 293475 10:00 RUN 05/31 


1 NABSLABOR NAGS LABOR (FQ21439YPNN) 85.1210 
 'Jl.t.41 9 /+.41 
7.50 7.50 

SUPPLIES 
*For your Safet y, II! m only £EM bI'and adhesives. Do not drive this v~icle before: 
.;! If t~ WiS used III Ylur Y~icle! it lay be mmd after: 114 PM. 

1 DISPOSAL __FEE DISPOSAL FEE/SHOP 	 0.00 

******************** COD *****************~*~* Labor charges are based on published labor tiles, Dot actual installation tile. Actual tile to install the r~plac lent
.. -j!. gIa!s lay be lore or less than the published hie that is the basis for our billing. eD c'" ~ l/ 

.{.. ~ .. J 	 ~. ~O~/

I d/L.(73 
/' 

261. 'dWATERFORD PLS CALL PAT WHEN ON WAY SUBTOTAL 
Cont = r::'rn 
Add: ABOVE * cty: WATERFORD * St: WI 13.32SALES TAX 

TAX-OTHER 

274.73TOTAL
GLASS GLASS 	 GLASSct0 L(
DOT______-'-___PRIMER PRIMER LOT__________ ~~~::::===~=====~ 

ADHESIVE METAL PRIMER tCCEJfED'It I . ~ 
ADHESIVE LOT PRIMER LOT _________ I2XLL-~-'.~~_.::::::..:::..u~....(.:::.A..~/_I_'-_1_ 

~.t!.~t!:~~~~ PLEASE REFER TO BACK OF THIS FORM FOR WARRANTY. TERMS AND OTHER SHOP REPRESENTATIVE: ( 
..,I....::\hidJ~'''"::' ;.~ IUo;. INFORMATION. The repair or replacement of said breakage is to my complete satisfaction , 

lJO.'!,; !) ~ 1I'!:i ~ !l: and I authorize insurer to pay sum to Klein-Dickert. I also agree that if for any reason 1-============ 
' ~. , insurer fails to pay Klein-Dickert I am financially responsible for any unpaid bills. L 

Motor vehicle nlpalr practices are regulated by chapter ATCP 132, Wis. Adm. Code, 
Do you want the replaced parts to which you are administered by the Bureau of Consumer Protection, Wisconsin Dept. of Agriculture, 

entitled? _ Yes _ No Trade and Consumer Protection, P.O. Box 8911, Madison, Wisconsin 53708-8911. 

t 
I 

I 
\ 
l 
; 

County Board Packet 
Page 90 of 128



BURLINGTON GLASS, INC. 

355]8 West State Street 

Burlington, WI 53105 


(262) 763-5646/ Fax (262) 763-8601 

Fed. ID# 39130266? 

I 
PAT SHIRLE\' 

l 
418 HARBOR HEIGHTS DR 

WATERFORD, WI 5318S 

L( ) ~ ,;(jp.2 -..5l-f< ::2(,.27 J 

["".. Quote #000188 Date 0SI30Il012 

Cuslli SHIRLEYPAT Dillc~dc 

P.O. It Sold By 

Fed. TiL'lf los(I8)· 

Y.. 2001 I Mac KIA 

MOOd SEDONA 
Body 

MINIVANS"lc 

Lic.1I V.I.N. 

Home 
0

Bu.. 
Phone Phone 0

Qty. I r.t I Descriptio. 

1 FQ21439YPNN Quarter (3bl)(Left)(lIlOv)(slr cam) 

I LABOR Labor 1.30 hours 

SPECIAL INSll!.UClJONS 

Policy 1/ 

J\Idhor. 

i7.cdBy 

Oaimll 

o.noacl 
Cause 

Blodr: Size 

21.5134 

AllIlaIeriai sold on Ihis in"oice is ~ In be as specified. aad is AOI safety e:Ju.cd material unless so IIlM"kai. 
It is sold with tbe underswJdinl!. that tIIis mataial will nol b~ 2IamI in a "haDrdous Iocalion~ as definal by tbe 
Consumer Product Safety Commission. All rncrcll~dise returned for aedil rcflBld or cxcIIane.c must be in resaleable 
condition. authorUx:d fur return. accomoanial by Ibis receipt, and may be subject to m.1ocking fcc. No returns will be 
authorin:d for special on:Icrs or CUI filii g1aM. 

Terms orpayment..., 30 days from in'lloi;:c: date. A senoia: charge of 1.SO"40 per mooth 

( 18.00% aanum) wiU be added to past due accounts. 

I lis! 

220.90 

100.00 

I Loss Dat" I 0513012012 

Price TOial 

220.90 220.90 

100.00 

SlIbtotal 220.90 
Labor 100.00 
Tall 16.37 
Total 337.27 

Balant::e 337.27 

RECEIVED BY TIE das5 listr.d has bI:en rcolaccd I R:Nircd with lil.:e kind and Quality to mv Clltire salisflu:lioa, 
lind I ilKlthoriD: my I~ CGmeInv to pay BURLINGTON GLASS, INC. 
directly for the glass and installation charges, or repairs. 

W99£9119l~ 

County Board Packet 
Page 91 of 128



County Board Packet 
Page 92 of 128



Daniel P. Vrakas 
County Executive 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Dale R. 	Shaver 
Director 

\ 	 ; 

bEPARTMENT OF )} 

\}PARKSAND J-f.ND USE 


May 14,2012 

Municipal Clerks 

Jason Fruth 
Planning and Zoning Manager 

Adopted Bicycle Plan Amendment to the Comprehensive Development Plan for 
Waukesha County 

It is with great pleasure that we are transmitting to you a copy of the recently adopted Bicycle 
Plan for Waukesha County. The Bicycle Plan and Map has been incorporated into the 
Comprehensive Development Plan for Waukesha County and revisions were incorporated into 
the text of Chapter 8 (Transportation Facilities Element) and Appendix "A" (Waukesha County 
Park and Open Space Plan). 

The Waukesha County Board of Supervisors approved the adopting Ordinance at its meeting on 
March 27,2012. Enclosed, please find a compact disc containing: 

• 	 Waukesha County Comprehensive Development Plan 
- Revised Chapter 8 (Transportation Facilities Element) 
- Revised Appendix "A" (Waukesha County Park and Open Space Plan) 
- Revised Table ofContents 

• Enrolled Ordinance No. 166-104 
• Bicycle Plan Text Changes 

Section 66.l001(4)(b) of the Wisconsin Statutes requires the County to send a copy of the 
adopted plan to municipal clerks including those local government units adjacent to the area 
subject to the Plan. 

Planning and Zoning Division 
515 W. Moreland Blvd .• Room AC 230 
Waukesha, Wisconsin 53188-3878 

Phone: (262) 548-7790. Fax: (262) 896-8071 

N:\PRKANDLU\PJanning and Zoning\Waukesha County Land Development Plan\2012 Bicycle Plan Update\Memo to Clerks Chapter 8 and Park and Open Space Plan 
Revision for Bicycle Plan.docx 

County Board Packet 
Page 93 of 128



\\"ISCO~SI:-'; 

Board of Supervisors 

May 23,2012 

Mr. Lewis J. Shults Mrs. Jennifer Golovin 

N1128 Clover Road N1154 Clover Road 

Genoa City, WI 53128 Genoa City, WI 53128 


Dear Mr. Shults and Mrs. Golovin: 

Congressman Ryan forwarded your letters and petitions to me, with a request 
to respond to you both and help as much as I am able. 

I requested and received confirmation that your residence is within the borders 
of the incorporated Village of Bloomfield. While we, at the County, would 
like to help, we have no jurisdiction under these circumstances. 

I have, however, forwarded your concerns to the Village President, Ken 
Monroe, and spoken to him personally about them. I feel confident that he 
will do as much as he can to help you . 

..___'-'B·....,erely, 

?ii~J'--Nancy Ru ell 

Chair, Wa worth County Board of Supervisors 


NRltlw 

Cc: 	 Paul Ryan, Congressman 15t District 

Neal Kedzie, State Senator 11 th District 

Tyler August, State Representative 32nd District 

Ken Monroe, Village of Bloomfield President 

David Bretl, County Administrator 

~ounty Board of Supervisors 

100 W. Walworth 

PO Box 1001 

Elkhorn, WI 53121 

262.741.7943 tel 

262.741.4390 fax 
County Board Packet 
Page 94 of 128



County Board Packet 
Page 95 of 128



County Board Packet 
Page 96 of 128



County Board Packet 
Page 97 of 128



County Board Packet 
Page 98 of 128



County Board Packet 
Page 99 of 128



•• 

OIl£lIl11cnl Number 

ORDER OF BUILDING 
INSPECTOR TO RAZE BU1LDlNGS 

Tille of J)ucunlClll 

1111111111111111111111111111111 

Doc # 838728 
beorded 

May 23, 2812 9:48 AM 

CONNIE J WOOLEVER 
RE6IS'rER OF DEEDS 

WALWORTH COUNTY, WI 
Fre Aqount: .30.80 

T otaI Pages: 4 

R·.'Cord thisdOClJllIClt1 wilh Ihe Regi$letoflJeeds 

Description: Lots 5 and 8, Block 8 of Addition No. I 10 the Village of Williams Bay, 
Walworth County, Wisconsin. 

Name and Retum Address: 

Atty. Mark A. Schroeder 
CONSIGNY LA W FIRM 
303 E. Court St. 
Janesville, WI 53545 

WOPOOIII 

This instrument was drafted by: 

Attorney Mark A. Schroeder 

CONSIGNY LAW FIRM, S.C. 

303 E. Court St. 

Janesville, WI 53545 


BYM~

Mark A. Schroeder 

Attorney ror Plaintiff 


CONSIGNY LA W FI RM, S.C. 
303 E. Court Sl. 
Janesville, WI 53545 

Date: ,. J 2--'2--} J..D I '"2-

(Parcelldemiticalion Number) 

"'0 
at 
"'0 -
i! 
-C 
N ..en 

:z 
CD -ut 

.>"•-
1E 
0
:::tl::; 
~ 
('")C"l
OfT!
s<
Zf"I1 
~C 
CO),... 
i 

County Board Packet 
Page 100 of 128



r •. Doc , 838728 

ORDER OF BUILDING INSPECTOR TO RAZE BUILDINGS 

To: Combined Investment Group, LLP 
P.O. Box 1135 

Williams Bay, Wisconsin 53191 


and 

William Foley 
N1605 Shadow Lane 
Fontana, Wisconsin, 53125 

Pursuant to the provisions of Wis. Stats. §66.0413, and the Order of the Court in 
Walworth County Case No. 08CV970 dated March 2, 2011, you are hereby ordered to 
raze Structures 1, 5 and 6 of the attached Plat of Survey on the property known as 134 
140 Elmhurst Court, Williams Bay, Walworth County, Wisconsin and legally described 
as follows: 

Lots 5 and 8, Block 8 of Addition No.1 to Village of 
Williams Bay, Walworth County, Wisconsin. 

The structures are to be razed on or before July 15, 2012. Within thirty (30) days 
of date of substantial completion of razing of the building. all debris on site is to be 
removed and the property re-seeded or otherwise restored. 

This Raze Order is being made to carry out the Order of Walworth County Circuit 
Judge John R. Race rendered March 2, 2011, signed on March 16, 2011 in Walworth 
County Case No. 08 CV 970, granting the Village authority to raze the three structures 
described above. Furthermore, the structures on the above-described property are of 
such condition as to constitute a public nuisance. Further, the basis for this Order is that 
the structures on the above described property have been so dilapidated or out of repair 
so as to be dangerous, unsafe, unsanitary or otherwise unfit for human habitation. 

If you fail to comply with this Order within the time described, the Building 
Inspector or other deSignated officer shall cause such structures to be razed and 
removed and shall charge the cost of such razing and removal against the real estate 
upon which the structures are located and such costs shall be a lien on the real estate 
and shall be assessed and collected as a special tax. You are further notified that you 
may, within the time provided by Wis. Stats. §893.76, apply to the Circuit Court for 
Walworth County for an Order restraining the Building Inspector or other designated 
officer from razing and removing the structures on the above-described property or be 
forever barred. Should you apply to the Circuit Court for such an Order. the hearing 

County Board Packet 
Page 101 of 128



' .. Doc I 838728 

upon your request shall be held within twenty (20) days and shall be given preference 
by the Court. 

Dated this / 5' day of t11M ,2012. 

Signature of Jerry Anderson authenticated this1 ~2012. 
Mark A. Schroeder 
State Bar of Wisconsin 
My Commission is permanent. 

THIS INSTRUMENT WAS DRAFTED BY: 

Attomey Mark A. Schroeder 
CONSIGNY LAW FIRM, S,C. 
303 E. Court St. 
Janesville, WI 53545 
State Bar Member No, 100006 

MASJWB/134ElmhurstCourtlOrderBuildinginspectorRazeBldgs 5-11-12 

2 


County Board Packet 
Page 102 of 128



". t.:., "'''' .. lVI"I'j'INt; 
",(I:: CENEVA, WISCONSIN 

Doc t 838728 
I 

4'. 
'S~.$O· 

,."... ..... 
r'~"",.:-:."'"--1--_... _;...",., ......... _.,-'" ,.. 

,r' 

0 

a 

'Ir • 

l 

'.... 
6 

~ __... ____... _ ....___... _ 

... 
ISUO 

OM' 

9 

:rIAT Q>' 5!Jll.VJX C2 

Il1tS 5 AXD 6, m.oc::s: 6 OF ADDrrtw 
XO, 1 to rm: VIrLA.Cl8 c.- 1IIILIIJ(S 
lIArI \lAllIM'.m COOII"rr, v:w:xl(SIlf , 

0Rll£:RED lIT: ~ IlEAL !SrA'rB 
'(01, HAIII S'.mEB'.r 
:u.n: CJElfEVA, vmx::t(S])I 531J.T 

J, ROJISRr M. ~U>, 00 ItEREB'i C&Rl'm 'nJA\' I 
RAVE SURV};!ED 'mE PROPERrt I!E:fIIia( DESCRIBED ACCORJ)DlO 
ro 'mE OfTICIAL IlE¢OODS AND 'lW.'1' mx PlJ,.~ HERElO( IS A 
COB.RECr 1U!Pl\2SI!XTA'l'IW Of ':l"I(& ~ Wr.s '1'0 TIm 
.BEST or H'l IOlCllW'l.£lXl:£ AND ll.ELIfl'. 

~~ 

County Board Packet 
Page 103 of 128



1 
TRR720P WALWORTH COUNTY TREASURER'S OFFICE 5/25/12 
Tax Year: 2011 MASTER TAX INQUIRY Page: 

Tax Key #: WOP 00111 Bill No W 01731 
Name COMBINED INVESTMENTS GROUP VILLAGE OF WILLIAMS BAY 
Adr 1 N1605 SHADOW LN 134 ELMHURST CT 
Adr 2 Ac/Ld/Im .00 56,000 179,300 
Adr 3 Fair Mkt 234,734 1.002411618 
City/St FONTANA WI Assd/W 
Zip 53125-1939 School 6482 1st Installment 4094.28 

Lot CR 58.44 Net Tax Rate. 0137980 
Tax Amt 5761.77 Delinquent Spc Asmt 16 1332.9615 1137.98 
1st $ Credit 44.15 
Lot Claimed .00 
1st Pymt .00 
2nd pymt .00 

Legal Description 

LOTS 5 & 8 BLK 8 ADD NO. 1 

VILLAGE OF WILLIAMS BAY 


- - - - - - - - - - - OUTSTANDING TAX INFORMATION - - - - - - - 
Year Tax Balance MAY 2012 Tax Due JUN 2012 Tax Due JUL 2012 Tax Due 
2009 6808.58 9668.18 9770.31 9872.44* 
2010 6047.50 7498.90 7589.61 7680.33 
2011 5717.62 6060.68 6146.44 6232.21 

TOTALS: 18573.70 23227.76 23506.36 23784.98* * * * 

County Board Packet 
Page 104 of 128

http:23784.98
http:23506.36
http:23227.76
http:18573.70


 
 
 
 
 
 
 

June 12, 2012 – Walworth County Board Meeting 
 

 

Report of the County Clerk Regarding Communications Received by the 

Board and Recommended to be Placed on File 

 

 There were none. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

County Clerk 
 
 

Kimberly S. Bushey 
County Clerk 

100 W. Walworth 
PO Box 1001 

Elkhorn, WI  53121 
262.741.4241 tel 
262.741.4287 fax 

 County Board Packet 
Page 105 of 128



FORM #2, #2A, 2B 

REFERRAL AND NOTICE OF PETITION TO 

WALWORTH COUNTY ZONING AGENCY, COUNTY SUPERVISORS OF 


AFFECTED DISTRICTS AND COUNTY BOARD 


WHEREAS the following petitions have been filed with the County Clerk 


requesting that the County Zoning Ordinance and Shoreland Zoning Ordinance be 

amended as specified: 

REPORT OF PETITIONS REFERRED TO 

WALWORTH COUNTY ZONING AGENCY 


The undersigned County Clerk hereby reports that the following petitions for 
rezone oflands in Walworth County as specified were referred to the County Zoning 
Agency for public hearing: 

I CHANGE DATE REFERRED 
NAME TOWNi REQUESTED 

Eva Nancy Raufman- Whitewater Rezone approx. 2.06 June 12, 2012 
Hughes Township, acres of A-I Prime 

Part of Tax Parcel Agricultural to A-5 
i 

DW2000003 Agricultural-Rural 
• Residential District 

5 Walworth LLC Walworth Township, Rezone approx . .27 acres June 12, 2r.l12 
Parts ofTax Parcel ofR-l Single Family 
E W 2500008 Residential to C-4 

Lowland Resource 
Conservation District 
(Shoreland Wetlands) 
and .01 acres ofC-4 to 
R-l. 

Michael Nigbor Lafayette Township, Rezone approx. 23.6 June 12,2012 
Tax Parcels acres ofA-I Prime 
K LF 900007 and Agricultural to A-2 
KA363400001 Agricultural District and 

3.88 acres of A-I to A-5 
Agricultural-Rural 

I I Residential District 
I 

i 

County Board Packet 
Page 106 of 128



----

Said petition/s is hereby referred to the County Zoning Agency as the Zoning Agency of 
this County, which is hereby directed to hold one or more public hearings on the changes 
proposed in said petition/s, pursuant to Section 59.69(5) (e) Wisconsin Statutes. That 
copies of said petitions are available for review on the Walworth County Website at 
(www.co.walworth.wi.us). 

Dated this day 	 2012. 
--------------------------~ 

County Clerk 

Cc: 	 County Supervisor Tim Brellenthin 
County Supervisor Richard Brandl 
County Supervisor Joe Schaefer 

County Board Packet 
Page 107 of 128

http:www.co.walworth.wi.us


ORDINANCE NO. 730- 06/12 

AMENDING SECTION 74-264 OF THE WALWORTH COUNTY CODE OF 
ORDINANCES RELATING TO THE FLOODPLAIN APPENDIX 

THE WALWORTH COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS DOES ORDAIN AS 
FOLLOWS: 

1 PART I: That Section 74-264 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby 
2 amended to read as follows (additions shown by underline; deletions shown by strike
3 through): 
4 
5 "Sec. 74-264. Floodplain appendix. 
6 
7 2. LOMCs Not Incorporated 
8 
9 The modifications effected by the LOMCs listed below will not be reflected on the revised FIRM 

10 panels because of scale limitations or because the LOMC issued had determined that the lot{s) or 
11 structure(s) involved were outside the Special Flood Hazard Area, as sbown on the FIRM. These 
12 LOMCs will remain in effect until the revised FIRM becomes effective. These LOMCs will be 
13 revalidated free of charge 1 day after the revised FIRM becomes effective through a single 
14 revalidation letter that reaffinns the validity of the previous LOMCs. 
15 

LOMC Case No. Date Issued 
Project 
Identifier 

PORTION OF 
LANDIN 
SECTION 26, 
T2N, R18E 

Old Panel L 
Tax Key No. 

New Panel 

LaMA 12-05-0287 A 11/01/2011 NLY2600010 55127D0355D 

LaMA 11-05-7873A 0911512011 

LOT 17 
THROUGH 19, 
BLOCK 1, 
SOUTH SHORE 
MANOR 

FSS 00015 
55127CII'}R,D: 
55127C0305D 

LaMA 11-05-1402A 04121/2011 

LOTS 8 AND 9, 

FSS 00034 55127C0305D
BLOCK 2, 
SOUTH SHORE 
MANOR 

LaMA 11-05-096A 02/0312011 

LOT 23, BLOCK 

FSS 00045 55127C0305D2, SOUTH 
SHORE 
MANOR 

16 
17 PART II: This Ordinance shall become effective upon passage. 

1 
County Board Packet 
Page 108 of 128



1 PASSED and ADOPTED by the Walworth County Board of Supervisors this 1 i h day of June, 
2 2012. 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 Nancy Russell 
9 County Board Chair 

10 
11 County Board Meeting Date: June 12,2012 
12 

Action Required: X Majority Vote 

Kimberly S. Bushey 
Attest: County Clerk 

2/3 Vote Other 

Policy and Fiscal Note is attached. 

Reviewed and approved pursuant to Section 2-91 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances: 


County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator - Finance 

If unsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator. 

David A. Bretl Nicole An ersen Date 

2 

County Board Packet 
Page 109 of 128



Ordinance No. 730-06/12 

Fiscal Note and Policy Impact Statement 


I. Title: Amending Section 74-264 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances Relating 
to the Floodplain Appendix 

II. Purpose and Policy Impact Statement: During the year 2011, property owners 
submitted evidence to the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) correcting 
the location of the floodplain. After FEMA has reviewed the information, FEMA makes a 
determination and sends a letter to each property owner. This amendment compiles a 
year's worth of Letters of Map Amendment (LOMA) or Letters ofMap Corrections 
(LOMC) received from FEMA and documents them in the Shoreland Zoning Ordinance 
on the Appendix page. 

III. Is this a budgeted item and what is its fiscal impact: Passage of this ordinance will 
have no fiscal impact on the County budget. 

IV. Referred to the following standing committee(s) for consideration and date of 
referral: 

Committee: County Zoning Agency Date: May 17,2012 

Vote: 5 - 0 

County Board Meeting Date: June 12, 2012 

Policy and fiscal note has been reviewed and approved as an accurate statement of the probable policy and fiscal 
impacts associated with passage of the attached resolution. 

~" A J b,tVJk?{7..
DavA Bretl I ~ate Nicole Andersen Date 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator - Finance 

3 

County Board Packet 
Page 110 of 128



May 18, 2012 

May 18, 2012 - expanded 

 

Please include the following County Zoning Agency items on the June 12, 2012, County 

Board agenda: 

 

 

Ordinance Amendments: 

 

1. 

Amendment to Sec. 74-264 Floodplain appendix of the Walworth County Code of 

Ordinances. 

Approved 5 – 0 at the May 17, 2012, Walworth County Zoning Agency meeting 

 

 

Rezones: 

 

1. 

Larry D. Eastridge / Lyons Township.  Rezone an approximately 2.5 acre parcel created 

by court order from the A-2 Agricultural District to the A-5 Agricultural-Rural 

Residential District. 

Approved 5 – 0 at the May 17, 2012, County Zoning Agency public hearing. 

 

Conformance with County Land Use Plan:  The County 2035 Land Use Plan identifies 

this area as the Other Agricultural Rural Residential (5 to 34 acres per dwelling) land use 

category.  The parcel was created by a court order to resolve an estate conflict.  The 

rezone brings the created parcel into compliance with the County Zoning Ordinance.  

 

2. 

James O. Jacobson / Richmond Township.  Rezone approximately 17.44 acres of land 

from A-2 Agricultural to the C-2 Upland Resource Conservation District. 

Approved 5 – 0 at the May 17, 2012, County Zoning Agency public hearing. 

 

Conformance with County Land Use Plan:  The County 2035 Land Use Plan identifies 

this area as Other Agricultural Rural Residential (20 to 34 acres per dwelling).  The Town 

has determined the rezone to be consistent with the Land Use Plan.  The property has 

46% non-prime farm soils and is adjacent to lands in the environmental corridor, already 

subdivided and in the AG2 land use category. 

County Board Packet 
Page 111 of 128



Resolution No. 22 -06/12 
Approving the Plat of Brick Church Cemetery Addition No.2 

1 Moved/Sponsored by: County Zoning Agency 
2 
3 WHEREAS, Chapter 157.07 of Wisconsin State Statutes requires that the County Board 
4 approve by resolution all cemetery plats; and, 
5 
6 WHEREAS, the Brick Church Cemetery Association is requesting County Board approval for 
7 approval of the Plat of Brick Church Cemetery Addition No.2 located in part of the Northeast ~ 
8 of the Southeast ~ of Section 18, Town ofWalworth, Walworth County Parcel Number E W 
9 1800022. 

10 
11 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
12 hereby approves the Plat of the Brick Churc~ Cemetery Addition No.2, Town ofWalworth, 
13 Walworth County, Wisconsin. 
14 
15 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a copy of the resolution, adopted by the County Board, 
16 shall be certified by the County Clerk and affixed to the plat and that the cemetery authority shall 
17 cause the plat to be recorded within 30 days of the date of its approval. 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 Nancy Russell Kimberly S. Bushey 
25 County Board Chair County Clerk 
26 
27 
28 County Board Meeting Date: June 12,2012 
29 
30 Action Required: Majority Vote X Two-thirds Vote -- Other --

Policy and Fiscal Note is attached. 

/(1:4'Vb=;;~:~e::ln~91 ofthe Wal~rthcou;;z:' r/~;'~ 

Davfd A. Bretl Date Nicole Andersen Date 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator - Finance 

Ifunsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator. 

County Board Packet 
Page 112 of 128



Policy and Fiscal Note 

Resolution No. 22-06/12 


I. Title: Approving the Plat ofBrick Church Cemetery Addition No.2 

II. Purpose and Policy Impact Statement: Chapter 157.07 ofWisconsin State Statutes 
requires that the County Board approve by resolution all cemetery plats. A copy of the 
resolution adopted by the County Board shall be certified by the County Clerk and 
affixed to the plat. The cemetery authority shall cause the plat to be recorded within 30 
days of the date of its approval. 

III. Budget and Fiscal Impact: With the exception of four hours of staff review time and 
committee/County Board review time, there is no fiscal impact associated with the 
passage of this resolution. There is no authority under the county subdivision ordinance 
to review or assess review fees. 

IV. Referred to the following standing committees for consideration and date of 
referral: 

Committee: County Zoning Agency Meeting Date: May 17,2012 

Vote: 5 0 

County Board Meeting Date: June 12,2012 

Policy and fiscal note has been reviewed and approved as an accurate statement of the probable policy and fiscal 
impacts associated with passage of the attached resolution. 

cA1L ). 1-1 (to, 1
D d A. Bretl Date icole Andersen Date 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator - Finance 

2 
County Board Packet 
Page 113 of 128



Resolution No. 24 - 06/12 
Establishing Committee of the Whole Dates in the Second Half of 2012 

1 Moved/Sponsored by: Executive Committee 
2 
3 WHEREAS, the county board establishes committee of the whole meetings to provide an 
4 opportunity for the board to hear presentations on various topics of importance in a format 
5 encouraging interactive participation; and, 
6 
7 WHEREAS, the Walworth County Metropolitan Sewerage District (WaICoMet) requested an 
8 opportunity to present its 2011 annual report to the board; and, 
9 

10 WHEREAS, interest has been expressed in having Gateway Technical College (GTC) provide a 
11 report and update to the county board regarding the college's programs and operation. 
12 
13 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Walworth County Board of Supervisors that 
14 the following dates be reserved for committee of the whole presentations in 2012 for the topics 
15 indicated: 
16 
17 Date/time: Tuesday, July 10, 2012 at 5:00 PM 
18 Topics: Walworth County Metropolitan Sewerage District Commission 
19 (WaICoMet) presentation of the 2011 WalCoMet Annual Report 
20 
21 Report/update Regarding Gateway Technical College Programs and 
22 Operation 
23 
24 Date/time: Thursday, September 6,2012 at 5:00 PM 
25 Topic: Budget Workshop - Presentation of the County Administrator's 2013 
26 Budget 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 Nancy Russell Kimberly S. Bushey 
32 County Board Chair County Clerk 
33 
34 County Board Meeting Date: June 12,2012 
35 
36 Action Required: Majority Vote X Two-thirds Vote --  Other ___ 

Policy and Fiscal Note is attached. 

Reviewed and approved pursuant to Section 2-91 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances: 


~4~~ ~ G tP~Il- 1!lbi1~' (,!.f!zm 

County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator - Finance 

Ifunsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator. 

County Board Packet 
Page 114 of 128



Policy and Fiscal Note 

Resolution No. 24 - 06/12 


I. Title: Establishing Committee of the Whole Dates in the Second Half of 2012 

II. Purpose and Policy Impact Statement: The purpose of this resolution is to establish a 
committee of the whole date for a presentation by the Walworth County Metropolitan 
Sewerage District Commission (WaICoMet) of Us 2011 WalCoMet Annual Report; and, 
a report and update by Gateway Technical College (GTC) regarding its programs and 
operation. A committee of the whole date is also being established for a budget 
workshop and presentation of the County Administrator's 2013 budget. 

III. Budget and Fiscal Impact: Passage of this resolution will have no fiscal impact on the 
Walworth County budget. 

IV. Referred to the following standing committees for consideration and date of 
referral: 

Committee: Executive Meeting Date: May 14,2012 

Vote: 5 0 

County Board Meeting Date: June 12,2012 

Policy and fiscal note has been reviewed and approved as an accurate statement of the probable policy and fiscal 
impacts associated with passage of the attached resolution. 

Nlcole Andersen Date 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator - Finance 

2 
County Board Packet 
Page 115 of 128



Resolution No. 19-06/12 
Authorizing the Closing of CTH A, CTH J, and CTH ES Roadwork Projects and 
CTH 0 Bridge Replacement Project and Transferring Remaining Funds to the 

CTH D Roadwork Project 

1 Moved/Sponsored by: Public Works and Finance Committees 
2 
3 WHEREAS, the County Trunk Highway (CTH) A, CTH J, and CTH ES roadwork projects and 
4 the CTH 0 bridge replacement project were funded by bond funds, undesignated funds, tax levy 
5 and state funds; and, 
6 
7 WHEREAS, the total budget for these projects was $11,001,493; and, 
8 
9 WHEREAS, all field work on the projects was completed in 2011 at a cost of$8,491,887.07; 

10 and, 
11 
12 WHEREAS, the Walworth County Department of Public Works requests to transfer the 
13 remaining project funds of $2,509,605.93 from the 2011 road projects to the CTH D roadwork 
14 project scheduled for rehabilitation in 2012; and, 
15 
16 WHEREAS, bond funds must be used for the purpose of road construction as declared in the 
17 borrowing resolution; and, 
18 
19 WHEREAS, Capital Projects Funds Committed to Road Contingency and State funds are 
20 available to fund the CTH D project; and, 
21 
22 WHEREAS, the estimated unfunded cost for the CTH D roadwork project scheduled for 
23 completion in 2012 is $3,229,000. 
24 
25 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
26 authorizes the closure of the CTH A, CTH J, CTH ES, and CTH 0 projects and approves the 
27 transfer of the remaining project funds to the appropriate Capital Projects Fund account for the 
28 CTH D roadwork project contingent upon the County's receipt oflien waivers from all suppliers 
29 to, and subcontractors of, the prime contractor, B.R. Arnon & Sons related to the aforementioned 
30 road projects. Upon receipt of all lien waivers, final payment (less $20,000) will be released to 
31 B.R. Amon & Sons, with the remaining $20,000 being held for 30 days pending any potential 
32 additional liens. 
33 
34 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Walworth County Board of Supervisors authorizes the 
35 transfer of$353,983.95 from the Capital Projects Funds Committed to Road Contingency for the 
36 CTH D roadwork project. 
37 
38 
39 
40 Nancy Russell Kimberly S. Bushey 
41 County Board Chair County Clerk 

County Board Packet 
Page 116 of 128



--- ---

1 County Board Meeting Date: June 12,2012 
2 
3 Action Required: Majority Vote X Two-thirds Vote Other 

Policy and Fiscal Note is attached. 

Reviewed and approved pursuant to Section 2-91 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances:


"Jf)b '/Y/I-o.1.- 72. /kwit--r.itI,
ridA. Bretl Dat~ Nicole Andersen Date 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator - Finance 

If unsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator. 

2 

County Board Packet 
Page 117 of 128



Policy and Fiscal Note 

Resolution No. 19-06/12 


I. 	 Title: Authorizing the Closing ofCTH A, CTH J, and CTH ES Roadwork Projects and 
CTH 0 Bridge Replacement Project and Transferring Remaining Funds to the CTH D 
Roadwork Project. 

II. 	 Purpose and Policy Impact Statement: The purpose of this resolution is to authorize 
the closing of the 2011 Roadwork Projects and to approve funding the 2012 CTH D 
roadwork project. 

III. 	 Budget and Fiscal Impact: The field work on the Walworth County Trunk Highway 
(CTH) A, CTH J, and CTH ES roadwork projects and CTH 0 bridge replacement project 
was complete in 2011. The county has received notice ofliens totaling $41,387.83 
against the project. Final payment is pending receipt of close out documents, including 
lien waivers, from the contractor. The county has retained and accrued $118,246.67 for 
final payment. Upon receipt of lien waivers from all suppliers to, and subcontractors of, 
the prime contractor, B.R. Arnon, payment in the amount of$98,246.67 will be issued to 
B.R. Arnon. The balance remaining, $20,000.00, will be released, within thirty days, if 
no additional claims are received.:. Costs to complete the 2011 roadwork projects_were 
less than anticipated by $2,509,605.93. The projects were funded by bond funds, 
undesignated funds, tax levy and state funds. Remainder funds may only be used to 
complete road projects due to bond resolution requirements. 

The December 31, 2011 preliminary balance of excess funds committed for road 
construction is $354,363.56. Pursuant to Walworth County Ordinance 30-181-(2)(a), the 
Department ofPublic Works anticipates an increase to the amount committed for road 
construction at 2011 year end closing. 

The State has approved Local Road Improvement Project (LRIP) funds in the amount of 
$199,172.12 for the CTH D rehabilitation. The 2012 budget included $166,238.00 of tax 
levy funds for the CTH D project. 

Due to the availability of funding, the CTH D rehabilitation, planned for completion in 
2013, was accelerated to 2012. Costs for engineering, construction, and construction 
management are estimated at $3,395,238. $166,238 was funded in 2011. $199,172.12 
LRIP funding and $166,238.00 tax levy funding will be applied to the project. This 
resolution authorizes the use of the funds remaining from the 2011 road projects in the 
amount of$2,509,605.93 and $353,983.95 from the Capital Projects Funds Committed to 
Road Contingency to fund the CTH D rehabilitation. 

3 
County Board Packet 
Page 118 of 128

http:353,983.95
http:of$2,509,605.93
http:166,238.00
http:199,172.12
http:166,238.00
http:199,172.12
http:354,363.56
http:2,509,605.93
http:20,000.00
http:of$98,246.67
http:118,246.67
http:41,387.83


IV. 	 Referred to the following standing committees for consideration and date of 
referral: 

Committee: Public Works Meeting Date: May 14,2012 

Vote: 5-0 

Committee: Finance Meeting Date: May 17,2012 

Vote: 5-0 

County Board Meeting Date: June 12,2012 

----t:::.I'--\.._;l_~~---""-/'11 ~) 1,. 

Policy and fiscal note has been reviewed and approved as an accurate statement of the probable policy and fiscal 
impacts associated with passage of the attached resolution. 

Date 'Nicole Andersen Date 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator - Finance 

4 
County Board Packet 
Page 119 of 128



Resolution No. 20-06/12 
Authorizing General Fund Use of Unassigned Fund Balance to 

Replace the Lake Beulah Dam 

1 Moved/Sponsored by: Public WorkslFinance Committees 
2 
3 WHEREAS, a 2011 inspection of the Lake Beulah Dam revealed deterioration requiring repair; 
4 and, 
5 
6 WHEREAS, initial repairs were completed in conjunction with the 2011 road rehabilitation 
7 project on CTH J; and, 
8 
9 WHEREAS, during the course ofmaking these repairs, it was discovered that the dam was in 

10 worse condition than previously thought; and, 
11 
12 WHEREAS, an engineering firm retained by the county as well as the Department of Natural 
13 Resources (DNR) have both recommended complete replacement of the dam; and, 
14 
15 WHEREAS, the county was informed that grant funding might be available for replacement of 
16 the dam; however, there is no guarantee that funding will be available in the future; and, 
17 
18 WHEREAS, Walworth County Resolution No. 52-09/11 authorized the Department of Public 
19 Works to apply for financial assistance from the DNR for the reconstruction ofthe Lake Beulah 
20 Dam; and, 
21 
22 WHEREAS, Walworth County's grant application estimated total project costs at $1,149,831 
23 with grant reimbursements not to exceed $400,000 of the project; and, 
24 
25 WHEREAS, the Department of Public Works received notice of funding availability from the 
26 DNR for the project; and, 
27 
28 WHEREAS, funding to replace the dam is not included in the county's 2012 adopted budget; 
29 and, 
30 
31 WHEREAS, it is desirable to proceed with the project, notwithstanding the fact that it was not 
32 included in the 2012 budget, given its importance to public safety and the availability of grant 
33 funding. 
34 
35 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Walworth County Board of Supervisors that 
36 funds in an amount not to exceed $1,200,000 be hereby transferred from the General Fund 
37 Unassigned Fund Balance account to the appropriate project account(s) to fund the replacement 
38 of the Lake Beulah Dam. 
39 
40 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that funds remaining will lapse to the General Fund 
41 Unassigned Fund Balance upon project completion. 
42 

County Board Packet 
Page 120 of 128



1 
2 
3 
4 Nancy Russell Kimberly S. Bushey 
5 County Board Chair County Clerk 
6 
7 County Board Meeting Date: June 12,2012 
8 

Action Required: Majority Vote __ Two-thirds Vote J_ Other ___ 

Policy and Fiscal Note is attached. 

Revi ed and approved pursuant to Section 2-91 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances: 


A'1 b ~11VIV 
David A. Bretl Da e Date 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator - Finance 

If unsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator. 

2 

County Board Packet 
Page 121 of 128



Policy and Fiscal Note 

Resolution No. 20-06/12 


I. Title: Authorizing General Fund Use of Unassigned Fund Balance to Replace the Lake 
Beulah Dam 

II. Purpose and Policy Impact Statement: The purpose of this resolution is to authorize 
the use of General Fund Unassigned Fund Balance in an amount not to exceed 
$1,200,000 to replace the Lake Beulah Dam. The dam has deteriorated and the county's 
engineering firm and the DNR have recommended complete replacement of the dam. 
The county applied for and has received notification of funding availability for a 
municipal dam grant from the DNR. Notice of grant award is issued by the DNR within 
thirty days of receipt of construction bids. Construction cannot start prior to the date of 
the grant award. 

III. Budget and Fiscal Impact: The grant application estimates the total project cost to be 
$1,149,831. The potential grant funding is 50% of the first $400,000 of the project and 
25% of the next $800,000 with the total funding not to exceed $400,000. Grant recipients 
can submit for partial reimbursement at 50% project completion and for final 
reimbursement at project completion. The specified purpose is an allowable expenditure 
ofunassigned general funds. 

IV. Referred to the following standing committees for consideration and date of referral: 

Committee: Public Works Meeting Date: May 14,2012 

Vote: 4 1 

Committee: Finance Meeting Date: May 17,2012 

Vote: 5-0 

County Board Meeting Date: June 12, 2012 

Policy and fiscal note has been reviewed and approved as an accurate statement of the probable policy and fiscal impacts 
iated with passage of the attached resolution. 

l J b b/VIV J1~~lrh 
. A. Bretl D te Nicole Ande sen Date 


County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator - Finance 


3 

County Board Packet 
Page 122 of 128



Resolution No. 21-06/12 
Authorizing Addition of Seal A Smile Grant to Pre-Approved Recurring Grants List 

1 Moved/Sponsored by: Finance Committee 
2 
3 WHEREAS, Section 30-313 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances allows the 
4 establishment, by resolution, of a list of authorized recurring grants; and, 
5 
6 WHEREAS, Resolution 08-05/05 established a list of pre-approved, recurring grants; and, 
7 
8 WHEREAS, the Health and Human Services Department desires to add the Children's Health 
9 AllianceIWisconsin Department of Health Services Seal A Smile Grant to the aforementioned 

10 list; and, 
11 
12 WHEREAS, inclusion of a grant on the authorized list provides authority to the County 
13 Administrator to approve the application and receipt of a grant so included until such time as a 
14 material change in conditions of a grant occurs; and, 
15 
16 WHEREAS, a material change in conditions of a grant includes, but is not limited to, capital 
17 expenditures, capital acquisitions, increase in percent of county match or variation from the 
18 original intent of the grant; and, 
19 
20 WHEREAS, the authorized list, at a minimum, will be reviewed on an annual basis and 
21 revisions proposed as necessary; and, 
22 
23 WHEREAS, new grant opportunities for county departments may be added by authorization of 
24 the County Board at a future date. 
25 
26 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that grants specifically requiring County Board 
27 authorization shall continue to be submitted for action. 
28 
29 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that "one-time" grants continue to require authorization as 
30 specified in Chapter 30, Article VIII of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances; and, 
31 
32 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Walworth County Board of Supervisors that the 
33 following recurring grant be and the same is hereby approved. 
34 

Program Title - Purpose 
Federal 
Grantor 

State Grantor or 
Passthrough Agency 

Contract 
Amount County 

Share % 
Seal A Smile WI Dept. of Health Ser

vices/Division of Public 
Health and Children's Health 
Alliance 

No fonnal match 
requirementlin
kind personnel 

match 
35 
36 

1 
County Board Packet 
Page 123 of 128



--- ---

1 

2 

3 

4 Nancy Russell Kimberly S. Bushey 

5 County Board Chair County Clerk 

6 

7 

8 County Board Meeting Date: June 12,2012 

9 

10 Action Required: Maj ority Vote ---"~_ Two-thirds Vote Other 

Policy and Fiscal Note is attached. 

Reviewed and approved pursuant to Section 2-91 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances: 


(j). L- ru '-0 <;""'1-101'toi't-
Davi . Bretl Date I 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel 

If unsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator. 

2 

County Board Packet 
Page 124 of 128



Policy and Fiscal Note 

Resolution No. 21-06/12 


I. Title: Authorizing Addition of Seal A Smile Grant to Pre-Approved Recurring Grants 
List 

II. Purpose and Policy Impact Statement: The purpose of this resolution is to authorize 
the addition of the Seal A Smile Grant to the list ofpre-approved, recurring grants. 

III. Budget and Fiscal Impact: The Seal A Smile Grant is an annual grant that awards 
$30,000-$65,000 to provide dental sealants to Walworth County school children. There is 
no formal match requirement; however, the Public Health Division does provide in-kind 
match in the form of division personnel. 

IV. Referred to the following standing committees for consideration and date of referral: 

Committee: Finance Meeting Date: May 17,2012 

Vote: 5 0 

County Board Meeting Date: June 12,2012 

Policy and fiscal note has been reviewed and approved as an accurate statement of the probable policy and fiscal impacts 

. 

ted with passage of the attached resolution . 

7f~~ftlll~~B~1 b ~ru~D/~I?- Nicole Andersen Date 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator - Finance 

3 

County Board Packet 
Page 125 of 128



5 

10 

15 

20 

25 

30 

35 

Resolution No. 23-06/12 
Amending the Jurisdictional Highway System Plan For Walworth County: 2035 to 

Include the Widening of STH 50 between CTH F (north) and STH 67 

1 Moved/Sponsored by: Public Works Committee 
2 
3 WHEREAS, by Resolution 09-05/11, the Walworth County Board of Supervisors endorsed the 
4 year 2035 jurisdictional highway system plan for Walworth County, as documented in SEWRPC 

Planning report No. 15 (Second Edition), A Jurisdictional Highway System Plan For Walworth 
6 County: 2035 (Plan); and, 
7 
8 WHEREAS, at the time of completion of the Plan, the Wisconsin Department of Transportation 
9 (WisDOT) was conducting a preliminary engineering and environmental impact study for the 

reconstruction ofSTH 50 between IH 94 and STH 67. WisDOT worked closely with concerned 
11 and affected local governments, including the Town of Delavan, to refine alternatives to 
12 accommodate existing and future traffic volumes; to provide a safe and reliable roadway; to 
13 minimize the impact to local businesses, particularly between CTH F (north) and CTH F (south); 
14 and to avoid impacts to historic and archaeological sites, including identified Indian burial 

mounds located along STH 50; and, 
16 
17 WHEREAS, the preliminary engineering and environmental impact study necessarily analyzed 
18 in greater detail than the County Plan the costs, benefits and impacts of the alternatives for 
19 reconstruction of STH 50; and, 

WHEREAS, WisDOT is now nearing completion of the preliminary engineering and 
21 environmental impact study and has selected a recommended alternative, which includes the 
22 widening ofSTH 50 from two to four traffic lanes between CTH F (north) and STH 67, which 
23 requires amending the Plan; and, 

24 WHEREAS, while changes may still be made as the recommended alternative is finalized, an 
agreement has been reached between WisDOT the Town of Delavan on widening STH 50; and, 

26 WHEREAS, WisDOT and the Town of Delavan request that the Plan be amended to include the 
27 proposed widening of STH 50 between CTH F (north) and STH 67 from two to four traffic 
28 lanes; and, 

29 WHEREAS, the Walworth County Jurisdictional Highway Planning Committee approved the 
amendment of the Plan at its meeting held on May 3,2012. 

31 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
32 hereby endorses amending the Jurisdictional Highway System Plan for Walworth County: 2035 
33 to include the widening of STH 50 between CTH F (north) and STH 67. 

34 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that upon passage, the Walworth County Clerk will transmit a 
certified copy of this resolution to the Southeastern Wisconsin Regional Planning Commission. 

36 

37 
38 
39 

County Board Packet 
Page 126 of 128



1 
2 
3 
4 
5 Nancy Russell Kimberly S. Bushey 
6 County Board Chair County Clerk 
7 
8 
9 Action Required: Majority ----"-X-==----_ Two-thirds __ Other ___ 

10 
11 County Board Meeting Date: June 12,2012 
12 

Policy and Fiscal Note is attached. 

Reviewed and approved pursuant to Section 2-91 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances: 


~;1'1 b L l'IlL-i'1- ~~ ~lttz-
Vid A. Bred Date lCOle Andersen . Date 

County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator - Finance 

If unsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator. 

2 
County Board Packet 
Page 127 of 128



Policy and Fiscal Note 

Resolution No. 23-06/12 


I. Title: Amending the Jurisdictional Highway System Plan For Walworth County: 2035 to 
Include the Widening of STH 50 between CTH F (north) and STH 67 

II. Purpose and Policy Impact Statement: The purpose of this resolution is to amend the 
2035 jurisdictional highway system plan for Walworth County to include the widening of 
STH 50 from two to four traffic lanes between CTH F (north) and STH 67. 

III. Budget and Fiscal Impact: Passage of this resolution will have no immediate impact on 
the county budget. 

IV. Referred to the following standing committees for consideration and date of 
referral: 

Committee: Public Works Committee Meeting Date: May 14,2012 

Vote: 5 - 0 

County Board Meeting Date: June 12, 2012 

Policy and fiscal note has been reviewed and approved as an accurate statement of the probable policy and fiscal 
impacts associated with passage of the attached resolution. 

lliAL/);,.~ \ 'I-i\~l/ 71~(,/Wl-
Nicole An ersen Date 

County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator - Finance 

3 
County Board Packet 
Page 128 of 128




